Guide to the Margaret S. Mahler Papers

MS 1138



compiled by Nanci A. Young with Daniel Wickberg Han Tran and Tony Lavelle

June 1989

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement	. 11
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence and Subject Files, 1918-1985	12
Series II: Presentation Files, 1930-1984	
Series III: Writings, 1924-1984	
Series IV: Professional Associations, 1950-1984	. 71
Series V: Awards and Certificates, 1916-1985	
Series VI: Photographs, 1890s-1983	
Series VII: Scrapbook, Postcards, Greeting Cards, 1941-1985	. 88
Series VIII: Family, 1822-1983	
Series IX: Foundation Materials, 1939-1985	93
General, 1939-1985	. 93
Correspondence and Subject Files	. 93
Professional Associations	. 98
Correspondence	. 98
Photographs	. 98
Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund, 1963-1985	
Series X: Grant Files, 1955-1972	107
Series XI: Testing Materials, 1921-1963	111
Series XII: Videotapes and Film, 1954-1982	
Series XIII: Writings of Others, 1944-1984	116
Appendix A: Audiotapes , 1974-1981	120
Selected Search Terms	122

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 1138

CREATOR: Mahler, Margaret S.

TITLE: Margaret S. Mahler papers

DATES: 1822-1987

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 85.75 linear feet (193 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence and subject files, presentation

files, writings, photographs, videotapes, audiotapes and film documenting Margaret Mahler's career as a child psychoanalyst, clinical researcher, and author. The papers highlight Mahler's American career beginning in 1938 until her death in 1985. The materials encompass Mahler's varied research topics, her professional activities at the international, national, regional and local levels, and her writings. Materials relating to her professional work in Europe prior to 1938 are limited. Mahler's major correspondents include psychoanalysts, social workers, child development theorists, editors, and publishers of her books and articles. These papers do not include the raw data from her studies. The papers document Mahler's personal life through correspondence with her relatives in war-time and postwar Hungary,

through photographs, a scrapbook, postcards, and family papers.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1138

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1138.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Margaret S. Mahler, 1979, the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation, 1983, 1987, 1988, and Dr. Fred Pine, 1997.

Conditions Governing Access

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Margaret S. Mahler has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Margaret S. Mahler Papers (MS 1138). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Margaret Schoenberger Mahler, child psychoanalyst and originator of the separation-individuation theory of child development, was born in Sopron, Hungary on May 11, 1897. The first daughter of Dr. Gusztav Schoenberger, a physician and public health official, and Eugenia Wiener Schoenberger, Margaret S. Mahler benefitted from the social and political position of her father's community standing. She received her elementary education in Sopron and Budapest and was encouraged by her father to pursue an academic career.

In Budapest in 1913 she met the parents of her classmate Alice Szekely-Kovacs and was first introduced to psychoanalysis. The Kovacs family, prominent in Budapest, often entertained members of the Hungarian psychoanalytic and academic communities. It was in the Kovacs household that Mahler met the psychoanalysts Sandor Ferenczi and Micheal Balint, and anthropologist Geza Roheim, among others.

After her graduation in 1916 Mahler left Budapest to pursue a medical education. Struggling with a desire to pursue a medical career but fearful of her father's disapproval, Mahler began studies in art history upon matriculation at the University of Budapest. She concedes in her memoirs that art history was "an acceptable feminine field," which she felt compelled to enter. "I seemed intent on making it as difficult for myself as possible to pursue my 'male' career goal." After one semester of art history Mahler applied to medical school and was accepted in January of 1917. Mahler and several classmates transferred to the University of Munich in 1919 to begin clinical training in pediatrics. Mahler was a stellar student and received co-assistantships to work with two prominent pediatricians at the university: Professor Pfaundler,

Chairman of the pediatrics department and Dr. Rudolf von Degwitz, who experimented with measles vaccine. The von Degwitz experience cemented Mahler's interest in experimental/clinical work, which was to guide her future career. Anti-Semitic activity, coupled with economic conditions, influenced Mahler's decision to leave the University of Munich in 1920 and matriculate at the State University of Turingen at Jena. Here she continued her clinical training under Jussef Ibrahim at the Jena Child Clinic. At the Clinic, Mahler served as a co-assistant treating ruminating and pylorospastic infants. She observed Ibrahim's methods and learned the importance of play and child contact within a clinic setting. Mahler continued to distinguish herself academically and clinically. Upon completion of additional work at the University of Heidelberg, Mahler graduated magna cum laude in 1921. In 1922 she received her medical degree. Mahler elected to obtain her medical license in Vienna, because she was not a German citizen and could not practice medicine in Germany.

Upon receiving her medical license in 1923, Mahler worked for Clemens von Pirquet as a research and statistical assistant at the Pirquet Children's Clinic in Vienna. She supplemented her income by establishing a pediatrics practice. In addition, Mahler worked for the Leopold Moll Institute for Mother and Child Care where she accompanied groups of tubercular children on trips across the Adriatic to Italian spas during the summers of 1923-1926. These individual experiences provided Mahler with the opportunity to observe two different philosophies concerning the treatment of diseased children. At von Pirquet's clinic, the atmosphere was sterile, the children were left in cribs without the benefit of individualized contact from the nurses. At the Moll Institute, the emphasis was placed on bodily contact with the ill children. Moll trained his own nurses and assigned them to individual children with instructions to provide maternal care. Mahler observed that the children at Moll's institute benefitted from the contact and the mortality rate at Moll's institute was well below that at von Pirquet's. Mahler hypothesized that both physical and mental factors determined the healthiness of children.

At the time of her Vienna work Mahler was approached by Willi Hoffer to contribute to his new interdisciplinary journal, *Journal for Psychoanalytic Pedagogy (Zeitschrift fur psychoanalytische Padaqogik*). Hoffer introduced Mahler to August Aichorn, best known for his work with delinquents in Vienna. Aichorn managed a network of child clinics which provided therapeutic counseling for "delinquent" or abused and misunderstood children. Aichorn's technique was considered revolutionary for its focus. Mahler joined Aichorn on his visits to the clinics and with the children. This contact with Aichorn proved pivotal to Mahler's developing child psychoanalytic career.

In 1926 Mahler applied to the Vienna Psychoanalytic Institute. She was interviewed by Paul Federn and Grete Bibring, who supported Mahler's training for membership. Mahler began her analysis with Helen Deutsch, a prominent member of the Vienna Psychoanalytic Institute, and a friend of Sandor Ferenczi, whom Mahler was acquainted with from the Szekely-Kovacs family circle. This analyst/analysand relationship did not last long and Mahler turned to Aichorn to aid her in completing her analysis. Aichorn secured her readmittance into the training program, analyzed her for three years, turning to Willi Hoffer to complete her analysis. In 1933 she became a member of the Vienna Psychoanalytic Institute.

During the 1930s Mahler conducted Rorschach training for many American analysts who came to Vienna to study. Americans Margaret Ribble, Margaret Hawkins O'Neil and Helen Ross, all specialists in child delinquency, came to Vienna to train with Aichorn. In addition, Mahler lectured on and conducted Rorschach testing at the state university in Vienna. She collaborated with Judith Silberpfennig on a study of the Rorschach in diagnosing organic brain damage. Many of Mahler's early publications resulted from this project. Mahler organized the first psychoanalytic child guidance clinic (Ambulatorium Rauscher-Strasse) in Vienna and was the head from 1933-1938. In 1936 Mahler met and married Paul Mahler, a chemist, who was a junior partner in his family cordial factory. With the impending force of Nazism engulfing Germany and Austria, Mahler made efforts to leave Austria as early as January 1937. In 1938, Margaret and Paul Mahler left Austria and relocated in England, through the intervention of Lady Leontine Sassoon and the psychoanalysts of the Vienna Psychoanalytic Institute. The Mahlers were granted six month visas and authorization to continue their emigration to the United States. In England, Mahler conducted Rorschach tests, attended Anna Freud's seminars at the Hampstead Child Clinic, and studied English. In October 1938 Margaret and Paul Mahler set sail for the United States.

With the aid of American analysts and other European emigrés in New York City Mahler set about establishing her psychoanalytic practice. She was befriended by Caroline Zachary, then Director of the

Bureau of Child Guidance of the New York City Board of Education and head of the Institute of Human Development. Mahler conducted Rorschach testing for Zachary at the IHD and its affiliate, the Educational Institute. Zachary introduced Mahler to Edith T. Schmidt and Benjamin Spock in 1939. It was Spock who first referred child patients to Mahler.

The New York psychoanalytic community did not welcome the recent emigrés. In 1939 an effort was made within the New York Psychoanalytic Society to encourage the emigrés to venture to other geographic locations to establish their practices. Mahler politely, but characteristically refused the idea that she should establish her practice in Elizabeth, New Jersey. Additionally, the emigrés were strongly urged not to practice psychoanalysis before obtaining their medical licenses. Mahler passed the state medical board exam on her first attempt. In 1940, she presented her paper "Pseudoimbecility: A Magic Cap of Invisibility" to the New York Psychoanalytic Society. She was accepted into the New York Psychoanalytic Society based on her presentation, and the Psychoanalytic Quarterly published the lecture. Mahler became the chief consultant to the New York State Psychiatric Institute, Children's Services at Columbia University and was appointed an associate in psychiatry at Columbia University. Mahler published papers, lectures and pamphlets pertaining to various aspects of child psychosis from 1942. In 1943 she published with Leo Rangell, in Psychiatric Quarterly, the results of a study they conducted on children with tics: "A Psychosomatic Study of Maladie des Tics" (Gilles de la Tourette's Disease). She published pamphlets for the New York State Committee on Mental Hygiene and lectured at various local aid societies including the New York School of Social Work, the Schilder Society and the Jewish Board of Guardians. Mahler spoke at professional associations as well, such as the New York Psychoanalytic Society, the American Psychoanalytic Association and the American Society for Research in Psychosomatic Medicine.

Mahler continued to work with children who had multiple tics and this led to the discovery that some children admitted to the New York State Psychiatric Institute became psychotic at puberty. In collaboration with Dr. Jean Luke, Mahler published in 1946 "Outcome of the Tic Syndrome" in the *Journal of Nervous Mental Disease*. In subsequent studies Mahler focused on childhood psychosis and its manifestations, presenting and publishing numerous papers on childhood psychosis in the late 1940s. In 1948 she presented her work with J.R. Ross and Zaira deFries at the American Orthopsychiatric Association and in 1949 published "Clinical Studies in Benign and Malignant Cases of Childhood Psychosis (Schizophrenia-like)."

In 1950 Mahler began to concentrate her research efforts on the study of child psychosis. She became affiliated in 1955 with the newly organized Albert Einstein College of Medicine at Yeshiva University, serving as the main consultant to children's services, as well as holding conferences on child psychosis. In 1959 she became a clinical professor in psychiatry. At this time she also became affiliated with the Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute where she was the chairperson of the child analysis training program from 1950-1960. Mahler also taught classes and conducted advanced seminars in child analysis. In addition, she supervised analyst trainees.

Mahler's research efforts centered in New York, where she and Manuel Furer, fellow Einstein faculty member, founded a therapeutic nursery for psychotic children. This nursery was established to continue the work Mahler began at the New York State Psychiatric Institute. In 1955 Mahler and Furer applied to the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) to support a study of the natural history of symbiotic child psychosis. At the time of this initial application, Mahler and Furer realized that the focus and resources of the newly established Albert Einstein College of Medicine would not support their research efforts. Upon being granted funding by the NIMH, Mahler and Furer returned that money, with the hope that once an appropriate site for the nursery was located, the NIMH would again fund the project. In 1956 two buildings at the Masters School in New York City became available which suited Mahler's research needs. Mahler and Furer reapplied to NIMH in 1959 and again received the initial funding they earlier returned.

The "Study of the Natural History of Symbiotic Child Psychosis" conducted at the Masters Children's Center from 1957-1964 began as a study of five very disturbed children and their mothers. Mahler discovered shortly after beginning the study that one child was psychotic and would require individual attention. The project was undertaken in the tripartite design meaning the child, therapist and mother became involved in the therapy. To supplement the work conducted by the therapist, the mother was also required to see a social worker involved with the study. Mahler's contention was that the child developed through a series of phases which allowed the child to begin to recognize itself as an individual entity

from the mother. For reasons unknown to Mahler, some children did not carry out the steps which lead to individuality, or the steps were retarded for a particular reason. If the children did not move through these phases, they became deeply disturbed, some psychotic. Mahler reasoned that if the mother took an active role in the therapy, she could facilitate the process for the child. This relationship was crucial for allowing the child to develop a relatively normal symbiotic relationship with the mother, and then carry out the individuation and separation from the mother which the disturbed and psychotic children lacked.

Mahler's theory by which a child becomes an entity with a personal sense of identity was first reported in 1954 when she presented with Bert Gosliner, their work in "On Symbiotic Child Psychosis: Genetic, Dynamic and Restitutive Aspects." In 1960, Mahler and Furer reported their findings in "On the 'Symbiotic Syndrome' in Infantile Psychosis" at the Pan American Medical Congress. In 1968, On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation was published describing their findings from this study as well as subsequent studies relating to the development of the separation-individuation theory.

Questions arose from the Mahler/Furer study: Why does a relatively small percentage of children not firmly develop a sense of identity during the first three years? Why does the majority? When does this formation of identity take place? Mahler and Furer realized the need to conduct another study with a group of psychotic babies, their mothers and a control group of "normal" babies and their mothers. In 1962 the Field Foundation supported this pilot study which marked Mahler's transition from focusing on developing psychotic children to that of children with normal development. Mahler continued her studies with support from the NIMH. In 1960 Fred Pine joined the Masters Children's Center from the Hudson Guild Settlement, and John McDevitt joined the staff in 1965 from the Yale Child Study Center. With Pine and McDevitt, Mahler continued to conduct her studies on the development of the separation-individuation of the "normal" child. This "normal" study was conducted through the early 1970s, and the findings from this study were reported in the seminal work, *The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant*, published in 1974. After the publication of *The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant* Mahler continued to study the development of normal children. Work from the original study continues through the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation.

Mahler continued to present and publish her findings during the 1970s and early 1980s. Mahler delivered the Freud Anniversary Lecture at the New York Psychoanalytic Institute in 1971. The Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute honors Mahler with the Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series. She was named visiting professor of child psychoanalysis at the Medical College of Pennsylvania and professor emerita of psychiatry at Columbia University in 1974. Mahler has received awards from the New York Psychoanalytic Society, the New York Psychoanalytic Institute, the American Psychiatric Association, the American Academy of Psychoanalysis, the New York Council on Child Psychiatry, and she has been honored by many other institutions of higher education. Margaret S. Mahler died in October 1985 at the age of eight-eight. In August 1986, her ashes were placed with her husband's next to her mother and father's gravesite in the Jewish Cemetery in Sopron, Hungary.

Scope and Contents

The Margaret S. Mahler Papers contain personal and professional correspondence, subject files, writings, presentation materials, administrative files, awards, certificates, photographs, grant files, testing materials, videotapes, and film, documenting Mahler's career as a researcher and practitioner of child psychoanalysis. The papers highlight Mahler's American career beginning in 1938 until her death in 1985. Mahler's personal papers include correspondence, scrapbooks, photographs and family papers of her sister, Susanna Schoenberger, and Mahler's husband, Paul Mahler. The papers do not contain the research data or film data from Mahler's tic syndrome studies, child psychosis studies, or the separation-individuation studies. These materials are located in the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation Papers, Manuscript Group # 1139, and are currently restricted.

The Margaret S. Mahler Papers were donated to Manuscripts and Archives by Mahler in 1979 and the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation in 1983. The papers are arranged in thirteen series: I. Correspondence and Subject Files; II. Presentation Files; III. Writings; IV. Professional Associations; V. Awards and Certificates; VI. Photographs; VII. Scrapbook, Postcards and Greeting Cards; VIII. Family Papers;

IX. Foundation Materials (restricted); X. Grant Files; XI. Testing Materials; XII. Videotapes and Film; XIII. Writings of Others; and Appendix A. Audiotapes and Duplicated Videotapes.

The bulk of the material dates from the 1940s through the 1970s. The first three series comprise a major portion of the collection. Whenever possible, original order of the Mahler papers was maintained.

Series I, Correspondence and Subject Files, contains routine professional correspondence and subject files which were maintained by Mahler. Correspondence between Mahler and colleagues highlights Mahler's importance in the discipline of child psychoanalysis. Mahler did not restrict her professional correspondence to members of the psychoanalytic and psychiatric communities; many of her correspondents include educators, social workers, child development theorists, and others, such as Benjamin Spock, T. Berry Brazelton, all concerned with the developmental well-being of the child. Files concerning the administration of the Masters Children's Center, where Mahler conducted her research from 1959 to 1969, are located in this series. Correspondence with editors of professional journals and publishing companies to which Mahler submitted her work may also be found in this series. Additional information regarding specific writings may be found in Series II, PRESENTATION FILES and Series III, WRITINGS.

Mahler's personal correspondence with family and friends in Europe and with colleagues who later became personal friends is also included in this series. Correspondence from Mahler's parents, sister and relatives comprise most of the documentation. This correspondence describes life in Hungary and Austria, before, during and after World War II. While in England in 1937-1938 Mahler made several attempts to secure safe passage out of Hungary for her parents, and out of Austria, where her sister was studying music. Postwar communication from Hungary was limited, and in the early 1940s, Mahler made several attempts to contact her family through the American Red Cross, the Hebrew Sheltering and Immigrant Aid Society, and the Immigration Migration Service. Mahler discovered that her father died before Nazi occupation of Sopron, and her mother was taken to a Nazi work camp where she perished. Susanna Schoenberger lived in Austria during the war and survived. Correspondence from other relatives, including members of Paul Mahler's family, describe war-time and post-war England and Australia.

This material is arranged alphabetically by correspondent or subject. The general correspondence is also arranged alphabetically within the folder. Mahler's outgoing correspondence is located at the end of this series along with her address book, calendars and diaries.

Series II, Presentation Files, contains notes, drafts of discussions, lectures and papers presented by Mahler. Supporting documentation and programs, if any, provide a context for the presentation. Mahler maintained files for specific presentations made at professional associations, conferences on psychoanalysis, as speaker to social work groups, and as lecturer to aid societies and to philanthropic organizations. The bulk of the material dates from 1946-1984 when Mahler actively presented her work in child psychoanalysis and was approached to make many presentations. Mahler's teaching files for her lectures at the New York Psychoanalytic Institute and the Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute, along with materials pertaining to her work with the Infant Study Group of the Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund, which contains transcripts of discussions concerning members research, are located at the end of this series.

This material is arranged chronologically and is identified by title, sponsoring organization, and type of presentation.

Series III, Writings, contains notes, rough drafts, final drafts, preprints, reprints, manuscripts and volumes for Margaret Mahler's publications. Material is arranged chronologically within the following subseries: Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Published; Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unpublished; Manuscripts: Published; Manuscripts: Unpublished; Volumes; Works-In-Progress; Bibliographies; and Oral Histories, and Memoirs. The bulk of the material dates from 1942-1983.

In 1924 Margaret Mahler began publishing articles describing her work on sedimentation rates of children at the Kinderklinic at the University of Vienna. Mahler's publications reflect her research interests at specific points in her career. Material from the 1920s and 1930s focuses on her work in pediatrics and presentation of her work with the Rorschach test. The 1940s and 1950s publications describe Mahler's work studying Gilles de la Tourette's disease, commonly known as the tic syndrome, and her developing interest in researching child psychosis. Mahler began comparative studies between control groups of

normal children and psychotic children, and published her findings throughout the 1960s and 1970s in articles as well as her books *On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation* (1968) and *The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant*. The latter part of her career was spent refining her articles and developing new areas of research.

Mahler's works-in-progress, and bibliographies provide a glimpse of the research avenues Mahler pursued through 1981, and the materials of other researchers she considered important to her work.

Mahler was interested in documenting her life and career and was interviewed several times. Transcripts of these interviews are located in this series. Included are copies of the transcripts for Mahler's oral history at Columbia University, a transcript of interviews with social historian Nancy Chodorow, and interviews with several colleagues for the Pioneers Panel held at the International Association for Child Psychiatry and Allied Professions conference in August 1974. In addition to these interviews, Mahler began to work on her memoirs with Harold Collins in 1969. In 1980-1981 Mahler worked with Doris Nagel to produce material pertaining to her childhood and early career. In 1984 she and Paul E. Stepansky began a collaboration which led to the publication *Memoirs of Margaret S. Mahler* (1988). Files containing research and background material are located in this series. In addition to the transcripts, audio tapes of these interviews have been transferred to and are available in the Historical Sound Recordings Department in Sterling Memorial Library.

Series IV, Professional Associations, contains administrative files, agendas, correspondence, convention programs, general notices, minutes, newsletters, position papers, reports and rosters for the professional associations to which Mahler belonged. The bulk of the material dates from the 1970s and is arranged alphabetically by the corporate name of the association. Additional correspondence for the associations may be found in Series I, CORRESPONDENCE AND SUBJECT FILES.

Margaret Mahler was an active member of several international, national and regional professional organizations related to psychiatry and psychoanalysis. As a member she received the general correspondence, notices and newsletters sent to all members. Administrative files maintained by Mahler as vice president of the New York Psychoanalytic Institute and as president of the New York Psychoanalytic Society document the activities of the organizations during her tenure. These files contain correspondence, committee reports and minutes. Also included in this series are transcripts of the Kris Study Group of the New York Psychoanalytic Institute. Study group sections concentrated on discussions of research by study group members.

Series V, Awards and Certificates, contains awards presented to Mahler by various professional associations and institutions in recognition of her advances in the discipline of psychoanalysis. The awards are arranged alphabetically by granting association or institution. Medals presented to Mahler are also located in this series.

Certificates are arranged chronologically and include education, identification and membership certificates dating from 1916 to 1985. Mahler's diplomas and medical licenses, marriage certificate, and naturalization papers are located in this series.

Series VI, Photographs, largely documents the personal life of Margaret Mahler. Arranged by subjects, PHOTOGRAPHS includes portraits and candids of Mahler, her sister, her husband and friends. Included are photographs of Mahler's properties in New York City and Brookfield, Connecticut, her beagle Peppy and photographs of her travels. A large portion of the series includes photographs of the children of colleagues and children of family friends. Also included are individual photographs of colleagues and friends. A limited number of photographs pertain to professional conferences which Mahler attended. This series includes both black and white as well as color photographs. Negatives, slides and transparencies are located at the end of this series.

Series VII, Scrapbook, Postcards, Greeting Cards, contains scrapbook materials maintained by Mahler from 1941-1977. Scrapbook material contains correspondence from Anna Freud, Ernst Kris, Mary O'Neil Hawkins, Willi Hoffer, Benjamin Spock, and LeRoy M. A. Maeder, among others. Newspapers clippings and conference programs comprise the remainder of the scrapbook material. Copies of this correspondence are found in Series I, CORRESPONDENCE AND SUBJECT FILES. Margaret Mahler collected postcards to document the majority of her travels. These are arranged alphabetically by geographical location. Greeting

cards contain get-well cards, holiday cards, sympathy cards, and all occasion cards from 1938-1985. Cards are arranged by type, then chronologically.

Series VIII, Family Papers, is divided into the following four subseries: *Paul Mahler, Susanna Schoenberger, Memorabilia*, and *Photographs*. Paul Mahler was a chemist who managed a family cordial factory in Hungary before World War II and then held several positions in the United States, working for Geigy Corporation upon his death in 1956. Material includes correspondence, legal and financial records, passports, Mahler's grade book and Ph.d. dissertation, as well as photographs of his family and friends. Material is arranged alphabetically by type of material. Susanna Schoenberger material includes certificates and diplomas, correspondence, passports and receipts which document her life as a musician in Austria and her relationship with her sister. Also included in Schoenberger's material is a copy of a paper delivered by her father Dr. Gusztav Schoenberger and inscribed to Susanna Schoenberger. Memorabilia consists of Mahler's stationary and prescription pads, conference badges, and membership cards along with some artwork Mahler kept. Photographs contain prints of Paul Mahler's family.

Series IX, Foundation Materials, includes correspondence, subject files, administrative and financial records, and photographs pertaining to the work of the Mahler Foundation and the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund.

Series X, Grant Files, contains applications, correspondence, draft and final summary reports and progress reports for grants submitted by Mahler and her co-workers. General files maintained by Mahler to support the drafting of proposals and reports are also included in this series. The material dates from 1955 through 1969. Most of the material documents the two grants "Symbiotic Child Psychosis: Relation to Personality Development," and Mahler's NIMH "Study of Normal Separation-Individuation." Files are arranged chronologically by project.

Series XI, Testing Materials, contains standard test materials including the Illinois Test of Psycholinguistic Abilities, the Rorschach Test cards, the Stanford-Binet Intelligence Scale, and the Weschler-Intelligence Scale for Children (WISC). In addition, Mahler kept the text and cards of two German tests: Hans Zulliger's "Behn-Rorschach Test" and "Der Z Test." Manuals as well as actual testing devices are included in this series.

Series XII, Videotapes and Films, contains visual materials documenting Mahler's career. Videotapes are divided into three sections: Lectures, Oral History, and Study Materials. The lectures contain material Mahler presented at the New York Psychoanalytic Institute in 1977 and at the Manhattan Psychiatric Center in 1979. The oral history section includes three interviews between 1970 and 1980. Interviewers include ______ Langford, Raquel Berman and Eleanor Galenson. Study material includes condensed versions of the research film from Mahler's Masters Children's Center studies. Films consists of 16mm film taken at Arden House, a settlement house complex in 1954. Film includes Mahler with children and Mahler with Edith Jacobson, director of Arden House.

Series XIII, Writings of Others, contains manuscripts, copies of manuscripts, preprints, and reprints sent by the authors to Mahler for critique or as a collegial courtesy. The writings in this series have been annotated by Margaret Mahler. Similar material which was not annotated by Mahler has been weeded from the papers. The material is arranged alphabetically by the last name of the author.

Appendix A, Audiotapes, lists audiotapes transferred from the Mahler papers to the Historical Sound Recordings department, Sterling Memorial Library, and has not been encoded. Appointments must be made through Manuscripts and Archives to listen to this material in Historical Sound Recordings. The audiotapes are divided into six sections: Foundation Material, Oral History, Presentations, Study Material, Personal, and Unidentified tapes. The *Foundation material* includes tapes of the Board and Executive Committee meetings of 1980-1981, as well as a copy of the Brochure Committee meeting of 1978 for the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation. *Oral History* tapes include the Milton Senn interview of 1977, the Evelyn Ringold interview for the Columbia Oral History Project in 1977, the Raquel Berman interview of 1979, interviews with Doris Nagel in 1980-1981 which provided much of the background for Mahler's *Memoirs*, and interviews with Selma Kramer, Darlene Levy, and Peter Neubauer in 1981-1982. Tapes of the "Pioneers Panel" at the International Association for Child Psychiatry and Allied Professions in 1974, the "Meet the Author Panel" at the 1977 American Psychoanalytic Association and a tape of Mahler

discussing "Infantile Psychosis" complete the *Presentations* section. *Study Material* is comprised of a tape of Mahler discussing her work "Introduction to Anna and Susan." Included in the *Personal* section is a tape documenting Mahler's 80th birthday party. There are three unidentified tapes in this series.

Arrangement

Arranged in thirteen series with one appendix: I. Correspondence and Subject Files, 1918-1985. II. Presentation Files, 1930-1984. III. Writings, 1924-1984. IV. Professional Associations, 1950-1984. V. Awards and Certificates, 1916-1985. VI. Photographs, 1890s-1985. VII. Scrapbook, Postcards, Greeting Cards, 1941-1985. VIII. Family Papers, 1822-1985. IX. Foundation Materials, 1972-1985. X. Grant Files, 1959-1977. XI. Testing Materials, 1926-1963. XII. Videotape and Film, 1960-1977. XIII. Writings of Others, 1944-1985. Appendix A: Audiotapes, 1974-1981.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence and Subject Files, 1918-1985

10.5 linear feet (28 boxes)

This series is arranged alphabetically by correspondent or subject. Mahler's outgoing correspondence, address book, calendars and diaries are located at the end of this series.

b. 1, f. 1-5	A: General Correspondence	1942–1949,1953– 1985, undated
b. 1, f. 6	Abelin, Ernest	1966, 1970, 1972-1978, 1980-1985
b. 1, f. 7	Abrams, Jules	1972, 1974, 1975, 1978, undated
b. 1, f. 8	Abuzzahab, F.S.	1969-1970, 1972, undated
b. 1, f. 9	Aichorn, August	1938, 1945, 1948- 1950, undated
b. 1, f. 10-17	Albert Einstein College of Medicine	1955-1963, 1966-1985
b. 1, f. 18-25	Activities	1955-1968, 1974- 1983, undated
b. 1, f. 26-27	Bronx Municipal Hospital center	1956-1958,
b. 2, f. 28-33	Bronx Municipal Hospital center	1959-1975
b. 2, f. 34	Center for Pre-School Children	1956
b. 2, f. 35	In-Patient Conference	1956, undated
b. 2, f. 36	Proposal for Research Program	undated
b. 2, f. 37	Therapeutic Nursery School	1956-1957, undated
b. 2, f. 38	American Academy of Child Psychiatry	1972-1982
b. 2, f. 39	American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, Inc.	1959-1961
b. 2, f. 40	American Handbook of Psychiatry English	1956-1959, undated
b. 2, f. 41	American Orthopsychiatric Association, Inc.	1950-1952, 1973
b. 2, f. 42	American Psychiatric Association	1948, 1958–1983, 1985, undated
b. 2, f. 43-47	American Psychoanalytic Association	1963-1985
b. 2, f. 43-47	Conference-Denver	1974

American Psychoanalytic Association (continued)

b. 2, f. 43-47	Conference-New York	1975
b. 2, f. 43-47	Conference-Quebec	1977
b. 2, f. 48	American Psychotherapy Seminar	1976-1979, undated
b. 2, f. 49	American Red Cross	1942-1945
b. 3, f. 50	Anthony, Dr. E James	1965-1982
b. 3, f. 51	Antunes, John L.	1980-1984
b. 3, f. 52	Arlow, Jacob A.	1972-1983
b. 3, f. 53	Aronson, Jason: reception	1978, undated
b. 3, f. 54	Association for Child Psychoanalysis, Inc.	1973-1977
b. 3, f. 55	Astley, Royden	1961, 1972, undated
b. 3, f. 56	Atlantic Monthly English	1982
b. 3, f. 57	Austen Riggs Center, Inc.	1955-1985
b. 3, f. 58	Awards: Albert Einstein Award	1985
b. 3, f. 59	Awards: American Psychiatric Association	1980,
b. 3, f. 60	Awards: Barnard Medal of Distinction	1980
b. 3, f. 61	Awards: Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association	1983-1984
b. 3, f. 62	Awards: Medical College of Pennsylvania Appointment	1974, undated
b. 3, f. 63	Awards: New York Society of Freudian Psychologists	1977
b. 3, f. 64	Awards	1969-1983 undated
b. 3, f. 65-69	B: General Correspondence	1935-1985, undated
b. 3, f. 70	Babcock, Charlotte	1958-1978
b. 3, f. 71	Baker, Doris	1976-1985, undated
b. 3, f. 72	Bak, Robert C.	1968, 1974, 1976
b. 3, f. 73	Balint, Alice	1938, undated
b. 3, f. 74	Balint, Emilie and Micheal	1956-1957, 1972
b. 3, f. 75	Balint, Emma; Blau, Barton	1946-1959

b. 3, f. 76	Baltimore Psychoanalytic Institute; Baltimore Pyschoanalytic Society, Baltimore- District of Columbia Society for Psychoanalysis	1966-1971
b. 4, f. 77	Barnard Medal of Distinction	1980
b. 4, f. 78	Basic Books	1973-1985
b. 4, f. 79	Basel, Barbara and Gunther	1970-1985
b. 4, f. 80	Bellak, Leopold	1956
b. 4, f. 81	Ben-Aaron, Miriam	1967-1977
b. 4, f. 82	Beres, David	1956, 1962
b. 4, f. 83	Bergman, Anni	1966-1985, undated
b. 4, f. 84	Bergman, Lisa	1982-1985
b. 4, f. 85	Bergman, Maria and Martin	1968-1978
b. 4, f. 86	Birthday Celebration	1977
b. 4, f. 87	Birthdays	1978, 1982
b. 4, f. 88	Blanck, Gertrude and Rubin	1971-1983, undated
b. 4, f. 89	Blomfield, Dr. O. H. D.	1978-1982
b. 4, f. 90	Blos, Merta	1969-1981, undated
b. 4, f. 91	Blos, Peter	1970-1985
b. 4, f. 92	Blum, Harold P.	1973-1985, undated
b. 4, f. 93	Bogicevic, Anne Marie	1958-1984, undated
b. 4, f. 94	Books: Festschrift	1967-1972, undated
b. 4, f. 95	Books: Festschrift McDevitt-Contributors	1967
b. 4, f. 96	Books: On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation: General Correspondence	1968-1976
b. 4, f. 97	Books: On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation: Newman, Lottie	1967, 1968
b. 4, f. 98	Books: On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation: Translations; Dutch, French, Italian	1969-1977
b. 4, f. 99	Books: On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation: Translation; German	1969-1973, undated

b. 4, f. 100	Books: On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation: Translation; Spanish	1969-1972
b. 5, f. 101-103	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: General Correspondence	1973-1977, undated
b. 5, f. 104	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Foreign Editions; General	1975-1983
b. 5, f. 105	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Foreign Editions; British	1975, 1979
b. 5, f. 106	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Foreign Editions; French	1975-1981
b. 5 , f. 107	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Foreign Editions; German	1974-1982, undated
b. 5, f. 108	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Mandelstam, Charles, attorney	1973
b. 5, f. 109	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Paperback	1981, undated
b. 5 , f. 110	Books: Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: Permissions	1973,1974, undated
b. 5, f. 111-113	Books: Selected Papers [2 vols]: General Correspondence	1976-1978, undated
b. 5, f. 114	Books: Selected Papers [2 vols]: Permissions	1978
b. 5, f. 115	Brazelton, T. Berry	1982, 1983, 1985, undated
b. 5, f. 116	Brill Lecture	1961, 1962
b. 5, f. 117	Brill Library-Lists of Acquisitions	1962, 1973
b. 5, f. 118	Brill Library	1972-1985
b. 5, f. 119	Brookfield, Connecticut	1962, undated
b. 5, f. 120	Bry, Ava M.	1975-1979, undated
b. 5, f. 121	Bry, Gerhard and Thea	1975-1985, undated
b. 5, f. 122	Burland, J. Alexis	1968, 1973-1977, 1985
b. 5, f. 123-124	C: General Correspondence	1938-1973
b. 6, f. 125-126	C: General Correspondence	1974-1985, undated
b. 6, f. 127	California	1974, 1975
b. 6, f. 128	Call, Justin D.	1968-1985
b. 6, f. 129	Cambridge Hospital; Continuing Education Division, Department of Psychiatry	1984

b. 6, f. 131 Center for Advanced Psychoanalytic Study [CAPS]-Group Four 1964-1971 b. 6, f. 132 Center for Advanced Psychoanalytic Study [CAPS]-Group Eight 1975 b. 6, f. 133 Chestnut Lodge 1966-1982 b. 6, f. 134 Chicago Conference on Early Child Development 1964, undated b. 6, f. 135 Chodorow, Nancy 1981, 1984, undated b. 6, f. 136 Clinics, Child Guidance Centers 1954, 1958, undated b. 6, f. 137 Collins, Harold 1969-1975 b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry 1954-1984 b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John<	b. 6, f. 130	Castro de Padro, Teresa	1966-1985, undated
b. 6, f. 133 Chestnut Lodge b. 6, f. 134 Chicago Conference on Early Child Development 1964, undated b. 6, f. 135 Chodorow, Nancy 1981, 1984, undated b. 6, f. 136 Clinics, Child Guidance Centers 1954, 1958, undated b. 6, f. 137 Collins, Harold 1969-1975 b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John	b. 6, f. 131	Center for Advanced Psychoanalytic Study [CAPS]-Group Four	1964-1971
b. 6, f. 134 Chicago Conference on Early Child Development 1964, undated b. 6, f. 135 Chodorow, Nancy 1981, 1984, undated b. 6, f. 136 Clinics, Child Guidance Centers 1954, 1958, undated b. 6, f. 137 Collins, Harold 1969-1975 b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 141 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 132	Center for Advanced Psychoanalytic Study [CAPS]-Group Eight	1975
b. 6, f. 135 Chodorow, Nancy 1981, 1984, undated b. 6, f. 136 Clinics, Child Guidance Centers 1954, 1958, undated b. 6, f. 137 Collins, Harold 1969-1975 b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry 1954-1984 b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 133	Chestnut Lodge	1966-1982
b. 6, f. 136 Clinics, Child Guidance Centers 1954, 1958, undated b. 6, f. 137 Collins, Harold 1969-1975 b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 134	Chicago Conference on Early Child Development	1964, undated
b. 6, f. 137 Collins, Harold 1969-1975 b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 135	Chodorow, Nancy	
b. 6, f. 138 Colorado Juvenile Council 1978, 1979 b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 136	Clinics, Child Guidance Centers	
b. 6, f. 139 Columbia University; College of Physicians and Surgeons, Department of Psychiatry b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University 1943-1956, 1980-1984 b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 137	Collins, Harold	1969-1975
b. 6, f. 140 Columbia University b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1943-1956, 1980-1984 1956 1956 1956 1966-1972, undated 1959 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 138	Colorado Juvenile Council	1978, 1979
b. 6, f. 141-142 Condolences 1956 b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 139		1954-1984
b. 6, f. 143 Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology 1953-1957 b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 140	Columbia University	
b. 6, f. 144 Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi 1980-1982, undated b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 141-142	Condolences	1956
b. 6, f. 145 Crowther, Mary 1966-1972, undated b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 143	Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology	1953-1957
b. 6, f. 146 Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry 1959 b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 144	Czettel, Arpádné, and Gizi	
b. 6, f. 147 de Cuevas, John 1971-1984	b. 6, f. 145	Crowther, Mary	
	b. 6, f. 146	Cuban National Congress of Neurology and Psychiatry	1959
b. 7, f. 148-149 Curriculum Vitae 1938-1979	b. 6, f. 147	de Cuevas, John	1971-1984
	b. 7, f. 148-149	Curriculum Vitae	1938-1979
b. 7, f. 150-151 Herczegh, Arthurné and Irma 1943-1958, undated	b. 7, f. 150-151	Herczegh, Arthurné and Irma	
b. 7, f. 152 Czettel, J. E. 1945, 1946 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 7 , f. 152	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access	
b. 7, f. 153-154 D: General Correspondence 1942-1985, undated	b. 7 , f. 153-154	D: General Correspondence	•
b. 7, f. 155 Daily Routine 1965, 1979	b. 7, f. 155	Daily Routine	1965, 1979
b. 7, f. 156 Davidoff-Hirsch, Helen 1977-1983			

	1975-1985, undated
b. 7, f. 158 De Menil, George and Louis	1972-1980, undated
b. 7, f. 159 Deri, Peter	1984, undated
b. 7, f. 160 Deri, Susan	1979-1982, undated
b. 7, f. 161 Dictating Machine	1954, 1962, undated
b. 7, f. 162 Dormandi, Olga	1956, 1959, undated
b. 7, f. 163 Dupont, Judith	1971-1985
b. 7, f. 164-167 Dworschak, Rosi	1958, 1971, 1975– 1985, undated
b. 7, f. 168-169 E: General Correspondence	1944, 1954–1986, undated
b. 8, f. 170 Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute	1957-1961
b. 8, f. 171 Edward, Joyce	1976-1984
b. 8, f. 172 Eissler, K. R.	1946, 1953, 1967, 1971, undated
b. 8, f. 173 Elkisch, Paula	1957-1981, undated
b. 8, f. 174 Ellmer [Smith], Paula	1958, 1974, 1981, 1983
b. 8, f. 175 Endler, Norman	1981
b. 8, f. 176 Erikson Institute for Early Education	1974-1978, undated
b. 8, f. 177 Essex County Overbrook Hospital	1956-1965
b. 8, f. 178 Europe 1974	1974, undated
b. 8, f. 179 Europe 1975	1974, 1975, undated
b. 8, f. 180 Europe 1977	1977
b. 8, f. 181-182 F: General Correspondence	1955-1985, undated
b. 8, f. 183 Fabian, Pablo	1943, 1946, 1971, 1974, undated

b. 8, f. 185	Feilendorf, Stefanie	1925-1938
b. 8, f. 186	Ferenczy, Beni and Erszi	1945-1980
b. 8 , f. 187	Fleming, Joan	1965-1977, undated
b. 8, f. 188	Floor Plan: 10 West 66th Street	undated
b. 8, f. 189	Foundation's Fund for Research	1972-1976
b. 8, f. 190	Franz Alexander Memorial Lecture	1974-1977
b. 8, f. 191	Freud Museum	1984,1985, undated
b. 8, f. 192	Freud, Anna	1954-1960
b. 8, f. 193	Freud, W. Ernst	1967
b. 8, f. 194	Fried, Edrita	1957-1980
b. 8, f. 195	Frijling-Schreuder, E. C. M.	1968-1980
b. 8, f. 196	Furer, Manuel	1956-1981
b. 8, f. 197-199	G: General Correspondence	1949-1985
b. 9, f. 200	Gaddini de Benedetti, Renata	1969-1983, undated
b. 9, f. 201	Gaines, Nan	undated
b. 9, f. 202	Gale, Clara	1945
b. 9, f. 203	Galenson, Eleanor	1971-1985, undated
b. 9, f. 204	Ginn Custom Publishing	1980-1983
b. 9, f. 205	Gondor, Emery I.	1952, 1956, 1958, 1961, undated
b. 9, f. 206	Gordon, Bianca	1963-1976
b. 9, f. 207	Gordon, Judith	1972
b. 9, f. 208	Greenacre, Phyllis	1958-1982, undated
b. 9, f. 209	Greenson, Hildi and Ralph	1970-1985, undated
b. 9, f. 210	Greenspan, Stanley	1977-1981
b. 9, f. 211	Gregoire, Marion	1971, undated
b. 9, f. 212-213	H: General Correspondence	1940-1984, undated

b. 9, f. 214	Hardy, Nicholas P.	1975-1977
b. 9, f. 215	Harley, Marjorie	1968-1985, undated
b. 9, f. 216	Harrison, Saul	1956-1978
b. 9, f. 217	Hebrew Sheltering and Immigrant Aid Society	1945
b. 9, f. 218	Hawaii: 1966	1965, 1966, undated
b. 9, f. 219	Heinz Hartman Award	1975-1977
b. 9, f. 220	Institute Albert-Prévost	1940-1958, undated
b. 9, f. 221	Herskovitz, Herbert H.	1953-1970
b. 9, f. 222	Hoffer, Willi	1941-1976
b. 9, f. 223	Hoffner, Gabor and BÅni	1969-1973
b. 9, f. 224	Holtz, Sibylla	1975-1985, undated
b. 9, f. 225	Holtz, Ursel	1970-1983, undated
b. 9, f. 226	Hornick, Edward, Jay, and Margaret	1969-1984, undated
b. 9, f. 227	Hospitals and Sanitariums	1957-1961
b. 10, f. 228	Hudson Guild Anniversary Letter	1959
b. 10, f. 229	Hulse Award	1979-1980
b. 10, f. 230	I: General Correspondence	1947-1985
b. 10, f. 231	Immigration Application	194?
b. 10, f. 232	René A. Spitz Gesellschaft	1968, 1969
b. 10, f. 233	Institute for Psychoanalysis	1969-1978
b. 10, f. 234	International Association for Child Psychiatry: Toronto Congress, 1954	1953, 1954
b. 10, f. 235	International Association for Child Psychiatry: Philadelphia Congress, 1974	1973, 1974
b. 10, f. 236	International Congress for Neurology: Brussels, 1957	1956
b. 10, f. 237	International Congress for Psychiatry: Zurich, 1957	1956, 1957
b. 10, f. 238	International Conference: "Psychiatric Problems of Childhood"	1973
b. 10, f. 239	International Forum of Psychoanalysis [1972]	1972
b. 10, f. 240	International Journal of Psychoanalysis	1958-1972

b. 10, f. 241	International Migration Service	1945
b. 10, f. 242	International Psychoanalytic Association	1968-1979
b. 10, f. 243	International Psychoanalytic Congress: Geneva, 1955	1955
b. 10, f. 244	International Psychoanalytic Congress: Paris, 1957	1956, 1957
b. 10, f. 245	International Psychoanalytic Congress: Copenhagen, 1959	1959
b. 10, f. 246	International Psychoanalytic Congress: Edinburgh, 1961	1961, undated
b. 10, f. 247-248	International Psychoanalytical Congress: Jerusalem, 1977	1976, 1977, undated
b. 10, f. 249	International Psychoanalytical Congress: New York	1978
b. 10, f. 250	International Universities Press	1958-1977
b. 10, f. 251	Ittleson Center for Child Research	1955, 1956
b. 10, f. 252	J: General Correspondence	1938-1984, undated
b. 10, f. 253	Jacobs, Theodore	1973, 1984
b. 10, f. 254	Jamaican Trip	1969
b. 10, f. 255	Jessner, Lucie	1957-1978, undated
b. 10, f. 256	Jewish Board of Guardians	1955-1973
b. 10, f. 257	Journal of Autism and Childhood Schizophrenia English	1970-1975
b. 10, f. 258	Journal of Preventative Psychiatry English	1980
b. 10, f. 259	Journal of the American Academy of Child Psychiatry English	1970-1982
b. 11, f. 260	Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association English	1972-1982
b. 11, f. 261-264	K: General Correspondence	1941-1985, undated
b. 11, f. 265	Kahn, Virginia	1979-1985, undated
b. 11, f. 266	Kamaiko, Emmogene	1968-1970
b. 11, f. 267	Kaplan, Donald	1972-1985
b. 11, f. 268-269	Kaplan, Louise	1974–1980, 1984–1985, undated

b. 11, f. 270	Kernberg, Otto	1970, 1973-1976
b. 11, f. 271	Kernberg Letter re: Psychoanalytisches Seminar, Zurich	1985
b. 11, f. 272	Kestenberg, Judith	1969-1975, undated
b. 11, f. 273	Kleeman, James: Hatching Out, The New York Times	1968, 1969
b. 11 , f. 274	Köhler, Lotte	1975-1984, undated
b. 11 , f. 275	Kramer, Selma	1956, 1959–1985, undated
b. 11, f. 276	Kupferman, Kirsten	1968-1985
b. 11, f. 277-279	L: General Correspondence	1934-1985, undated
b. 11, f. 280	Lambert, Ruth	1969-1984, undated
b. 11, f. 281	Latin American Psychoanalytic Congress: Buenos Aires, 1956	1956
b. 11, f. 282	Lax, Ruth	1962-1985
b. 11, f. 283	Lebovici, Serge	1960-1977, undated
b. 11, f. 284	Legal: Eve Fueman v. Margaret Mahler	1982
b. 11, f. 284 b. 11, f. 285	Legal: Eve Fueman v. Margaret Mahler Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate	1982 1971, 1972, undated
		1971, 1972,
b. 11, f. 285	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate	1971, 1972, undated
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984,
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289 b. 12, f. 290	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline Loewald, Hans W.	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated 1957, 1972, 1983
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289 b. 12, f. 290 b. 12, f. 291	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline Loewald, Hans W. Loomis, Earl A.	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated 1957, 1972, 1983 1953-1954
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289 b. 12, f. 290 b. 12, f. 291 b. 12, f. 292	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline Loewald, Hans W. Loomis, Earl A. Los Angeles Psychoanalytic Society and Institute	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated 1957, 1972, 1983 1953-1954 1972, 1975, 1980 1938-1985,
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289 b. 12, f. 290 b. 12, f. 291 b. 12, f. 292 b. 12, f. 293-297	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline Loewald, Hans W. Loomis, Earl A. Los Angeles Psychoanalytic Society and Institute M: General Correspondence	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated 1957, 1972, 1983 1953-1954 1972, 1975, 1980 1938-1985, undated
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289 b. 12, f. 290 b. 12, f. 291 b. 12, f. 292 b. 12, f. 293-297 b. 12, f. 298	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline Loewald, Hans W. Loomis, Earl A. Los Angeles Psychoanalytic Society and Institute M: General Correspondence McDevitt, John McDevitt, John: Biography of Mahler, "Major Contributors to Modern	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated 1957, 1972, 1983 1953-1954 1972, 1975, 1980 1938-1985, undated 1969-1985 1973, 1975
b. 11, f. 285 b. 11, f. 286 b. 12, f. 287-289 b. 12, f. 290 b. 12, f. 291 b. 12, f. 292 b. 12, f. 293-297 b. 12, f. 298 b. 12, f. 299	Legal: Susanna Schoenberger's Estate Legation of the Hungarian People's Republic Levy, Darline Loewald, Hans W. Loomis, Earl A. Los Angeles Psychoanalytic Society and Institute M: General Correspondence McDevitt, John McDevitt, John: Biography of Mahler, "Major Contributors to Modern Psychotherapy"	1971, 1972, undated 1961 1977-1984, undated 1957, 1972, 1983 1953-1954 1972, 1975, 1980 1938-1985, undated 1969-1985 1973, 1975 undated

b. 12, f. 303	Magan, Lee Ann	1973-1983
b. 12, f. 304	Manpower	1974
b. 12, f. 305	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium 1972	1972, 1973, undated
b. 12, f. 306	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium 1973	1973
b. 12, f. 307	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium 1974	1973, 1974, undated
b. 13, f. 308	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium 1975	1974, 1975
b. 13, f. 309	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium 80th Birthday 1977	1977, undated
b. 13, f. 310	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium 1979	1978
	Masters Children's Center	
b. 13, f. 311	General Correspondence	1959, 1966, 1970- 1979, undated
b. 13, f. 312	Bond, Alma, Brochure	1966, undated
b. 13, f. 313	Crowther, Mary	1965, undated
b. 13, f. 314	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare	1966
b. 13, f. 315	Floorplan	1963, undated
b. 13, f. 316	Fowlkes, Jeannette S.; and Furer, Manuel	1966, 1970
b. 13, f. 317	Golovin, Ripley	1966
b. 13, f. 318	Hoch, Paul	1960
b. 13, f. 319	K-L	1965, undated
b. 13, f. 320	М	1965-1966, undated
b. 13, f. 321	Margaret S. Mahler	1965-1966
b. 13, f. 322	N, P, S	1964-1966
b. 13, f. 323	Personnel	1963, 1966
b. 13, f. 324	Theatre Benefit	1963, 1972
b. 13 , f. 325	"To Set Them Free" English	undated
b. 13, f. 326	W, Y	1960, 1966
b. 13, f. 327	Minutes-Board Meeting	1970-1971
b. 13, f. 328	Masterson, James F.	1971-1985
b. 13, f. 329	Mayo Clinic	1960-1980

b. 13, f. 330	Medical College of Georgia	1982-1983
b. 13, f. 331-332	Medical College of Pennsylvania	1970-1985, undated
b. 13, f. 333	Medical License-State of New York	1938-1981, undated
b. 13, f. 334	Medical Society of the State of New York	1971, 1972, 1985
b. 13, f. 335	Menninger Foundation	1975-1981
b. 13, f. 336	Menninger Foundation: Borderline Conference, Topeka	1975, 1976, undated
b. 13, f. 337	Mercado, Lido	1951-1982, undated
b. 13, f. 338	Mexican Psychoanalytic Association, Mexico City, 1960	1960
b. 13, f. 339	Mexico Symposium: November 1979	1979
b. 13, f. 340	Miami Panel 1969	1968, 1969
b. 13, f. 341	Michigan Association for Psychoanalysis	1978, undated
b. 13, f. 342	Mother's Center	1982, 1984
b. 13, f. 343	Mount Airy Foundation: Gold Medal Award	1978
b. 13, f. 344	Mount Sinai Hospital, N. Y. City	1941, 1955-1971
b. 14, f. 345-347	N: General Correspondence	1952-1985, undated
b. 14, f. 348	Nardone, Maria and Pat	1982-1985, undated
b. 14, f. 349	National Institute of Mental Health	1967
b. 14, f. 350	National Psychological Association for Pyschoanalysis	1953
b. 14, f. 351	National Refugee Service	1945, 1946
b. 14, f. 352	Neubauer, Peter	1960-1985, undated
b. 14, f. 353	Neuberger, Paul	1953
b. 14, f. 354	New York Council on Child Psychiatry, Inc.	1972-1984
b. 14, f. 355	New York Hospital-Cornell Medical Center	1967-1980
b. 14, f. 356	New York Philharmonic	1979-1980
b. 14, f. 357	New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1938-1985
b. 14, f. 358	New York Psychoanalytic Institute: McDevitt Class	

b. 14, f. 359	New York Psychoanalytic Society	1968-1983
b. 14, f. 360	New York Psychoanalytic Society: Psychoanalytic Quarterly	1954-1959, undated
b. 14, f. 361	New York State Department of Health	1966-1969
b. 14, f. 362	New York State Psychiatric Institute	1960-1972
b. 14, f. 363	Van Gieson Award	1983
b. 14, f. 364	Newman, Lottie	1961-1974
b. 14, f. 365	North Shore Guidance Center	1965, 1966
b. 14, f. 366-367	O: General Correspondence	1968-1985, undated
b. 14, f. 368	Objets d' Art	undated
b. 14, f. 369	Office Equipment	1973, 1975, undated
b. 15, f. 370	Office Procedures	Circa 1981
b. 15, f. 371	Orienter, Grete	1941-1979, undated
b. 15, f. 372	Owen, Margaret	1945, undated
b. 15, f. 373-375	P: General Correspondence	1952-1985, undated
b. 15 , f. 376	Pacella, Bernard	1974-1979
b. 15, f. 377	Pan American Medical Association Congress: Mexico City, 1960	1959, 1960
b. 15, f. 378-379	Parens, Henri	1968-1982, undated
b. 15, f. 380		
21.10,11.000	Parens, Rachel	1978-1982, undated
b. 15, f. 381	Parens, Rachel Passport Application	
		undated
b. 15 , f. 381	Passport Application	undated 1961, 1972, 1981
b. 15, f. 381 b. 15, f. 382	Passport Application Perry, Howard and Irma	undated 1961, 1972, 1981 1974, 1976
b. 15, f. 381 b. 15, f. 382 b. 15, f. 383	Passport Application Perry, Howard and Irma Personal Mementos	undated 1961, 1972, 1981 1974, 1976 1978
b. 15, f. 381 b. 15, f. 382 b. 15, f. 383 b. 15, f. 384	Passport Application Perry, Howard and Irma Personal Mementos Philadelphia Child Guidance Clinic	undated 1961, 1972, 1981 1974, 1976 1978 1954, 1957
b. 15, f. 381 b. 15, f. 382 b. 15, f. 383 b. 15, f. 384 b. 15, f. 385	Passport Application Perry, Howard and Irma Personal Mementos Philadelphia Child Guidance Clinic Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute	undated 1961, 1972, 1981 1974, 1976 1978 1954, 1957 1960-1979
b. 15, f. 381 b. 15, f. 382 b. 15, f. 383 b. 15, f. 384 b. 15, f. 385 b. 15, f. 386	Passport Application Perry, Howard and Irma Personal Mementos Philadelphia Child Guidance Clinic Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute Philadelphia Association for Psychoanalysis	undated 1961, 1972, 1981 1974, 1976 1978 1954, 1957 1960-1979 1954, 1956 1955-1956,

b. 15, f. 389	Photographers	1974, undated
b. 15, f. 390	Pilgrim Psychiatric Center	1980, 1981
b. 15, f. 391	Pine, Fred	1962-1981, undated
b. 15, f. 392	Pittsburgh Psychoanalytic Institute: Babcock Symposium	1975, 1978, undated
b. 15, f. 393	Pittsburgh: Royden Astley Memorial	1973
b. 15 , f. 394	Pollock, George	1969-1978, undated
b. 15, f. 395	Postgraduate Center for Mental Health	1983, 1985
b. 15 , f. 396	Prall, Robert	1968-1985, undated
b. 15, f. 397	Printing	1953
b. 15, f. 398	Psyche	1959-1975
b. 15, f. 399	Psychiatric Forum Group, Inc.	1954
b. 15, f. 400	Psychiatric Training Faculty of Massachusetts, Inc.	1953
b. 16, f. 401	Psychoanalysis and Contemporary Science	1972-1974, undated
b. 16, f. 402	Psychoanalytic Quarterly	1948-1985
b. 16, f. 403	Psychoanalytic Study of the Child	1955, 1971
b. 16, f. 404	Puerto Rico Institute of Psychiatry	1975, 1976
b. 16, f. 405	Puerto Rico 1965	1965
b. 16, f. 406	Psychological Facilities	1957-1961
b. 16, f. 407	Q: General Correspondence	1971, 1979, 1983
b. 16, f. 408-410	R: General Correspondence	1920-1984, undated
b. 16, f. 411	Rangell, Leo	1970-1978
b. 16, f. 412	Reading List	undated
b. 16, f. 413	Reiss-Davis Clinic	1956, 1964, 1975
b. 16, f. 414	Secretary Resumés	1983
b. 16, f. 415	Reprints Notebook	1946-1961
b. 16, f. 416	Review Psicoanalisis	1979
b. 16, f. 417	Revista de, Psicoanalisis	1979-1980

b. 16, f. 418	Ringold, Evelyn	1973-1976, undated
b. 16, f. 419	Rinsley, Donald	1987-1988
b. 16, f. 420	Riverside Travel Service	1969-1978
b. 16, f. 421	Robsahm, Claire	1920-1985
b. 16, f. 422	Roche Laboratories	1969-1976, undated
b. 16, f. 423	Rochlin, Gregory	1960, 1961
b. 16, f. 424	Rockland State Hospital	1964, 1965
b. 16, f. 425	Röhricht, Heidi	1974-1985
b. 16, f. 426	Roosevelt Hospital	1971-1977
b. 16, f. 427	Rorschach Test	1943
b. 16, f. 428	Rosemblum, Eva	1969-1983, undated
b. 16, f. 429	Rosner, Eva	1964, 1965
b. 16, f. 430	Ross, John and Kitty	1974-1985, undated
b. 16, f. 431-433	S: General Correspondence	1938-1976
b. 17, f. 434-436	S: General Correspondence	1977-1985, undated
b. 17, f. 437	Sacksteder, James	1983-1985
b. 17, f. 438	Saint Luke's Hospital	1978, 1979
b. 17, f. 439	Salvador University, Argentina	1979
b. 17, f. 440	Sandler, Anne-Marie	1974-1984
b. 17, f. 441	Samet, Bernhard	1938-1977
b. 17, f. 442	Sandler, Joseph	1969-1980, undated
b. 17, f. 443	San Francisco Psychoanalytic Society	1967-1982
b. 17, f. 444	Sarah Lawrence College	1983-1985, undated
b. 17, f. 445	Sassoon, Lady Leontine	1938
b. 17, f. 446	Schilder Society	1955-1958, 1969
b. 17, f. 447	Schlesinger, Alexander	1983

b. 17, f. 448	Schmidl, Edith	1957, 1969, 1971
b. 17, f. 449	Schmidt, Edith	1966-1983, undated
b. 17, f. 450	Schoeler, Sophie	1981, undated
b. 17, f. 451	Schoenberger, Gustav and Jennifer (Weiner)	1918, 1938-1943,
b. 17, f. 452-456	Schoenberger, Susanna	1938, 1945–1951– 1970, undated
b. 17, f. 457	Schools: A-D	1962, undated
b. 18, f. 458	Schools: E-N	1956-1965, undated
b. 18, f. 459	Schools: O-Z	1954-1965
b. 18, f. 460	Seattle Psychoanalytic Society	1969-1971
b. 18, f. 461	Secretaries	1964-1985, undated
b. 18, f. 462-464	Secretary's Instructions	1956, 1958, 1973– 1973, undated
b. 18, f. 465-466	Secretary's/Assistant's Instructions	1977-1978
b. 18, f. 467	Perturbances of Symbiosis and Individuation in the Development of the Psychotic Ego Institut Albert-Prévost, Montreal [Paper]	undated
b. 18, f. 468	Senn, Milton	1977
b. 18, f. 469	Settlage, Calvin	1956-1975
b. 19, f. 470-471	Settlage, Calvin	1973-1985, undated
b. 19, f. 472	Settlage, Calvin: National Study Group On Developmental Process	1984 March- June
b. 19, f. 473	Shane, Estelle: Summaries of Mahler	1980-1985, undated
b. 19, f. 474	Slavic, Ladislaw	1950
b. 19, f. 475	Slavic-Svirlev, Vera	1946, 1983-1985
b. 19, f. 476	Smith, Judy	1979-1985, undated
b. 19, f. 477	Smith College School for Social Work	1976-1980
b. 19, f. 478	Society of Medical Psychoanalysis	1955
b. 19, f. 479	Solnit, Albert	1971-1979
b. 19, f. 480	Southeast Institute	1979

b. 19, f. 481	Southern California Psychoanalytic Society	1967-1970
b. 19, f. 482	South Shore Center for Psychotherapy	1975, 1976
b. 19, f. 483	Speers, Rex	1961-1978, undated
b. 19, f. 484	Spruiell, Vann	1973-1984
b. 19, f. 485	Spruiell, Vann: Foreword to Mahler, Selected Papers	1978
b. 19, f. 486	Staples, Herman	1969-1985
b. 19, f. 487	Stark, Mort and Ruth	1953, 1965–1971, undated
b. 19, f. 488	Stepansky, Paul E.	1981-1984
b. 19, f. 489	Sternshein, Irving and Phyllis	1972-1985, undated
b. 19, f. 490	Stoller, Robert	1969-1985
b. 19, f. 491	Storage	undated
b. 19, f. 492	Stransky, Hilde	1971-1985, undated
b. 19, f. 493	Sulczer, Lill and Gali	1958, 1959, undated
b. 20, f. 513	United States Department of State	1945
b. 20, f. 514	University of California-San Diego	1984, 1985
b. 20, f. 515	University of Michigan	1957, 1961, 1976, 1978
b. 20, f. 516	V: General Correspondence	1971-1981, undated
b. 20, f. 517	Vacation Plans: 1985	undated
b. 20, f. 518	Valet	undated
b. 20, f. 519	Van Vlack, Jacques	1974
b. 20, f. 520	Voting Registration [1980]	undated
b. 20, f. 521-523	W: General Correspondence	1938-1985, undated
b. 20, f. 524	Waggenheim, Harry and Helen	1979-1983
b. 20, f. 525	Wallace, Gail and Jim	1968-1984
b. 20, f. 526	Wallace, Harry and Joan	1946-1985, undated

b. 20, f. 527	Wallace, Jenny and John	1969-1983
b. 20, f. 528	Wangh, Anne [Wilson]	1968-1979, undated
b. 20, f. 529	Wangh, Martin	1969-1985
b. 21, f. 530	Washington Psychoanalytic Institute	1961-1964, undated
b. 21, f. 531	Washington: November, 1966	1965, 1966, undated
b. 21, f. 532	Washington Psychoanalytic Society	1967-1975
b. 21, f. 533	Washington School of Psychiatry: "Psychiatry and the Humanities"	1973-1975
	Outgoing Correspondence	
b. 21, f. 559-561	Mahler, Margaret S.	1932-1955 June
b. 22, f. 562-586	Mahler, Margaret S.	1955 July-1968 February
b. 23, f. 587-606	Mahler, Margaret S.	1968 March-1971 April
b. 24, f. 607-626	Mahler, Margaret S.	1971 May-1974 February
b. 25, f. 627-648	Mahler, Margaret S.	1974 May-1978 September
b. 26, f. 649-666	Mahler, Margaret S.	1977 November-1982 July
b. 27, f. 667-672	Mahler, Margaret S.	1982 August-1985 September
b. 27, f. 673	Mahler, Margaret S.: A-H, K-N, P, S, W	undated
b. 27, f. 674	Mahler, Margaret S.: unidentified	undated
b. 28, f. 675	Address Book	undated
b. 28, f. 676	Appointment Book	1985
b. 28, f. 677	Birthday Book	undated
b. 28, f. 678	Daily Activities Book	1985 February- March
b. 28, f. 679	Diaries	1928, 1938, 1942, 1977

Outgoing Correspondence (continued)

b. 28, f. 680-683 Engagement Calendars

1960 September-1980 March

Series II: Presentation Files, 1930-1984

14 linear feet (35 boxes)

This series is arranged chronologically and is identified by title, sponsoring organization, and type of presentation.

b. 29, f. 684	Untitled Rorschach talk. [Lecture]	Circa 1930
b. 29, f. 685	Untitled. Psychiatric Social Workers of New York [Lecture]	1941 January 15, 22, February 5
b. 29 , f. 686	"Some Mother Types Met in a Child Guidance Clinic." American Orthopsychiatric Association [Discussion] English	1941 February 22
b. 29, f. 687	"Aichorn's Method" New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Lecture] English	1946 May 6
b. 29, f. 688	Untitled Conference under the auspices of 47 Magazine [Conference]	1946 October 10
b. 29, f. 689	"Some Aspects of Case Work Treatment of Children-From the Psychiatrist's Viewpoint" New York School of Social Work [Lecture] English	1946 November
b. 29, f. 690	"Various Clinical Pictures of Psychosis in Children (Schizophrenia-like)" Schilder Society, N. Y. [Paper] English	1947 April 24
b. 29, f. 691	"Analysis of Case of Recurrent Ulcer of the Leg" by M. Sperling, M.D. (unknown) [Discussion] English	1947 May 18
b. 29, f. 692	"Paper and Film on 'Mary'" by Dr. Fries New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1947 November 25
b. 29, f. 693	"Somatic Components of Emotional Vicissitudes in Infancy" by R. A. Spitz, M.D. American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1948 May 1
b. 29, f. 694	Untitled, by Drs. Hechler, Fountain, and de las Vegas Pleasantville Cottage School meeting [Discussion]	1948 November 14
b. 29, f. 695	"Psychosomatic Aspects of Tic" American Society for Research in Psychosomatic Medicine [Paper] English	1948 November 17
b. 29, f. 696	"On Psychosomatic Aspects of Tic in Children With Special Emphasis on Implications upon Concomitant Behavioral Problems" Jewish Board of Guardians English	1948 November 19
b. 29, f. 697	Untitled papers by Drs. Rank and Rexford American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion]	1948 December 18
b. 29 , f. 698	"Perennial Concerns of Parents: Psychological Meaning of Punishment" Child Study Association of America [Discussion] English	1949 March 7

b. 29, f. 699	"Ego Development and the Character of the Stutterer" by Dr. Glauber New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1949 May 10
b. 29, f. 700	"Energy-Economic Considerations in the Learning Process" American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1949 December 17
b. 29, f. 701	Untitled, by Dr. Caylie Hungarian-American Medical Society [Discussion]	1940, 1941
b. 29, f. 702	"The Neurotic Child and His Mother" by Dr. M. Sperling American Orthopsychiatric Association [Discussion] English	1950 February
b. 29, f. 703	Untitled, by A. Freud and E. Kris Anna Freud meeting, Austin Riggs Foundation [Seminar]	1950 April 23-24
b. 29, f. 704	"Libidoeconomic Considerations of the Learning Process" Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1950 May 12
b. 29, f. 705	"Play as a Learning Experience" Conference of the Child Research Clinic of the Woods School, Langhorne, PA [Paper] English	1950 May 12
b. 29, f. 706	"Survey of Hudson Guild's Preventive Mental Hygiene Services" [Paper] English	1951 March 14
b. 30, f. 707	"On Child Psychosis and Schizophrenia, Autism, and Symbiotic Infantile Psychosis" International Congress of Psychoanalysis [Paper] English	1951 August 6
b. 30, f. 708	"Pavor Nocturnus" by Max Steen, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1951 October 16
b. 30, f. 709	Untitled, by Dr. Nixon Child Development Institute, Queens Hospital [Seminar]	1951 November 28
b. 30, f. 710	"Early Developmental Stages of the Ego with Special Emphasis on the Primary Mother-Child Unit" Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1951 November 28
b. 30, f. 711	"Ad Symposium on Schizophrenia in Children" American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1951 December 8
b. 30, f. 712	"The Problem of Sex Difference for a Three-and-a-Half Year Old Child" by A. Aaron, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1952 February 12
b. 30, f. 713	"An Imaginary Companion" by O. E. Sperling, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1952 February 12
b. 30, f. 714	"On Child Psychosis and Schizophrenia" International Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1952 August 6

b. 30, f. 715	"Residential Treatment of a Schizophrenic Child" Jewish Board of Guardians [Discussion] English	1952 October 5
b. 30, f. 716	Untitled, by G. Gardener, M.D.; Untitled by Dr. Gerard; and Untitled by Drs. Ritvo and Provence Panel on Schizophrenia in Childhood [Discussions]	1952 December 5
b. 30, f. 717	Untitled, by Annemarie Weil American Orthopsychiatric Association [Discussion never held]	1952
b. 30, f. 718	Herskovitz, Gardner, Sperling, Fabian, Ekstein, and Freedman; Symposium on Childhood Schizophrenia American Orthopsychiatric Association [Discussion]	1953 February 25
b. 30, f. 719	"Some Aspects in the Development of Childhood Psychosis" Seminar on Child Psychiatry, Children's Hospital of Los Angeles [Discussion] English	1953 April 29
b. 30, f. 720	"Certain Relationships Between Fetishism and the Faulty Development of the Body Image" by P. Greenacre, M.D. American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1953 May 3
b. 30, f. 721	"Tics and Other Disturbances of Motility" Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology [Paper] English	1953 March 16
b. 30, f. 722	Untitled State University Medical Center Psychoanalytic Institute [Lecture]	1953 May 20
b. 30, f. 723	"Some Aspects in the Development of Childhood Psychoses" Paul Federn Study Group [Paper] English	1953 June 4
b. 30, f. 724	"Childhood Psychosis and the Differentiation of the Symbiotic Type of Infantile Psychosis" Psychiatric Training Faculty of Massachusetts [Paper] English	1953 June 10
b. 31, f. 725	Untitled Western Psychiatric Institute [Paper]	1953 June 24
b. 31, f. 726	"Important Aspects of Child Development" Hudson Guild Community Center [Paper] English	1953 November 11
b. 31, f. 727	"Self Induced Failure: a Mechanism of Defence" by Edrita Fried, Ph.D. Postgraduate Center for Psychotherapy [Discussion] English	1953 November 17
b. 31, f. 728	"Loss and Restitution" by G. Rochlin, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1953 November 24
b. 31, f. 729	"Some Observations on Disturbances of the Ego in a Case of Infantile Psychosis" by M. Mahler, M.D., and P. Elkisch, M.D. Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1953
b. 31, f. 730	"Clinical Consequences of Grave Marital Discord Upon Child Development" Psychiatric Forum Group, Inc. [Paper] English	1954 January 20

b. 31, f. 731	"Psychotic Disturbances in Children" by M. Mahler, M.D., and K. Prescott, M.D. Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology [Paper] English	1954 March 22
b. 31, f. 732	"Psychotic Disturbances in Children: Early Infantile Psychosis" Baltimore Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1954 March 27
b. 31, f. 733	"On Normal and Pathological Symbiosis" by M. Mahler, M.D., and K. Prescott, M.D. Baltimore Psychiatric Institute [Paper] English	1954 March 27
b. 31, f. 734	"Infantile Neurosis" New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute at Arden House [Discussion] English	1954 May 8
b. 31 , f. 735	Technical Meeting With Anna Freud Philadelphia Association for Psychoanalysis [Discussion]	1954 May 10
b. 31 , f. 736	Kanner, Despert, Lourie, and Lowry; papers presented at "Symposium of Psychopathology of Child" American Psychopathological Association [Discussion]	1954 June 4-5
b. 31, f. 737	"Tics and Other Disturbances of Motility" Western Psychiatric Institute and Clinic [Paper] English	1954 June 7
b. 31, f. 738	"Contribution to Problem of Pregenital Character Disorders" by I. Silbermann New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1954 November 16
b. 31, f. 739	"Neutralization and Sublimation: Observations on Young Children" American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1954 December 4
b. 32, f. 740-742	"A Contribution to the Origin of Individualization" by K. M. Wolf American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1954 December
b. 32, f. 743	"An Approach to the Relation Between Concept and Content in Psychoanalytic Theory" by E. Zetzel, M.D. New York Psychiatric Society [Discussion] English	1955 January 25
b. 32, f. 744-746"	Genetic Dynamics and Restitutive Aspects of Symbiotic Child Psychosis" by M. Mahler, M.D. and B. Gosliner, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Paper]	1955 February 22
b. 32, f. 747	"The Drive to Become Both Sexes" by L. Kubie, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1955 March 15
b. 33, f. 748	"Therapy Approaches in Childhood Schizophrenia" American Psychiatric Association [Paper] English	1955 May 12
b. 33, f. 749	"The Autistic Child in Adolescence" by L. Eisenberg, M.D. American Psychiatric Association [Discussion] English	1955 May 13
b. 33, f. 750-752	"Symbiosis and Individuation" International Psychoanalytical Congress [Paper] English	1955 July 25-28

b. 33, f. 753	"Ego-Deviation and Concept of Schizophrenia" by D. Berrs, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1955 October 25
b. 33, f. 754	Panel-On Sleep Disturbances in Children American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion]	1955 December 1-4
b. 33, f. 755	"Clinical Consequences of Grave Marital Disorder Upon Child Development" by M. Mahler, M.D., and R. Rabinovitch, M.D. English	1955
b. 33, f. 756	"Trauma, Dependency, and Transference" by M. Stern, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1956 February 28
b. 33, f. 757	"Aggression, Hostility, and Guilt in Childhood" Connecticut Postgraduate Seminar in Psychiatry and Neurology [Paper] English	1956 March 19
b. 33, f. 758	Introductory Remarks Ernst Jones Dinner [Speech]	1956 April 22
b. 33, f. 759	"The Classification and Treatment of Childhood Psychosis" by M. Mahler, M.D. and C. Settlage, M.D. American Psychiatric Association [Paper] English	1956 May 3
b. 33, f. 760	"The Ego and Mechanisms of Defense" Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Lectures] English	1956 May 28
b. 33, f. 761	"Children's Forum Discussion" King's County Hospital [Discussion] English	1956 November 2
b. 34, f. 762	"On Infantile Psychosis" Mental Health Services, Virgin Islands [Lecture] English	1957 February 14
b. 34, f. 763	"Psychotherapy of Children-Principles and Misconceptions" Albert Einstein College of Medicine [Paper, not given] English	1957 March 14
b. 34, f. 764	"Psychotic States in Children" Postgraduate Training Facility [Paper] English	1957 March 25
b. 34, f. 765-766	"Clinical Contributions to the Problem of Identity" Northwest Clinic of Psychiatry and Neurology, San Francisco [Paper] English	1957 April 1, 8
b. 34, f. 767	"On Infantile Psychosis" Philadelphia Society for Protective Techniques [Paper] English	1957 April 20
b. 34, f. 768	"On Infantile Psychosis" Albert Einstein College of Medicine [Paper] English	1957 April 26
b. 34, f. 769-771	"On Two Crucial Phases of Integration Concerning Problems of Identity (Separation Individuation and Bisexual Identification) Panel on Problems of Identity [American Psychoanalytic Association] [Papers] English	1957 May

b. 35, f. 772-776	"On Two Crucial Phases of Integration Concerning Problems of Identity (Separation-Individuation and Bisexual Identification) Panel on Problems of Identity [American Psychoanalytic Association] [Paper and Drafts] English	1957 May
b. 35, f. 777	"On Infantile Psychosis" University of Michigan, Ann Arbor [Paper] English	1957 June
b. 35, f. 778	"Autism and Symbiosis-Two Extreme Disturbances of Identity" International Psychoanalytical Association [Paper] English	1957 July 29
b. 35, f. 779	"Ernst Kris and the Gifted Adolescent Project" by Loomie, Rosen, and Stein, M.D.'s Ernst Kris Memorial Meeting [Discussion] English	1957 September 24
b. 35, f. 780	"Anna Freud Training Program" Marianne Kris' Apartment [Discussion] English	1957 September 26
b. 35, f. 781	"Autism and Symbiosis" Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1957 October 16
b. 35, f. 782	"A Preliminary Report of Psychophysiological Studies of the Neonate" by W. Bridger, M.D., and F. Reiser, M.D. New York Divisional Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association [Discussion] English	1957 November 17
b. 35, f. 783	"On Transference" by P. Greenacre, M.D. American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1957 December 7
b. 36, f. 784	"Toward an Understanding of Physical Nucleus of Some Defense Reactions" by P. Greenacre, M.D. New York Psychoanalytical Society [Discussion] English	1958 January 28
b. 36, f. 785	"Borderline States in Childhood and Adolescence" by E. Geleerd, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1958 February 25
b. 36, f. 786	"An Approach to the Investigation of Childhood Schizophrenia" by Wlm. Goldfarb, M. D. American Orthopsychiatric Association [Discussion] English	1958 March 7
b. 36, f. 787	"Community Mental Health Service in a Settlement House-Advantages, Specific Value" by M. Mahler, M.D. [Paper] English	1958 March 7
b. 36, f. 788	"The 'Influencing Machine' in Light of the Psychotic Child's Body-Image Development" by P. Elkisch, M.D., and M. Mahler, M.D. [Paper] English	1958 December 6
b. 36, f. 789-791	"On Infantile Precursors of the Influencing Machine" by P. Elkisch, M.D. and M. Mahler, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1959 April 14
b. 36, f. 792	Panel on Psychosomatic Diseases in Children and Adolescents American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion]	1959 April 24

b. 36, f. 793	"The Normal Symbiotic Relationship Between Infant and Mother and its Disturbances" Albert Einstein Medical College [Lecture] English	1959 21 May
b. 36, f. 794	Child Analysis Meeting, B. Gosliner, M.D. Presentation New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion]	1959 June 17
b. 36, f. 795	$\it "On'Psychotic Object Relationships' and Differentiation" International Congress of Psycho-Analysis [Paper] \\ English$	1959 July 28
b. 36, f. 796	"On the 'Symbiotic Syndrome' in Infantile Psychosis" by M. Mahler, M.D., and M. Furer, M.D. Indiana University [Paper] English	1960 April 20
b. 36, f. 797	"Observations on a Research Decision Regarding the 'Symbiotic Syndrome' in Infantile Psychosis" by M. Mahler, M.D., and M. Furer, M.D. Pan-American Medical Conference [Paper] English	1960 May 3
b. 37, f. 798	"Sadness and Grief Concomitant With the Loss and Restoration of the Symbiotic Love Object" Harvard Medical School, Child Psychiatry Unit [Paper] English	1960 October 22
b. 37, f. 799	"Clinical and Follow-up Study of the Tic Syndrome in Children" by M. Mahler, M.D., J. A. Luke, M.D., and W. Daltroff, M.D. Lenox Hill Hospital Clinical Conference [Paper] English	1961 March 9
b. 37, f. 800	Untitled, by A. Weil, M.D. American Academy of Child Psychiatry [Notes]	1961 April 10
b. 37, f. 801	"Motility Disturbances in Childhood Psychosis" by R. Prall, M.D. American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1961 May 5
b. 37, f. 802	"Some Aspects of Transference Resistance in Puberty" by S. Brody, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1961 June 13
b. 37, f. 803	"Psychoanalytic Research" Panel-Mahler, Chair International Psychoanalytical Congress [Notes] English	1961 July
b. 37, f. 804	"On Infantile Psychosis" Albert Einstein Medical College [Paper] English	1961 November 21
b. 37, f. 805-806	"Classical Forms of Neurosis in Infancy and Early Childhood"-Panel American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion-Remarks] English	1961 December 8
b. 37, f. 807	The Ego and its Mechanism of Defense" Albert Einstein College of Medicine-Fellow's Seminar [Paper]	1962 February 21
b. 37, f. 808	"On Infantile Psychosis" [?] Athens, Greece [Paper] English	1962 March 27
b. 37, f. 809	Untitled Albert Einstein College of Medicine-Fellow's Seminar [Discussion]	1962 March 20

b. 38, f. 810	"Report on Research by Dr. Margaret S. Mahler and Co-workers at the Master's Children's Center" New York Regional Group of the American Academy of Child Psychiatry [Paper] English	1962 April 23
b. 38, f. 811	"Notes on Advances in Child Analysis" Menninger Foundation (presented to Anna Freud) [Paper] English	1962 August 29
b. 38, f. 812-813	"On Intermittent Child Analysis" Panel on Advances in Child Analysis Menninger Foundation [Paper] English	1962 September 22
b. 38, f. 814	"Thoughts about Development and Individuation" Abraham A. Brill Memorial Lecture New York Psychoanalytical Society [Paper] English	1962 September 22
b. 38, f. 815	"Analysis Terminable and Interminable" by S. Freud Albert Einstein College of Medicine-Fellow's Seminar [Paper] English	1961, 1962
b. 38, f. 816	"On-going Research" Workshop American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1963 May 4
b. 38, f. 817	"The Nature of Dreaming," by W.C. Dement, M.D. Lee B. Jenkins Memorial Lecture University of North Carolina [Notes] English	1963 March 27
b. 38, f. 818	"Thoughts about Separation-Individuation" Washington Psychoanalytic Institute [Lecture] English	1963 October 26
b. 39, f. 819	"Studies of the Process of Normal Separation-Individuation: The Sub-Phase" Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1963 November 15
b. 39, f. 820	"Depression in a Pre-Puberty-Age Girl" by R. Prall, M.D. Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1964, February 1, 2
b. 39, f. 821-823	"On Early Infantile Psychosis"-Bellevue Paper New York University School of Medicine Department of Psychiatry and Neurology [Paper] English	1964 February 17
b. 39, f. 824	"Introductory Remarks to the Film: Studies of the Process of Normal Separation- Individuation" New York Council of Child Psychiatry [Paper] English	1964 February 20
b. 39, f. 825	"On Early Infantile Psychosis" Hadassah University Hospital Hadassah Medical Organization [Paper] English	1964 March 24
b. 39, f. 826	"On the Mother-Child Interaction During the Separation-Individuation Phase-The Sub-Phase" by M. Mahler, M.D., and K. La Perrier, Ph.d. American Orthopsychiatric Association [Paper] English	1964 March 25

b. 39, f. 827	"On the Significance of the Normal Separation-Individuation Phase with Reference to Research in Symbiotic Child Psychosis (with Film Illustration) Israel Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1964 March 25
b. 39, f. 828-829	Untitled Kris Study Group-Lowenstein Section New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion]	1964 October 20
b. 40, f. 830	"Considerations on 'The Development of Symbiosis, Symbiotic Psychosis, and the Nature of Separation Anxiety" by I. Hyman Weiland, M.D. [Discussion] English	1964 December 4
b. 40, f. 831	Comment on Dr. Mahler's Paper by J. R. Arraico Mexico [Discussion]	1964
b. 40, f. 832	"On Early Infantile Psychosis (The Symbiotic and Autistic Syndrome) McGill University, Montreal, Quebec [Paper] English	1965 February 4
b. 40, f. 833	"On the Significance of the Separation-Individuation Phase for Depression" Research Conference of the Depressive Group of Illnesses, Panel IV McGill University, Montreal, Quebec [Paper] English	1965 February 6
b. 40, f. 834	Unititled Research Group of the Depressive Group of Illnesses McGill University, Montreal, Quebec [Conference Minutes]	1965 February 6
b. 40, f. 835	Untitled Parent-Loss Workshop Chicago Institute for Psychanalysis [Discussion]	1965 February 23
b. 40, f. 836	"Some Preliminary Notes on the Development of Basic Moods, Including Depression" Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis [Paper] English	1965 February 23
b. 40, f. 837-838	"On Early Infantile Psychosis (The Symbiotic and Autistic Syndromes) Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis [Paper] English	1965 February 24
b. 40, f. 839	Untitled Child Analysis Meeting Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis [Discussion]	1965 February 24
b. 40, f. 840	"The Selected Papers of Dr. Margaret S. Mahler" Discussion Group Number Nine American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1965 April 29
b. 41, f. 841	"Further Studies of the Separation-Individuation Process" Council Child Development Center [Paper] English	1965 May 19
b. 41, f. 842	Untitled Conference on Theory and Technique of Child Analysis-Transference Seminar Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Seminar]	1965 May 21
b. 41, f. 843	"Preliminary Notes on the Development of Basic Moods, Including Depression" English	1965 May
b. 41, f. 844	Untitled Downstate Child Study Group [Paper]	1965 June 7
b. 41, f. 845	"On the Development of Moods" Essex County, NJ, Psychiatric Community [Lecture] English	1965 September 22

b. 41, f. 846	"Reality Constancy-A Preliminary Note" by J. Frosch, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1965 October 12
b. 41, f. 847	"On the Development of Basic Moods" Second Annual Josephine Pall and Kathryn Bobbins Memorial Lecture North Shore Child Guidance Clinic Nassau Academy of Medicine [Paper] English	1966 March 9
b. 41, f. 848	"Development of Defenses From Biological and Symbiotic Precursors Adaptive and Maladaptive Aspects" American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1966 May 6
b. 41, f. 849	"Problems of Overidealization of the Analyst and Analysis" by P. Greenacre, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1966 May 11
b. 41, f. 850	"On the Development of Moods" Fairfield Hills Hospital, CT [Paper] English	1966 July
b. 41, f. 851	"Transference in Child Analysis" Second Pan-American Congress for Psychoanalysis [Paper-did not attend] English	1966 August 1-4
b. 41 , f. 852-853	"Problems of Overidealization of the Analyst and Analysis" by P. Greenacre, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1966 October 11
b. 42, f. 854	"Notes on the Development of Basic Moods" Washington Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1966 November 17
b. 42, f. 855	"Child Development and the Curriculum"-Panel of C.O.P.E. on the Psychoanalytic Curriculum American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1966 December 16
b. 42, f. 856	"Observations on Adaptation and Defense <i>InStatu Nascendi</i> : Developmental Precursors in the First Two Years of Life, with Film Illustrations" New York Psychoanalytic Society, Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1967 March 14, April 19
b. 42, f. 857	Presentation by J. Alexis Burland, M.D. Visiting Analyst Case Conference [Discussion]	1967 April 19
b. 42, f. 858-859	"On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation" American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper-plenary address] English	1967 May 7
b. 42, f. 860	Castration Anxiety and the Body Ego by L. Börge Löfgren, M.D. International Psycho-Analytical Association [Discussion]	1967 July 27
b. 42, f. 861	"On Human Symbiosis" Tele-Med Script [Interview] English	1967 September 20
b. 42, f. 862	"On an Early Genital Phase with an Addendum on Genesis" [Discussion] English	1967 October 31

b. 42, f. 863	"Observations on Adaptation and Defense InStatu Nascendi: Developmental Precursors in the First Two Years of Life, with Film Illustrations" Georgetown University [Paper] English	1967 December 1
b. 42, f. 864	"On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation" Washington Psychoanalytic and Washington Psychiatric Societies (Joint meeting) [Paper] English	1967 December 1
b. 42, f. 865	"Observational Data and their Relevance to Psychoanalytic Reconstruction and Prediction" Child Analytic Group Washington Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1967 December 2
b. 43, f. 866	"The Pre-Oedipal Determinants of an Infantile Neurosis" by J. B. McDevitt, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1968 January 16
b. 43, f. 867	"Observational Data and their Relevance to Psychoanalytic Reconstruction and to Prediction" (with Film Illustration) San Francisco Psychoanalytic Institute Palm Springs [Paper] English	1968 February 27, March 2–3
b. 43, f. 868	"Observations on Adaptation and Defense <i>InStatu Nascendi</i> : Developmental Precursors in the First Two Years of Life" by M. Mahler, M.D. and J. B. McDevitt, M.D. San Francisco Psychoanalytic Society and Los Angeles Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1968 February 19, 29
b. 43, f. 869	"Observational Data and Their Relevance to Psychoanalytic Reconstruction and to Prediction" University of Pittsburgh and Mount Sinai Hospital/Elmhurst Baltimore, MD [Paper] English	
b. 43, f. 870	"Reconstruction Paper" Award for Psychoanalytic Education Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1968 May 24
b. 43, f. 871	"Observational Data and their Relevance to Psychoanalytic Reconstruction and to Prediction" Norwich, CT [Paper] English	1968 September 6
b. 43, f. 872	"Remarks About Data on Coanesthetic and Other Pre-Verbal Experiences" Western New England Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1968 September 14
b. 43, f. 873	"Separation-Individuation Phase" Discussion Group CG-2 American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1968 December 19
b. 43, f. 874	"Today Show" Rockefeller Plaza, RCA Building [Interview] English	1969 March 5
b. 44, f. 875-876	"Clinical Studies of the Separation-Individuation Phase" by E. R. Geleerd [Discussion] English	1969 March 25
b. 44, f. 877-878	"Loss of the Love Object an as Intrapsychic Process" Panel On: Sequelae of Parental Loss American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1969 May 5

b. 44, f. 879	"Observational Data and Their Relevance for Reconstruction" Long Island Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1969 June 3
b. 44, f. 880-881	Dé-Différenciation Perceptuelle et [Relation Objectale] Psychotique, 25:995-1006.	1969 November 7
b. 45, f. 882-897	"A Study of the Separation-Individuation Process and its Possible Application to Borderline Phenomena in the Psychoanalytic Situation" Twentieth Freud Anniversary Lecture Academy of Medicine-New York Psychoanalytic Society [Lecture] English	1970 March 2-28, undated
b. 46, f. 898-909	"A Study of the Separation-Individuation Process and its Possible Application to Borderline Phenomena in the Psychoanalytic Situation" Twentieth Freud Anniversary Lecture Academy of Medicine-New York Psychoanalytic Society [Lecture] English	1970 February 23-March 1, undated
b. 47, f. 910	Frieda Fromm-Reichmann Award Academy of Psychoanalysis [Paper]	1970 May 9
b. 47, f. 911	"Beobachtungen am Saeugling and Seiner Mutter and der Losloesungs-und Individuierungsprozess" Wiener Psychoanalytische Vereinigung [Paper] English	1970 May 26
b. 47, f. 912	Presentation by Dr. Schiele Child Analysis Meeting Seminar Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute [Discussion]	1970 June 12, 14
b. 47, f. 913	"On the Relevance of Observational Data of the Reversal Phase for Reconstruction" First Annual Symposium on Child Development Women's Medical College and Children's Unit, Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute [Paper] English	1970 June 13
b. 47, f. 914	Panel: Review of Psychoanalytic Theory in the Light of Current Research in Child Development" American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion]	1970 December
b. 47, f. 915	"The Effects of Object Loss on the Body Image of Schizophrenic Girls" by A. Green, M.D. Association of Psychoanalytic Medicine [Discussion] English	1971 January 5
b. 47, f. 916	"Notes on the Separation-Individuation Process, with Film Illustrations" Roosevelt Hospital, Grand Rounds [Paper] English	1971 January 20
b. 47, f. 917	"Development of the Young Child as Expressed Through Bodily Movement" by J. Kestenberg, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1971 February 23
b. 47, f. 918	"Problems in Reconstruction in Child Analysis" by H. Kennedy American Association for Child Psychoanalysis [Discussion] English	1971 March 20
b. 47, f. 919-920	"Notes on Reversibility of Later Pathology, with Special Reference to Studies on Separation-Individuation" Council of Psychoanalytic Psychotherapists, Inc. [Paper] English	1971 March 28
b. 47, f. 921	Untitled Center for Advanced Psychological Research (CAPS) [Discussion]	1971 September 17-19

b. 48, f. 922	"Danger Signals in the Separation-Individuation Process: The Observations and Formulations of Margaret S. Mahler" by C. Settlage, M.D., and M. Mahler, M.D. San Francisco Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1971 September 22
b. 48, f. 923	"Infant Observation and Longitudinal Study, Implications for Mental Health and Primary Prevention of Mental Disorders in High-risk Situations" Academy of Child Psychiatry [Discussion] English	1971 October 9
b. 48, f. 924	Unknown World Psychiatric Association [Paper]	1971 November 28-December 4
b. 48, f. 925	"On the Normal Separation-Individuation Process" American Psychiatric Association [Paper] English	1971 December 19
b. 48, f. 926	Unknown Child Analysis Study Group Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Itinerary]	1972 February 17-21
b. 48, f. 927	"On the Importance of the Rapprochment Sub-phase of the Separation- Individuation Process" Washington Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1972 April 21
b. 48, f. 928	"On the Significance of the Rapprochment Sub-phase of the Separation- Individuation Process" Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1972 May 12
b. 48, f. 929-931	"The World of Mother and the World Outside: Some Patterns of Transition" by A. Bergman Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series Medical College of Pennsylvania and the Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute [Discussion] English	1972 May 13
b. 48, f. 932	Early Ego Development and the Dejá Vú by B. L. Pacella New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion]	1972 May 30
b. 48, f. 933	Notices Hampstead Child-Therapy Clinic	1972 July 21-23
b. 49, f. 934	"Separation-Individuation in the Course of the Life Cycle"-Panel American Psychoanalytic Association [Discussion] English	1972 December 3
b. 49, f. 935	Untitled, by Dr. Edelheit New York Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion]	1973 March 13
b. 49, f. 936	"Early Mothering: Its Relation to Later Ego and Sexual Disturbances" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series Medical College of Pennsylvania and the Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute [Discussion] English	1973 May 19
b. 49, f. 937-938	"The Current Status of Infantile Neurosis"- Panel Association for Child Psychoanalysis [Discussion] English	1973 July 22
b. 49, f. 939	Untitled American Academy of Child Psychiatry [Program]	1973 October 17-21

b. 49, f. 940-945	"Symbiosis and Individuation: The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant" Fifteenth Sophia Mirviss Memorial Lecture San Francisco Psychoanalytic Institute and Mount Zion Hospital and Medical Center [Lecture] English	1973 November 5
b. 50, f. 946-948	"Vicissitudes of Infantile Omnipotence" Association of Child Psychoanalysis [Paper] English	1974 March 24
b. 50, f. 949	"Emotional Object Constancy" Center for Advanced Psychological Studies [Discussion] English	1974 March 29-31
b. 50, f. 950	"Symbiosis and Individuation: The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant" Albert Einstein College of Medicine [Lecture] English	1974 April 19
b. 50, f. 951	Discussion Number Four-Child Case American Psychoanalytical Association [Preparatory Material]	1974 May 1
b. 50, f. 952-953	"Effects of the Loss of Parents on Later Development"-Panel Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (5th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1974 May 18
b. 50, f. 954	Pioneers Panel International Association for Child Psychiatry and Allied Professions [Paper]	1974 August 1
b. 50, f. 955	Conference on Psychoanalytic Education and Research American Psychoanalytic Association [Report]	1974 September 29-October 4
b. 50, f. 956	"Child Psychosis: A Theoretical Statement and its Implications" by M. Furer, M.D., M. Mahler, M.D., and A. Bergman Fourteenth International Congress of Pediatrics [Paper] English	1974 October 3-9
b. 50, f. 957	"Clinical and Diagnostic Considerations in the Analysis of a Five Year Old Hysteric" by H. Rosner New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1974 October 29
b. 50, f. 958	"A Study of the Separation-Individuation Process Application to Borderline Phenomena" New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Paper] English	1974 October 30
b. 51, f. 959	Developmental Aspects of Transference-Discussion Group 13 American Psychoanalytic Association [Program Material]	1974 December 12
b. 51, f. 960-961	"Some Suggested Revisions Concerning Early Female Development" Discussion by E. Galenson, M.D. and H. Roiphe, M.D. [Discussion] English	1975 February 11
b. 51, f. 962	"Notes on Observations of Early Female Development" Roosevelt Hospital, Grand Rounds [Lecture] English	1975 March 19
b. 51, f. 963	"The Mirror Dream" by C. Feigelson, M.D. New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion] English	1975 March 25

b. 51, f. 964	"Die Bedetung des Losloesungs and Individuation Prozesses Fuer die Beurteilung von Borderline-Phenomenon" Deutsche Psychoanalytische Vereinigung [Paper] English	1975 April 12
b. 51 , f. 965	"Symbiosis and Individuation: Die Physische Geburt des Menschenkindes" Deutsche Psychoanalytische Vereinigung [Paper] English	1975 April
b. 51, f. 966	"The Interrelationship of the Rapprochment Subphase and the Infantile Neurosis" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (6th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Discussion] English	1975 May 17
b. 51, f. 967	Untitled Columbia Analytic Course [Lecture]	1975 June 2
b. 51, f. 968	"Longitudinal Study of the Treatment of a Psychotic Child-with the 'Tripartite Design': Illustrated with Film" Chestnut Hill Lodge Symposium [Paper] English	1975 October 3
b. 52 , f. 969	"Separation-Individuation Process: Adaptation and Defense <i>InStatu Nascendi</i> : with Film Illustration" Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute [Paper] English	1975
b. 52 , f. 970	U.S. A. Award United Jewish Appeal, Federation of Jewish Philanthropies Joint Campaign [Lecture]	1976 January 18
b. 52, f. 971	Untitled American Psychoanalytic Association [Film Text, Promotional Material]	1976 May 5-10
b. 52, f. 972-979	"Developmental Aspects in the Assessment of Narcissistic and So-called Borderline Personalities" by M. Mahler, M.D. and L. Kaplan, Ph.D. International Conference on Borderline Disorders; Topeka, Kansas [Paper] English	1976 March 18-21
b. 53 , f. 980-984	"Developmental Aspects in the Assesment of Narcissistic and So-called Borderline Personalities" by M. Mahler, M.D., and L. Kaplan, Ph.D. International Conference on Borderline Disorders; Topeka, Kansas [Paper] English	
b. 53, f. 985	Workshop in Honor of Margaret S. Mahler Institute for the Study of Psychotherapy [Commemorative addresses]	1977 March 6
b. 53, f. 986	Special Tribute to Margaret S. Mahler Roosevelt Hospital, Grand Rounds [Paper]	1977 April 21
b. 53, f. 987	Meeting Honoring Margaret S. Mahler New York Society of Freudian Psychologists [Discussion]	1977 April 24
b. 53, f. 988	"Meet the Author"-Panel American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1977 April 29
b. 53, f. 989	"First Subphase-Normal Separation-Individuation" with Film Illustrations Albert Einstein Medical Center [Lecture] English	1977 June 24
b. 53, f. 990-992	"Vicissitudes of the Rapprochment Crisis and the Oedipus Complex" Payne- Whitney Center, New York Hospital-Cornell University [Paper] English	1978 April 19
b. 54, f. 993	"The Rapprochment Crisis and its Solutions" Erik Erickson Institute [Paper] English	1978 May 16

b. 54, f. 994	"Address to the Annual Meeting of the Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation" Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Foundation [Paper] English	1978 May
b. 54, f. 995-996	"Therapeutic Communication Groups for Preschool Deaf Children: An Application of Separation-Individuation Theory in an Educational Setting" by A. Bergman Lexington School for the Deaf [Discussion] English	1978 June 11
b. 54, f. 997	"On Separation-Individuation" New York Consultation and Referral Service for Psychotherapy, Inc. [Lecture] English	1978 December 1
b. 54, f. 998	"Problems of Over-Idealization of the Analyst and Analysis" by P. Greenacre, M.D. New York Psychiatric Institute Colloquy [Discussion] English	1979 May 7
b. 54, f. 999-1003	"Constructive Use of Aggression in the Service of Separation-Individuation" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (10th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1979 May 19
b. 55, f. 1004-1006	"Constructive Use of Aggression in the Service of Separation-Individuation Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (10th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1979 May 19
b. 55, f. 1007	"History of Psychoanalytical Research in the United States"-Panel American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1979 December 13
b. 55, f. 1008	"Object Relationship in Schizophrenia and Perversion" by R. Bak, M.D. Roosevelt Hospital, Grand Rounds [Discussion] English	Circa 1970s
b. 55, f. 1009	"Her Current Overview and Film Presentation of the Mother-Child Interview During the Separation-Individuation Process" Film Introduction First World Congress on Infant Psychiatry [Paper] English	1980 April 2
b. 55, f. 1010	"Separation-Individuation" with Film Illustrations New Jersey Academy of Psychology [Paper] English	1980 May 7
b. 55, f. 1011-1012	"Separation-Individuation" with Film Illustration New York International Psychiatric Forum [Paper] English	1980 August 30
b. 55, f. 1013	"Introduction of Dr. John B. McDevitt" A. A. Brill Memorial Lecture [Paper] English	1980 November 25
b. 55, f. 1014	"Development of the Sense of Self" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (11th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1981 May 15
b. 55 , f. 1015	"The Early Years" and "The First Year"-Video Presentations St. Luke's-Roosevelt Hospital Center [Dicsussion] English	1981 November 7

b. 55, f. 1016	"Object Inconstancy and Paranoid Conspiracy" by H. Blum, M.D. Psychoanalytic Association of New York [Discussion] English	1981 November 16
b. 55 , f. 1017	"Clinical Discussions of Psychotherapeutic Techniques" New York School for Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy [Lecture] English	1980/1981
b. 56, f. 1018	Mentor-Protege Series 92nd Street Young Men's and Young Women's Hebrew Association [Discussion]	1982 March 14
b. 56, f. 1019	"On Some Phenomena of the Emergence of the Self" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (13th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1982 May 8
b. 56, f. 1020	Untitled Austin Riggs Center, Inc. [Paper]	1982 August
b. 56 , f. 1021	"Attachment in the Framework of the Separation-Individuation Theory" Association for the Advancement of Psychoanalysis, Inc. [Paper] English	1983 March 19
b. 56 , f. 1022	"Indicators of the Emergence of the Sense of the Self" with Film Illustrations Second World Congress of Infant Psychiatry [Paper] English	1983 March 30
b. 56 , f. 1023	"The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant: The Separation- Individuation Process" American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper] English	1983 April 29
b. 56, f. 1024	William A. Schonfeld Award American Society for Adolescent Psychiatry [Lecture]	1983 June 28
b. 56, f. 1025	Graduation Address Postgraduate Center for Mental Health [Lecture]	1983 June 28
b. 56, f. 1026	"Address on the Occasion of Dr. Blum's Celebration as Editor of the <i>American Journal of Psychoanalysis</i> " American Psychoanalytic Association [Paper]	1983 December
	English	17
b. 56 , f. 1027	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion] English	1984 March 10
b. 56, f. 1027 b. 56, f. 1028	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion]	
	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion] English	1984 March 10
b. 56, f. 1028	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion] English Notes American Psychoanalytic Association [Notes] "Comments to the Three Papers of the 1984 Symposium" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (15th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper]	1984 March 10 1984 May 2-6
b. 56, f. 1028 b. 56, f. 1029	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion] English Notes American Psychoanalytic Association [Notes] "Comments to the Three Papers of the 1984 Symposium" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (15th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English	1984 March 10 1984 May 2-6 1984 May 12
b. 56, f. 1028 b. 56, f. 1029 b. 56, f. 1030	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion] English Notes American Psychoanalytic Association [Notes] "Comments to the Three Papers of the 1984 Symposium" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (15th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English Discussion of Dr. Mead's Address [Discussion] "Discussion of Dr. Sylvester's Paper" [Discussion]	1984 March 10 1984 May 2-6 1984 May 12 undated
b. 56, f. 1028 b. 56, f. 1029 b. 56, f. 1030 b. 56, f. 1031	"Implications of Separation-Individuation for the Care and Education of Very Young Children" Sarah Lawrence College, Early Childhood Center [Discussion] English Notes American Psychoanalytic Association [Notes] "Comments to the Three Papers of the 1984 Symposium" Margaret S. Mahler Symposium Series (15th) Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute and Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society [Paper] English Discussion of Dr. Mead's Address [Discussion] "Discussion of Dr. Sylvester's Paper" [Discussion] English "Modified Activity Group Therapy With Mixed Group of Four to Five Year Old Children" Hudson Guild Counseling Service [Paper]	1984 March 10 1984 May 2-6 1984 May 12 undated undated

b. 57 , f. 1034	Lecture III New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1950
b. 57 , f. 1035	Lecture IV: Id, Ego, Superego New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1950
b. 57, f. 1036	Lectures 1-6 Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute	1951 February 3, March 3, March 17, April 7, April 21
b. 57 , f. 1037	Lecture New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1952
b. 57, f. 1038	Course # 107 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1954-1955
b. 57, f. 1039	Course # 12, "On the Latency Period" New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1956-1957
b. 57, f. 1040	Course # 102 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1959
b. 57 , f. 1041	Notes for Courses New York Psychoanalytic Institute	undated
b. 57, f. 1042	Clinical Conferences in Child Analysis Dr. Perlman Presentation New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1959-1960
b. 57, f. 1043	Clinical Conferences in Child Analysis Dr. Magruder presentation New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1959-1960
b. 57 , f. 1044	Child Development Course "Infancy and Early Childhood" New York Psychoanalytic Insititute	1964 October 29, November 12
b. 57, f. 1045-1048	Child Development Course Lecture 1 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1965 October 14-1967 October 19
b. 58, f. 1049-1055	Child Development Course Lecture 1 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1969 October 16-1976 November 4
b. 58, f. 1056-1059	Child Development Course Lecture 2 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1965 November 18-1968 October 24
b. 59, f. 1060-1064	Child Development Course Lecture 2 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1969 October 23-1976 November 17
b. 59, f. 1065-1067	Child Development Course Lecture 3 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1965 December 9-1972 November 22
b. 60, f. 1068-1069	Child Development Course Lecture 3 New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1976 November 18-24
b. 60, f. 1070	Child Development Course Notes New York Psychoanalytic Institute	undated
b. 60, f. 1071	Child Development Course Reading Lists New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1958-1959, undated
b. 60, f. 1072	Child Development Course New York Psychoanalytic Institute [Discussion]	1977

b. 60, f. 1073	Clinical Conference Series Lecture 1 Roosevelt Hospital	1973 September 19
b. 60, f. 1074	Clinical Conference Series Lecture 2 Roosevelt Hospital	1973 September 25
b. 60, f. 1075	Clinical Conference Series Lecture 3 Roosevelt Hospital	1973 October 10
b. 60, f. 1076	Child Analytic Course Columbia University [Lecture]	1975 June 2
b. 60, f. 1077-1079	Infant Study Group of the Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund [Minutes]	1969
b. 61, f. 1080-1086	Infant Study Group of the Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund [Minutes]	1969-1973
b. 62, f. 1087-1093	Infant Study Group of the Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund [Minutes]	1973-1975
b. 63, f. 1094	Infant Study Group of the Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund [Minutes]	1976
b. 63, f. 1095-1097	Infant Study Group of the Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund	1971-1974, undated

Series III: Writings, 1924-1984

16 linear feet (36 boxes)

This series is arranged into eight subseries: Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Published; Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unpublished; Books, Manuscripts: Published; Books, Manuscripts: Unpublished; Books: Volumes; Works-In-Progress; Bibliographies; and Oral Histories and Memoirs. The material is arranged chronologically within the subseries.

Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Published

b. 64, f. 1098	Blutbefunde beim Kindlichen Myxödem, Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde, 38:688-693.	1924
b. 64, f. 1099	(Nobel, E. & Schoenberger M.) "Beitrag zür Prognose der Skrofulose" Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde 38:668-676. English	1924
b. 64 , f. 1100	Die Grösse der Gaumentonsillen im Kindesalter, Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde 39:367-371.	1925
b. 64, f. 1101	(Nobel, E. & Schoenberger M.) "Über die Beeinflussung der Masern durch Rinderserum," Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde 39:434-438. English	1925
b. 64, f. 1102	(Nobel E. & Schoenberger, M.) "Über die Masernprophylaxe each Caronia," Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde 40:197-210 English	1925
b. 64, f. 1103	Zür Kenntnis der thrombpenischen Purpura (Morbis Werlhoffi) im Kindesalter, Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde	circa 1923
b. 64, f. 1104	"Beitrag zur Frage der Dissoziation von Diphtheriertoxin- Antitoxingemischen," <i>Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde</i> 41:546-551. English	1926
b. 64, f. 1105	Über den Vitameingehalt des Knochenmarkes, Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde 42:306-309.	1926
b. 64, f. 1106	(Kornfeld W. & Schoenberger M.) "Untersuchungen zur Frage der sexuellen Differenzierung einige Körpermasse and Proportionen bei 7 jähringen Kindern," Zeitschrift für Kinderheilkunde 47:676-701 English	1929
b. 64, f. 1107	(Silberpfennig, I. & Schoenberger, M.) "Der Rorsch'sche Formdeutversuch als Hiffsmittel zum Verständnis der Psychologie Hienkranker," Schweizerarchive für Neurologie undPsychiatrie, 40:302-327. English	
b. 64, f. 1108	Book Review: The Adolescent Personality by Peter Blos. 11:576-578.	1942
b. 64, f. 1109	Book Review: <i>The Psychoanalytical Approach to Juvenile Delinquency</i> by Kate Friedlander, M.D.	1948
b. 64, f. 1110	"Pseudoimbecility: A Magic Cap of Invisibility," <i>Psychoanalytic Quarterly,</i> 11:149-164. English	1942

b. 64, f. 1111	(Rangell, L. & Mahler, M.) "A Psychosomatic Study of Maladie des Tics (Gilles de la Tourette's Disease)," <i>Psychiatric Quarterly,</i> 17:579-603 English	1943
b. 64, f. 1112	Obituary: "Isador Coriat," Nervous Child, 2:375.	1943
b. 64, f. 1113	On the Psychological Problems of Adolescence, New York State Committee on Mental Health Hygiene. English	1944
b. 64, f. 1114	"Tics and Impulsions in Children: A Study of Motility," <i>Psychoanalytic Quarterly,</i> 13:430-444. English	1944
b. 64 , f. 1115	(Henning, R. & Mahler, M.) <i>Children Must Be Told Too</i> , New York State Committee on Mental Hygiene. English	1944
b. 64, f. 1116	"Child Analysis," <i>Modern Trends in Child Psychiatry</i> , ed. N.D.C. Lewis and B. Pacella. (NewYork: International Universities Press). English	1945
b. 64 , f. 1117	"Ego Psychology Applied to Behavior Problems," <i>Modern Trends in Child Psychiatry</i> , ed. N.D.C. Lewis and B. Pacella, (New York: International Universities Press). English	1945
b. 64, f. 1118	"Introductory Remarks," <i>Nervous Child</i> , 4:307. English	1945
b. 64, f. 1119	(Gross, I.H. & Mahler, M.) "Psychotherapeutic Study of A Typical Case with Tic Syndrome," <i>Nervous Child</i> , 4:359-373. English	1945
b. 64, f. 1120	(Luke, J.; Daltroff, W. & Mahler, M.) "Clinical and Follow-up Study of the Tic Syndrome in Children," <i>American Journal of Orthopsychiatry</i> English	1945
b. 64, f. 1121	(Luke, J. & Mahler, M.) "Outcome of the Tic Syndrome," <i>Journal of Nervous Mental Disorders</i> , 103:433-445. English	1946
b. 64, f. 1122	"Freud's Psychoanalytic Viewpoint for Child Guidance," Handbook of Child Guidance, ed. E. Harms, (New York: Child Care Publications). English	1947
b. 64, f. 1123	"Discipline and Punishment," <i>Child Study</i> , 26:69-71, 81-82. 2:1-4. English	1949
b. 64 , f. 1124	"Les Enfant Terribles," <i>Searchlights on Delinquency</i> , Ed. K.R. Essler. (New York: International Universities Press). English	1949
b. 64, f. 1125	"Psychoanalytic Evaluation of Tic as a Sign and Symptom in Psychopathology of Childhood," <i>The Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 3/4:279-310. English	1949

b. 65, f. 1126	"Remarks on Psychoanalysis with Psychotic Children," <i>Quarterly Journal of Child Behavior</i> , 1:18-21. English	1949
b. 65 , f. 1127	(Ross, J.R., de Fries, Z. & Mahler, M.) "Clinical Studies in Benign and Malignant Cases of Childhood Psychosis (Schizophrenia-like)," American Journal of Orthopsychiatry, 19:295-304. English	1949
b. 65, f. 1128	"Energy-Economic Considerations in the Learning Process," <i>Quarterly Journal of ChildBehavior</i> , 2:233-236. English	1950
b. 65, f. 1129	"Helping Children to Accept Death," <i>Child Study</i> , 27:98-99,119-120. English	1950
b. 65 , f. 1130	"Play As A Learning Process," <i>The Exceptional Child, in Infancy and Early Childhood,</i> Proceedings of the 12th Institute of the Child Research Clinic of the Woods School, Langhorne, PA. English	1950
b. 65, f. 1131	"Professor August Aichorn," <i>Quarterly Journal of Child Behavior</i> , 2:350-351. English	1950
b. 65, f. 1132	"On Child Psychosis and Schizophrenia: Autistic and Symbiotic Infantile Psychosis," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 7:286-305. English	1952
b. 65, f. 1133	"Residential Treatment of a Schizophrenic Child," <i>Proceedings of Conference at Hawthorne-Cedar Knolls School</i> , 3:53-58. English	1952
b. 65 , f. 1134	(Elkisch, P. & Mahler, M.) "Some Observations on Disturbances of the Ego in a Case of Infantile Psychosis," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 8:252-261. English	1953
b. 65 , f. 1135	"Childhood Schizophrenia Roundtable Discussion," American Journal of Orthopsychiatry, 24:523-526. English	1954
b. 65, f. 1136	"Problems of Infantile Neurosis," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 9:56-66. English	1954
b. 65 , f. 1137	"Problems of Technique in Adult Analysis," Seminar by Anna Freud. <i>Bulletin of the PhiladelphiaAssociation for Psychoanalysis</i> , 4:53. English	1954
b. 65, f. 1138	Discussion of Chapters 13-16. <i>Psychopathology of Childhood</i> , ed. P.H.Hoch & J. Zubin. (New York:Grune & Stratton).	1955
b. 65, f. 1139	(Gosliner, B.J. & Mahler, M.) "On Symbiotic Child Psychosis: Genetic, Dynamic and Restitutive Aspects," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 10:195-212. English	1955
b. 65, f. 1140	(Rabinovitch, R. & Mahler, M.) "The Effect of Marital Conflict on Child Development," <i>Neurotic Interaction in Marriage</i> , ed. V.W. Eisenstein. (New York:Basic Books). English	1956

b. 65 , f. 1141	Obituary: "Ernst Kris," Journal of the American Orthopsychiatry Association,	1957
b. 65 , f. 1142	"Autism and Symbiosis, Two Extreme Disturbances of Identity," International Journal of Psycho-Analysis, 39:77-83. English	1958
b. 65 , f. 1143	(Furer, M.; Settlage, C. & Mahler, M.) "Severe Emotional Disturbances in Childhood Psychoses in Children," In: <i>American Handbook of Psychiatry</i> , (New York:Basic Books). English	1959
b. 65 , f. 1144	(Elkisch, P. & Mahler, M.) "On Infantile Precursors of the 'Influencing Machine' (Tausk)," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 14:219-235. English	1959
b. 65 , f. 1145	(Lambert, A.; Moore, V. & Mahler, M.) "A Settlement House Approach to Community Mental Health," <i>Public Health Reports</i> , 74:957-964. English	1959
b. 65 , f. 1146 "	Speech of Schizophrenic Children and Their Mothers," American Journal of Orthopsychiatry, discussion. 29:486-490.	1959
b. 65 , f. 1147	(Furer, M. & Mahler, M.) "Observations on Research Regarding the 'Symbiotic Syndrome' of Infantile Psychosis," <i>Psychoanalytic Quarterly</i> , 29:317-327. English	1960
b. 65, f. 1148	"Perceptual De-Differentiation and Psychotic 'Object Relationship'," Symposium on Psychotic Object Relations. <i>International Journal of Psycho-Analysis</i> , 41:548-553. English	1960
b. 65 , f. 1149	"Dé-Différenciation Perceptuelle et [Relation Objectale] Psychotique," Revue Francaise de Psychanalyse, 25:995-1006 English	1961
b. 65 , f. 1150	"Entdifferenzierung der Wahrnehmung and Psychotische "Objektbeziehung," <i>Psyche</i> , suppl. 15:298-305. English	1961
b. 65 , f. 1151	"On Sadness and Grief in Infancy and Childhood: Loss and Restoration of the Symbiotic Love Object," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , 16:332-351. English	1961
b. 65, f. 1152	"Thoughts About Development and Individuation," <i>Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> English	18:307–324.
b. 65, f. 1153	(Furer, M. & Mahler, M.) "Certain Aspects of the Separation-Individuation Phase," Psychoanalytic Quarterly, 32:1-14. English	1963
b. 66, f. 1154	Foreword: "Project on Child Psychosis," Reiss-Davis Clinic Bulletin	1964
b. 66 , f. 1155	"On Early Infantile Psychosis: The Symbiotic and Autistic Syndromes," Journal of the American Academyof Child psychiatry, 4:554-568. English	1965

b. 66, f. 1156	"On the Significance of the Normal Separation-Individuation Phase: With Reference to Research in Symbiotic Child Psychosis," <i>Drives, Affects, Behavior</i> , ed. M. Schur. (New York: International Universities Press). English	1965
b. 66, f. 1157	(LaPerriere, K. & Mahler, M.) "Mother-Child Interaction During Separation-Individuation," <i>Psychoanalytic Quarterly</i> , 34:483-498. English	1965
b. 66, f. 1158	"Childhood Schizophrenia," Panel Discussion. <i>Bulletin of the Association for Psychoanalytic Medicine</i> , 5:35-42. English	1966
b. 66, f. 1159	"Notes of the Development of Basic Moods: The Depressive Affect," Psychoanalysis: A GeneralPsychology—Essays in Honor of Heinz Hartmann, ed. R.M. Lowenstein, L. M. Newman, M. Schur, & A.J. Solnit. (New York: International Universities Press). English	1966
b. 66, f. 1160	"Some Preliminary Notes on the Development of Basic Moods, Including Depression," Canadian, Psychiatric Association Journal, suppl. 2:250-258. English	1966
b. 66, f. 1161	(Furer, M. & Mahler, M.) "Development of Symbiosis, Symbiotic Psychosis and the Nature of Separation Anxiety—Remarks on Weiland's Paper," International Journal of Psycho-Analysis, English	1966
b. 66, f. 1162	"Development of 'Defense' From Biological and Symbiotic Precursors: Adaptive and Maladaptive Aspects," In: "Panel on Development and Metapsychology of the Defense Organization of the Ego", reported by R.S. Wallerstein. Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association, 15:130-149. English	1967
b. 66, f. 1163	"Characterological Aspects of Marital Interactions," discussion. Psychoanalytic Forum, 2:14-15. English	1967
b. 66, f. 1164	"On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation," <i>Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association</i> , 15:740-763. English	1967
b. 66, f. 1165	"Child Development and the Curriculum," <i>Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association</i> , 15:876-886. English	1967
b. 66, f. 1166	Über Psychose and Schizophrenie im Kindesalter, Autische und Symbiotische Frühkindlische Psychosen, <i>Psyche</i> , 21:895-914.	1967
b. 66, f. 1167	"A Study of How the Child Separates from the Mother," <i>Mental Health Program Reports</i> , prepared by Herbert Yahraes. National Institute of Mental Health. English	1967
b. 66, f. 1168	Comment of Dr. Löfgren's Paper: "Castration Anxiety and the Body Ego," presented before the International Psycho-Analytical Congress, Copenhagen. <i>International Journal of Psychoanalysis</i> , 49:410-412.	1968

b. 66 , f. 1169	"The Self Limitations of Lauretta Bender's Biological Theory," <i>International Journal of Psychiatry</i> , 5:230-233. English	1968
b. 66 , f. 1170	(McDevitt, J. &Mahler, M.) "Observations on Adaptation and Defense In StatuNascendi: Developmental Precursors in the First Two Years of Life," Psychoanalytic Quarterly, 37:1-21. English	1968
b. 67, f. 1171	(Pine, F.; Bergman, A.; & Mahler, M.) "The Mother's Reaction to Her Toddler's Drive for Individuation," <i>Parenthood</i> , E. J. Anthony & T. Benedek, eds. (Boston: Little & Brown) English	1969
b. 67 , f. 1172	"Perturbances of Symbiosis and Individuation in the Development of the Psychotic Ego," <i>Excerpta Medica Monograph, International Congress Series</i> , 194: 188-195 English	1969
b. 67, f. 1173	"Loss of Love Objects as Intrapsychic Process," Journal of the American Psychiatric Association Abstract English	1969
b. 67 , f. 1174	"Autismo y symbiosis: dos trastornos extremos de la identidad," <i>Revista de Psicoanalisis</i> , suppl. 26: 201-216 English	1969
b. 67 , f. 1175	"A Study of the Separation-Individuation Process and its Possible Application to Borderline Phenomena in the Psychoanalytic Situation," Psychoanalytic Study of the Child, 26: 403-424 English	1971
b. 67, f. 1176	Acceptance of the Frieda Fromm-Reichmann Award <i>Techniques of Therapy,</i> J. H. Wasserman, ed., Ch. 13; NY, Grune and Stratton	1971
b. 67, f. 1177	"Infant Observation and Longitudinal Study: Implications for Mental Health and Primary Prevention of Mental Disorders in High Risk Situations," Journal of the American Academy of Child Psychiatry English	1971
b. 67, f. 1178	(with Furer, M.) Child "Psychosis: A Theoretical Statement and its Implications," <i>Journal of Autism and Childhood Schizophrenia</i> , 213: 213-218 English	1972
b. 67, f. 1179	"Rapprochment Subphase of the Separation-Individuation Process," Psychoanalytic Quarterly, 41:487-506 English	1972
b. 67, f. 1180	"On the First Three Subphases of the Separation-Individuation Process," International Journal of Psycho-Analysis, 53: 333-338 English	1972
b. 67, f. 1181	"On the First Three Subphases of the Separation-Individuation Process," Mental Health Digest, 5: 7-10 English	1973
b. 67, f. 1182	"On the First Three Subphases of the Separation-Individuation Process," Psychoanalysis and Contemporary Science, 3: 295-306 English	1974

b. 67, f. 1183	"Symbiosis and Individuation: The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant," Psychoanalytic Study of the Child, 29: 89-106 English	1974
b. 67 , f. 1184	Discussion of Bernard L. Pacella's Paper: "Early Ego Development and the Deja Vu," <i>Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association</i> , 23: 322-326	1975
b. 67, f. 1185	Discussion of: "Healthy Parental Influences on the Earliest Development of Masculinity in Baby Boys," by Robert Stoller, M.D. <i>Psychoanalytic Forum</i> , 5: 97-98	1975
b. 67, f. 1186	"On the Current Status of Infantile Psychosis," <i>Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association</i> , 23: 327-333 English	1975
b. 67, f. 1187	"Symbiose and Individuation: Die Psychische Geburt des Menschenkindes," <i>Psyche</i> , 29: 609-625 English	1975
b. 67 , f. 1188	"Longitudinal Study of the Treatment of a Psychotic Child with the Tripartite Design," Journal of the Philadelphia Association for Psychoanalysis, III: 21-42 English	1976
b. 67 , f. 1189	"Developmental Aspects in the Assessment of Narcissistic and So-called Borderline Personalities," <i>Borderline Personality Disorders</i> , Peter Hartocollis, ed.; NY, International Universities Press English	1977
b. 67, f. 1190	Foreword to: <i>Oneness and Separateness</i> , by Lois J. Kaplan; NY, Simon and Schuster	1978
b. 67 , f. 1191	Epilogue: "The Child In His Family," vol. 4, <i>Vulnerable Children</i> , E. James Anthony, et. al., eds.	1978
b. 67, f. 1192	Foreword to: Ego <i>Psychology II, Psychoanalytic Developmental Psychology,</i> Gertrude and Reuben Blanck	1979
b. 67, f. 1193	"Die Subphase der Wiederannäherung in Loslösungsund Individuationsprozeß," <i>Wegezum Menschen</i> , 5/6: 202-215 English	1979
b. 68, f. 1194	(with McDevitt, J. B.) "Object Constancy, Individuality, and Internalization," The Course of Life: Psychoanalytic Contributions Toward Understanding Personality Development vol. 1- Infancy and Early Childhood National Institute of Mental Health English	1980
b. 68, f. 1195	"Aggression in the Service of Separation-Individuation: Case Study of a Mother-Daughter Relationship," <i>Psychoanalytic Quarterly</i> , 50: 625-638 English	1981
b. 68 , f. 1196	"The Meaning of Early Developmental Research as Related to the Study of Separation-Individuation," <i>Frontiers in Infant, Psychiatry,</i> J. D. Call, et. al., eds. English	[1981]
b. 68 , f. 1197	(with McDevitt, J. B.) "Some Thoughts on the Emergence of the Sense of Self, with Particular Emphasis on the Body Self," Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association, 50: 827-848 English	1982

b. 68, f. 1198	Un estudio del proceso de separacion-individuación y su posible aplicación a los fenomenos fronterizos en la situacion psicoanalitica, <i>Psicoanalisis</i> , 4: 94-116	1982
b. 68, f. 1199	Graduation Address Postgraduate Center for Mental Health <i>Dynamic</i> Psychotherapy, the Journal of the Postgraduate Center for Mental Health, 2: 68-69	1983
	Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unpublished	
b. 68, f. 1200	Review of: <i>The Psychoanalytic Study of the Child</i> , vol. 2; NY, International Universities Press; for	1946
b. 68, f. 1201	Grune and Stratton Book	Circa 1956-1957
b. 68, f. 1202	Definitions for: <i>The Dictionary of Behavioral Science</i> , Benjamin Wolman, M.D., ed.	Circa 1972
b. 68, f. 1203	"Notes on Reversibility of Later Pathology With Special Reference to Studies On Separation-Individuation," <i>International Review of Psychoanalysis</i> English	Circa 1974
b. 68, f. 1204	Abstract: "On the Current State of Infantile Neurosis," for: Psychiatry Digest	1975
	Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unidentified	
b. 68, f. 1205	"Clinical Contributions to the Question of Severe Intellectual Restriction," English	undated
- (0 f 420/		
b. 68, f. 1206	Definition of Autism, for Glossary of Fine and Moore	1983 December 13
b. 68, f. 1207	Definition of Autism, for Glossary of Fine and Moore Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development	
	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: <i>Normalityand Pathology in Childhood,</i>	13
b. 68, f. 1207	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development	13 undated
b. 68, f. 1207 b. 68, f. 1208 b. 68, f. 1209	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development Foreword to: Dependence in Man: A Psychoanalytic Study "Reaction of Mothers to the Child's Press for Individuation."	undated undated
b. 68, f. 1207 b. 68, f. 1208 b. 68, f. 1209	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development Foreword to: Dependence in Man: A Psychoanalytic Study "Reaction of Mothers to the Child's Press for Individuation." English	undated undated
b. 68, f. 1207 b. 68, f. 1208 b. 68, f. 1209	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development Foreword to: Dependence in Man: A Psychoanalytic Study "Reaction of Mothers to the Child's Press for Individuation." English Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unpublished "Severe Emotional Disturbances in Childhood Psychoses in Children," by Margaret S. Mahler, M.D., Manuel Furer, M.D., and Calvin Settlage, M.D.	undated undated undated
b. 68, f. 1207 b. 68, f. 1208 b. 68, f. 1209 b. 68, f. 1210	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development Foreword to: Dependence in Man: A Psychoanalytic Study "Reaction of Mothers to the Child's Press for Individuation." English Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unpublished "Severe Emotional Disturbances in Childhood Psychoses in Children," by Margaret S. Mahler, M.D., Manuel Furer, M.D., and Calvin Settlage, M.D. English "Therapeutic Aspects in Educational Emergency Situations."	undated undated undated undated
b. 68, f. 1207 b. 68, f. 1208 b. 68, f. 1209 b. 68, f. 1210 b. 68, f. 1211	Essay on Anna Freud's Book: Normalityand Pathology in Childhood, Assesment of Development Foreword to: Dependence in Man: A Psychoanalytic Study "Reaction of Mothers to the Child's Press for Individuation." English Articles, Reviews, Scientific Papers: Unpublished "Severe Emotional Disturbances in Childhood Psychoses in Children," by Margaret S. Mahler, M.D., Manuel Furer, M.D., and Calvin Settlage, M.D. English "Therapeutic Aspects in Educational Emergency Situations." English "Treatment of the Symbiotic Psychotic Child within the Mother-Child- Therapist Triad."	undated undated undated undated undated

Manuscripts: Published

On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation

b. 69, f. 1215	Acknowledgements	1968
b. 69, f. 1216	Table of Contents	1968
b. 69, f. 1217	Introduction	1968
b. 69, f. 1218-1221	Chapter II: The Symbiosis Theory of Infantile Psychosis	1968
b. 69, f. 1222	Chapter III: Diagnostic Considerations	1968
b. 69, f. 1223-1226	Chapter IV: Clinical Cases of Child Psychosis	1968
b. 70, f. 1227	Chapter V: Prototypes of Mother-Child Interaction	1968
b. 70, f. 1228	Chapter V: Theory	1968
b. 70, f. 1229-1130	Chapter V: Theory	1968
b. 70, f. 1231	Chapter VII: Conclusions	1968
b. 70, f. 1232	References	1968
b. 70, f. 1233	Bibliographical Notes	1968
b. 70, f. 1234	Reviews	1968-1970
b. 70, f. 1235	Dust Jacket	1968
b. 70, f. 1236	Notes	1968
The	Psychological Birth of the Human Infant	
b. 70, f. 1237	Table of Contents, Outline	1970,1973, undated
b. 70, f. 1238	Preface	1972, 1973, undated
b. 70, f. 1239	A.L., I.L.,	1 . 1
	Acknowledgments	undated
b. 70, f. 1240	Introduction	1972,1973, undated
b. 70, f. 1240 b. 70, f. 1241	<u> </u>	1972, 1973,
	Introduction	1972, 1973, undated
b. 70, f. 1241	Introduction Introduction and Historical Review	1972, 1973, undated undated 1970 Nov, 1971
b. 70, f. 1241 b. 71, f. 1242	Introduction Introduction and Historical Review Section I, Chapter 1 Introduction and Historical Background	1972, 1973, undated undated 1970 Nov, 1971 October 1972 Sep, 1973

b. 71 , f. 1246	Section I, Chapter 2 Theory	1972 September
b. 71, f. 1247	Section I, Chapters 1 and 2, Insert	1973
b. 71, f. 1248	Section II, Chapter 1 Methodological Considerations	1972 March
b. 71, f. 1249-1250	Section II, Chapter 2 Methodological Considerations	1971 Jan, 1971 April
b. 72, f. 1251	Section II, Chapter 2 Methodological Considerations	1972 December
b. 72, f. 1252	Section II, Chapter 3 Separation-Individuation Phase: Its Forerunners and Its Subphases	1971 December
b. 72, f. 1253	Section II, Insert	undated
b. 72, f. 1254	Section II, Chapters 1-5 1. Forerunners of the Separation - Individuation Process 2. Differentiation and the Development of the Body Image 3. The Practicing Subphase	1973
b. 72, f. 1255	Section II, Chapters 1-5 4. The Subphase of Rapprochment 5. The Fourth Subphase: The Gradual Attainment of Libidinal Object Constancy	1973
b. 72, f. 1256	Section II, Chapters 4-8 4. Forerunners of the Separation-Individuation Process 5. Differentiation and the Development of the Body Image	undated
b. 72, f. 1257	Section II, Chapters 4-8 7. The Subphase of Rapprochment 8. The Fourth Subphase: Consolidation of Individuation and Emotional Object Constancy	undated
b. 72, f. 1258-1259	Section III, Chapter 1 The Separation-Individuation Phase, Its Forerunners and Its Subphases	1972 Jan, Nov, Dec, 1973 Apr, undated
b. 72, f. 1260	Section III, Chapter 1 Differentiation	
b. 72 , f. 1261	Section III, Chapter 2 Untitled	undated
b. 73, f. 1262	Section III, Chapters 1, 2 1. Separation-Individuation Phase, Its Forerunners and Its Subphases 2. Differentiation	1971 Dec, 1972 January
b. 73, f. 1263	Section III, Chapter 3 Normal Autistic and Normal Symbiotic Phases	1972 April
b. 73, f. 1264	Section III, Chapter 3 The Subphase of Rapprochment, insert	1972 November
b. 73 , f. 1265	Section III, Chapter 3 Practicing Subphase	1973 April

b. 73, f. 1266	Section III, Chapter 4 Untitled	1972 Nov, 1973 February
b. 73 , f. 1267	Section III, Chapter 4 Untitled	undated
b. 73, f. 1268	Section III, Chapter 4 Subphase of Rapprochment	1973 Feb, April
b. 73, f. 1269	Section III, Chapter 4 The Subphase of Rapprochment-"Copy Edited by Mr. Collins"	1973 April
b. 73, f. 1270	Section III, Chapter 5 The Fourth Phase: Gradual Attainment of Libidinal Object Constancy	undated
b. 74, f. 1271	Section III, Chapters 3, 4 3. The Subphase of Rapprochment 4. Untitled	1972 Jan, undated
b. 74, f. 1272	Section III, Chapters 2, 4 2. Differentiation 4. Subphase of Rapprochment	undated
b. 74, f. 1273	Section III, Chapters 4, 5 4. The Subphases of Rapprochment 5. The Fourth Subphase: Gradual Attainment of Libidinal Object Constancy	undated
b. 74, f. 1274	Section III, Chapters 1-5 1. Separation-Individuation Phase 2. Differentiation 3. The Practicing Subphase 4. Subphase of Rapprochment 5. The Fourth Subphase	1973 March
b. 74, f. 1275	Section III, Chapters 2, 3, 4 1. Differentiation 2. The Practicing Subphase 3. Subphase of Rapprochment	1973 March
b. 74, f. 1276	Section III, Chapters 1-5 1. Forerunners of Separation-Individuation 2. Differentiation 3. The Practicing Subphase 4. Subphase of Rapprochment 5. The Fourth Subphase	1973 April

b. 74, f. 1277-1279	Section III, Chapters 1-5 Incomplete	1971 December-1972 January
b. 75 , f. 1280	Section III, Chapter 1 Introduction	undated
b. 75, f. 1281	Section III, Chapter 2 Peter, Teddy, Susan, Heather	1969 Oct, 1972 January
b. 75, f. 1282	Section III, Chapter 2 Peter, Susan, Donna, Sam	1972 January
b. 75, f. 1283	Section III, Chapter 2 Peter, Donna, Susan	undated
b. 75, f. 1284	Section III, Chapter 2 Teddy	1972 June
b. 75 , f. 1285	Section III, Chapter 3 Sam, Teddy, Susan	1972 Jan, Feb, March
b. 75 , f. 1286	Section III, Chapter 3 Donna, Sam, Teddy, Susan	1972 Feb, March
b. 75, f. 1287	Section III, Chapter 3 Peter, Susan	1972 Feb, undated
b. 75, f. 1288	Section III, Chapter 3 Edited by Anni Bergman Peter, Donna, Sam, Teddy, Susan	1972 Feb, March
b. 75 , f. 1289	Section III, Chapter 4 Teddy	undated
b. 76, f. 1290	Section III, Chapter 5 Peter, Donna, Susan, Teddy	1972 January- June
b. 76 , f. 1291	Section III, Chapter 5 Sam, Teddy	undated
b. 76, f. 1292	Section III, Chapters 5, 7 Teddy, Sam	undated
b. 76, f. 1293	Section III, Chapters 6, 7 The Fourth Subphase Susan, Peter, Donna, Teddy, Sam	1972 January- September
b. 76 , f. 1294	Section III, Chapter 7 Donna, Susan, Teddy, Sam	1973 April
b. 76 , f. 1295	Section III, Chapter 7 Susan	1972 August
b. 76 , f. 1296	Section III, Chapter 7 Donna	1972 August
b. 76 , f. 1297	Section III, Chapter 7 Peter	1972 Sep, 1973 Jan, Apr, 1974 March
b. 76 , f. 1298	Section III, Chapter 7 Teddy, Sam	1972 August
b. 77 , f. 1299	Section III, Chapter 9 Peter, Donna, Susan, Teddy, Sam	1972 August
b. 77, f. 1300	Section III, Chapter 9 Peter, Donna, Susan	undated
b. 77, f. 1301	Section III, Chapter 9 Peter/Bruce	1972 Aug, 1974 Mar, undated
b. 77, f. 1302	Section III, Chapter 10 Donna	undated

b. 77, f. 1303	Section III, Chapter 11 Susan	1974 March
b. 77, f. 1304	Section III, Chapter 12 Teddy	undated
b. 77, f. 1305	Section III, Chapter 13 Roy/Sara	undated
b. 77, f. 1306	Section III, Chapters 1-5 1. Peter	undated
	2. Donna	
	3. Susan	
	4. Teddy	
	5. Sam	
b. 78 , f. 1307	Section III, Chapters 1-5, Incomplete 1. Bruce	1974 April
	2. Marta	
	3. Wendy	
	4. Teddy	
	5. Roy (not included)	
b. 78, f. 1308	Section III, Chapters 9-13 9. Peter	undated
	10. Donna	
	11. Susan	
	12. Teddy	
	13. Sam	
b. 78, f. 1309	Section III, Chapters 11-13	undated
	11. Susan/Wendy 12. Teddy	
	13. Sam/Roy	
b 70 f 1210	Section III, Chapters 10-13	1074 April
b. 78, f. 1310	10. Donna	1974 April
	11. Susan	
	12. Teddy	
	13. Sam	
b. 78, f. 1311	Section III, Chapter Unidentified Teddy, Sam	1972 January
b. 78, f. 1312	Section III, Chapter Unidentified Bruce	undated
b. 78, f. 1313	Section III, Chapter Unidentified Sam	undated

b. 78, f. 1314	Section III, Chapter Unidentified Donna	1974 March
b. 78, f. 1315	Section III, Chapter Unidentified	undated
b. 79, f. 1316	Section IV, Chapter 1 Concluding Section	1973 Nov, undated
b. 79 , f. 1317	Section IV, Chapter 1 Peter	1973, Mar, April
b. 79 , f. 1318	Section IV, Chapter 1 Sam	undated
b. 79 , f. 1319	Section IV, Chapter 1 Donna, Susan, Teddy, Sam	undated
b. 79, f. 1320	Section IV, Chapter 2 Donna	1972 Feb, April
b. 79 , f. 1321	Section IV, Chapter 2 Donna	undated
b. 79, f. 1322	Section IV, Chapter 3 Susan	1973 Apr, Nov, undated
b. 79, f. 1323	Section IV, Chapter 4 Teddy	1973 Apr, undated
b. 79, f. 1324	Section IV, Chapter 5 Sam	undated
b. 79, f. 1325	Section IV, Chapter 6 Conclusions	1973 April
b. 80, f. 1326	Section IV, Chapters 1-6 1. Peter	1973 Apr, undated
	2. Donna	
	3. Susan	
	4. Teddy	
	5. Sam	
	6. Conclusion	
b. 80, f. 1327	Section IV, Chapters 1-6 1. Peter	1973 April
	2. Donna	
	3. Susan	
	4. Teddy	
	5. Sam	
	6. Conclusions	
b. 80, f. 1328	Section IV, Chapter 11 Applications: Some Developmental Points of Vulnerability to Psychopathology	1971 November
b. 80, f. 1329	Section IV, Chapter 12 Applications: Some Phenomena Relevant to the Psychoanalysis of Adults	undated
b. 80, f. 1330	Section IV, Chapter 13 Introduction	undated

b. 80 , f. 1331	Section IV, Chapter 13 Introduction	1973 Dec, undated
b. 80, f. 1332	Section IV, Chapter 14 Variations and Vicissitudes within the Subphases of Separation-Individuation with Special Reference to Differentiation	undated
b. 80, f. 1333	Section IV, Chapter 14 On the Development of Basic Moods and Its Relation to Gender Identity	1974 February
b. 80, f. 1334	Section IV, Chapter 15 Epigenesis of Subphase-specific Separation Anxiety	undated
b. 81 , f. 1335	Section IV, Chapter 16 Roots of Self-Identity and their Indices in Behavior	undated
b. 81, f. 1336	Section IV, Chapter 17 Some Concluding Remarks about the Rapprochment Crisis and its	undated
b. 81, f. 1337-1340	Section IV, Chapters 14-17 14. Variations and Vicissitudes of Differentiation	undated
	15. Epigenesis of Subphase-Specific Separation Anxiety	
	16. Reflections on Core-Identity and Self	
	17. Concluding Remarks	
b. 81, f. 1341	Section IV, Chapter Unidentified	undated
b. 81, f. 1342-1343	Section IV, Conclusions	1973 March– 1974 Nov, 1973 March–April
b. 81, f. 1344	Section V, Chapter 12 Selected Aspects of the Psychoanalytic Literature	undated
b. 81, f. 1345	Appendix A	undated
b. 81, f. 1346	Appendix C	1971 January
b. 82, f. 1347-1348	Appendix I. The Available Data II. A Research Rationale	undated
	III. Some Research Strategies	
b. 82, f. 1349	Subject Index	undated
b. 82, f. 1350	Author Index	undated
b. 82, f. 1351	Section I, Preface; Section III, Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 5	1973 February
b. 82, f. 1352	Section I, Chapters 1, 2; Section III, Chapters 1, 2	1973 March 21
b. 82, f. 1353	Section I, Chapters 1, 2, 3 Mastercopy	1973 April
b. 83, f. 1354-1355	Section II, Chapters 1, 2, 3 Mastercopy	1973 April

b. 83, f. 1356-1357	Section II, Chapters 1-5 Mastercopy	undated
b. 83, f. 1358-1359	Section III, Chapters 1-5	1973 April
b. 83, f. 1360	Section I, Chapters 1, 2; Section II, Chapters 1, 2	undated
b. 84, f. 1361-1362	Section I, Chapters 1-3; Section II, Chapters 1-5	undated
b. 84, f. 1363	Section III, Chapters 1-5	undated
b. 84, f. 1364-1365	Part I, Preface, Chapters 1-3; Part II, Chapters 4-8 Green Binder	undated
b. 84, f. 1366	Part I, Preface; Part II, Chapters 4-7 Green Binder, Copy 2	undated
b. 85, f. 1367-1368	Part III, Chapters 9-13; Part IV, Chapters 14-17 Appendix, Red Binder	undated
b. 85, f. 1369	Part III, Chapters 10, 12, Jan Appendix, Glossary	1974
b. 85, f. 1370	Fred Pine Material Preface, Chapter 1	1970 December-1973 June
b. 85, f. 1371	Fred Pine Material Floorplans, Notes	1970, 1973
b. 85, f. 1372	Fred Pine Material Chapters 1-2 Bergman Approach-Distance	1970-1973
b. 85, f. 1373	Fred Pine Material Section IV, Applications	1971 September
b. 85, f. 1374	Fred Pine Material Code for Marginal Notes on Source Material Chapter 3- Separation-Individuation Phase	1971 June
b. 85, f. 1375	Anni Bergman Material section II, Chapter 2	1972 December
b. 86, f. 1376	References Sections I, II, and III	undated
b. 86, f. 1377	References\General	undated
b. 86, f. 1378	Notes\General	undated
b. 86, f. 1379	Notes Titles and Subtitles Preface Part I, Chapter 1	undated
b. 86, f. 1380	Notes Preface Introduction Section I	1972, 1973, undated
b. 86, f. 1381	Notes/Sections II and III	1973
b. 86, f. 1382	Notes/Section IV	undated

b. 86, f. 1383	Notes/Section V	1973, undated	
b. 86, f. 1384	Notes Anni Bergman	undated	
b. 86, f. 1385	Notes Body-Ego "Core-Boundaries"	undated	
b. 86 , f. 1386	Notes Children	1971-1973, undated	
b. 86, f. 1387	Notes Mahler's Writings	1965-1972	
b. 86, f. 1388	Notes Other Author's Writings	undated	
b. 87, f. 1389-1390	Notes Other Author's Writings	undated	
b. 87, f. 1391-1392	Notes Unidentified	1969-1973, undated	
b. 87, f. 1393	"Miscellaneous Usable Pages -To Be Edited" English	1973 January	
b. 87, f. 1394	Book Galleys	1974	
b. 87, f. 1395	Correspondence	1970-1974, undated	
b. 87, f. 1396	Reviews	1973-1977, undated	
b. 87, f. 1397	French Translation-Turgis	1985	
	Selected Papers of Margaret S. Mahler		
b. 88, f. 1398	Volume 1-Infantile Psychoses and Allied Conditions Chapters 1-6	1978	
b. 88 , f. 1399	Volume 1-Infantile Psychoses and Allied Conditions Chapters 7-13, Appendices	1978	
b. 88, f. 1400	Volume 2-On Separation-Individuation Chapters 1-10	1978 July	
b. 88, f. 1401	Volume 2-On Symbiosis-Individuation Chapters 11-14	1978 July	
b. 88, f. 1402	Correspondence	1978	
Man	uscripts: Unpublished		
b. 88, f. 1403	Psychoanalysis with Children Notes	1954	
b. 88, f. 1404	Psychoanalysis with Children Correspondence	1954	
b. 88, f. 1405	Theory and Techniques of Child Analysis Notes	1955-1962	
Volumes			
b. 88 , f. 1406	b. 88, f. 1406 On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation, Volume 1: Infantile 1968 Psychosis NY: International Universities Press English		

Volumes (continued)

b. 88, f. 1407	On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation, Volume 1: Infantile Psychosis London: Hogarth Press and the Institute of Psycho-Analysis English	e 1968
b. 89 , f. 1408	Symbiosis Humana: Las Vicisitudes dela Individuacion: Psicosis. Infantil Mexico: Joaquin Mortiz	1972
b. 89 , f. 1409	<i>Le Psicosi Infantili: Simbiosi Umana eVicende Dell' Individuazione</i> Milano: Editore Boringhieri English	1972
b. 89 , f. 1410	Symbiose and Individuation Band I: Psychosen im Fröhen Kindesalter Stuttgart: Ernst Klett Verlag	1972
b. 89, f. 1411	Symbiose Humaine et Individuation Psychose Infantile Paris: Payot	1973
b. 89 , f. 1412	Symbiose und Individuation Band I: Psychosen im Fröhen Kindesalter Stuttgart: Klett-Cotta	1973
b. 89 , f. 1413	The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant Japanese Translation Tokyo: Reimei Shobo	1975
b. 89 , f. 1414	O Nascimiento Psicologico da Crianga: Simbiose e Individuagao Rio de Janiero: Zahar Editores English	1977
b. 90, f. 1415	<i>E1 Nascimiento Psicologico del Infante Humano</i> Buenos Aires: Marymar English	1977
b. 90, f. 1416	Die Psychische Geburt des Menschen: Symbiose und Individuation Frankfurt am Main: S. Fischer Verlag English	1978
b. 90, f. 1417	La Nascita Psicologica del Bambino Milano: Editore Boringhieri English	1978
b. 91, f. 1418	Die Psychische Geburt des Menschen:Svmbiose and Individuation Frankfurt am Main: Fischer Taschenbuch Verlag English	1980
b. 91, f. 1419	<i>La Naissance Psychologique de L'être Humaine</i> Paris: Payot English	1980
b. 91, f. 1420	Barnets Psykika Födelse:Symbios och Individuation Stockholm: Svensk Upplaga Bokförlaget Natur och Kultur English	1984
b. 91, f. 1421	The Selected Papers of Margaret S.Mahler, Volume One: Infantile Psychosis and Early Contributions NY: Jason Aronson	1979
b. 92, f. 1422	The Selected Papers of Margaret S.Mahler, Volume Two: Separation- Individuation NY: Jason Aronson	1979
b. 92, f. 1423	Oneness and Separateness: From Infantto Individual, by Louise J. Kaplan, Ph. D. NY: Simon and Schuster Foreword English	1978

Volumes (continued)

b. 92, f. 1424	Oneness and Separateness: From Infantto Individual, by Louise J. Kaplan, Ph.d. NY: Touchstone Books Foreword English	1979
Wor	rks in Progress.	
b. 92 , f. 1425	"Omnipotence" English	1974
b. 92, f. 1426	"Vulnerable Child" English	1975
b. 92, f. 1427	"Theory Paper" English	1974-1977
b. 92, f. 1428	"Peter Pan" English	1976-1978
b. 93, f. 1429	"Borderline and Pathological Narcissism" English	1976
b. 93, f. 1430-1432	"Constructive Use of Aggression" English	1976-1981, undated
b. 93, f. 1433	"Emergence of Self" English	1980
b. 93, f. 1434	"Hatching" English	1980
b. 93, f. 1435	"Paranoia" English	1981
b. 93, f. 1436	"Separation-Anxiety" English	1981
b. 93, f. 1437	Dan Stern Material	1981 March
b. 93, f. 1438	"Emotional Concepts of Margaret S. Mahler" English	undated
b. 93, f. 1439	"Seminal Concepts of Margaret S. Mahler" English	undated
b. 94, f. 1440-1442	Unidentified	1984, 1985, undated
b. 94, f. 1443-1447	Workbook	1971-1980
b. 94, f. 1448	Notes on Schizophrenia	1957
b. 94, f. 1449-1450	Notes	1976, 1984, undated
Bibl	<u>iographies</u>	
b. 95	"Symbiosis and Symbiotic Psychosis" English	1966

Bibliographies (continued)

b. 95	"On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation" English	1967
b. 95	Freud Anniversary Lecture	1970
b. 95	"The Current Status of Infantile Neurosis" English	1973
b. 95	"Emergence of the Self" English	1981
b. 95	Work-in-Progress	1980-1981
b. 95	Unidentified (6)	undated
b. 95	Bibliographic References	1943-1972
b. 96	General (3)	1924-1973
b. 96	General: Unpublished	1947-1970
b. 96	"Adaptation and Defense" English	1967
b. 96	"On Human Symbiosis and the Vicissitudes of Individuation" English	1967
b. 96	Unidentified	undated
b. 97, f. 1451-1452	General	1943-1969, 1973-1980
b. 97, f. 1453	"Adaptation and Defense" English	1967
b. 97, f. 1453	"Autism and Symbiosis" English	1958
b. 97, f. 1453	"Childhood Schizophrenia" English	1954
b. 97, f. 1453	"On Infantile Precursors of the Influencing Machine" English	1959
b. 97, f. 1453	"Unidentified" English	undated
b. 97, f. 1454	Bibliographic References	1965-1972, 1978
<u>Ora</u>	ll Histories and Memoirs	
	Columbia University Sverdlof, Bluma	
b. 97 , f. 1455	Final Copy	1977
b. 97 , f. 1456	Interviews	1977
b. 97 , f. 145 7	Drafts	1974

Oral Histories and Memoirs > Columbia University Sverdlof, Bluma (continued)

b. 97, f. 1458	Interviews	1969 October- November
b. 97, f. 1459	Notes	undated
b. 97, f. 1460	Interview by Milton J. E. Senn, M.D.	1977 December
b. 97, f. 1461	Interview of Mahler and Selma Kramer by Darlene M. Levy	Circa 1980
b. 97, f. 1462	Interview with Nancy Chodorow	1981 March 26
b. 98, f. 1463	Interview by Doris Nagel	1981 April
b. 98, f. 1464	Interview with Doris Nagel; A. Schlesinger, editor	1981
b. 98, f. 1465-1466	Interview by Joseph Noshpitz, M.D.	1981 May
	Memoirs of Margaret S. Mahler: Paul Stepansky, editor	
b. 98, f. 1467	Suggestions	1981
b. 98, f. 1468	Outlines	1980, 1981, undated
b. 98, f. 1469-1470	Chronology	1980 May, 1897– 1980
b. 98, f. 1471	Notes	1980, 1981
b. 98, f. 1472	Drafts-Odenburg, Budapest	1980, 1981
b. 99, f. 1473	Draft-Munich	1980
b. 99 , f. 1474	Drafts-Jena, Heidelberg	1980, 1981
b. 99, f. 1475-1476	Drafts-Vienna	1980-1981
b. 99, f. 1477	Drafts-England	1981
b. 99, f. 1478-1480	Drafts-United States	1980, 1981
b. 99 , f. 1481	Hungarian Oral History Project Columbia University	1983 July
b. 99, f. 1482	Interview with Judith R. Smith	undated

Series IV: Professional Associations, 1950-1984

5.5 linear feet (13 boxes)

This series is arranged alphabetically by the corporate name of the association. The bulk of the material dates from the 1970s.

	American Academy of Child Psychiatry	
b. 100, f. 1483	Correspondence and Memoranda	1961, 1962, 1969, 1975, 1976, 1979, 1985, undated
b. 100, f. 1484	Minutes	1961
b. 100, f. 1485	Newsletter	1972, 1980-1984
b. 100, f. 1486	Programs	1972, 1975, 1982, undated
b. 100, f. 1487	American Medical Association	undated
	American Orthopsychiatric Association, Inc.	
b. 100, f. 1488	Memoranda	undated
b. 100, f. 1489	Programs	1954
	American Psychiatric Association	
b. 100, f. 1490	Convention Information	1949, 1969, 1978, 1981
b. 100, f. 1491	Newsletters	1966, 1983
b. 100, f. 1492-1494	Newspapers	1975, 1977, 1981-1983
	American Psychoanalytic Association	
b. 101, f. 1495	Memoranda	1962
b. 101, f. 1496-1504	Correspondence and Memoranda	1962-1985, undated
b. 101, f. 1505-1506	General Notices	1971-1973, undated
b. 101, f. 1507	Board on Professional Standards	1962, 1963
b. 101, f. 1508-1509	Committee on Child Analysis	1961-1966
b. 101, f. 1510	Committee on Psychoanalytic Education	1965-1967
b. 101, f. 1511	Committee on Recognition to Research Graduates of Institutes	1968-1972
b. 102, f. 1512	Committee on Social Problems	1963, 1969
b. 102, f. 1513	Committee on Training for Research	1969-1973

American Psychoanalytic Association (continued)

	undated
b. 102, f. 1515 Committee Reports	1962
b. 102, f. 1516 Meeting Notices and Minutes of Coordinating Committee	1962, 1963
Conference on Psychoanalytic Education and Research	
Preparatory Commission on Child Analysis	
b. 102, f. Correspondence 1517-1519	1972-1975
b. 102, f. 1520 Minutes	1972, 1973
b. 102, f. 1521 Position Paper Drafts-Belmont, Clower	1973
b. 102, f. 1522 Position Paper Drafts-Emde, Harley, Hirschberg, Kramer	1973
b. 102, f. 1523 Position Paper Drafts-Marcus, Nagera, Olch, Robbins	1973
b. 102, f. 1524 Position Paper Drafts-Shane, Weiss, Unidentified	1973
b. 103, f. 1525 Position Paper-Draft, Copy 1	1973
b. 103, f. 1526 Position Paper-Draft, Copy 2	1973
b. 103, f. 1527 The Tripartite System of Psychoanalytic Education-Position Paper	
b. 103, f. 1528 The Ideal Institute-Position Paper	1974 February
b. 103, f. 1529 Age and The Psychoanalytic Career	1974 February
b. 103, f. 1530 Relationship of Psychoanalysis to Current Changes in Medicine and Psychiatric Education	1974 February
b. 103, f. 1531 Psychoanalytic Research-Position Paper	1974 February
Post-Conference on Psychoanalytic Education and Research	
b. 103, f. 1532 Child Analysis Position Paper	1974 February
b. 103, f. 1533 Commission on Child Analysis-Correspondence	1976
b. 103, f. 1534 Study Group on Development-Correspondence	1978-1980
Programs	
b. 103, f. 1535 Preliminary	1973, 1980
b. 103, f. 1536 Provisional	1962, 1970, 1981, 1983
b. 104, f. Meetings 1537-1539	1950-1984
b. 104, f. 1540 Roster Supplement	1974, 1975

American Psychoanalytic Association (continued)

b. 10.4, f. 1546-1547 Newsletters 1962-1983 American Society for Adolescent Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1548 Newsletters 1962-1983 b. 105, f. 1549 Programs 1969 Association for Child Psychoanalysis, Inc. b. 105, f. 1550 Correspondence and Memoranda 1969-1985 indated b. 105, f. 1551 Membership Roster undated b. 105, f. 1552 Minutes 1969-1975 b. 105, f. 1553 Newsletters 1968-1971 b. 105, f. 1554 Programs 1971-1979 b. 105, f. 1555 Council of Psychoanalytic Societies of Greater New York 1976 b. 105, f. 1556 International Association for Child Psychiatry 1961 b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1560 Newsletters 1969 b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981	b. 104, f. 1542-1545	Roster	1977-1984
b. 105, f. 1548 Newsletters 1962-1983 b. 105, f. 1549 Programs 1969 Association for Child Psychoanalysis, Inc. b. 105, f. 1550 Correspondence and Memoranda 1969-1985, undated b. 105, f. 1551 Membership Roster undated b. 105, f. 1552 Minutes 1969-1975 b. 105, f. 1553 Newsletters 1968-1971 b. 105, f. 1554 Programs 1971-1979 b. 105, f. 1555 Council of Psychoanalytic Societies of Greater New York 1976 b. 105, f. 1555 Council of Psycho-Analytical Association 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 b. 105, f. 1560 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1566 New York Council on Child Psychiatry 1962, 1964 b. 105,		Newsletters	1962-1983
b. 105, f. 1549 Programs 1969 Association for Child Psychoanalysis, Inc. 1969-1985, undated b. 105, f. 1550 Correspondence and Memoranda 1969-1985, undated b. 105, f. 1551 Membership Roster undated b. 105, f. 1552 Minutes 1969-1975 b. 105, f. 1553 Newsletters 1968-1971 b. 105, f. 1554 Programs 1971-1979 b. 105, f. 1555 Council of Psychoanalytic Societies of Greater New York 1976 b. 105, f. 1556 International Psycho-Analytical Association 1976 b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1550 Newsletters 1973-1983 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964		American Society for Adolescent Psychiatry	
Association for Child Psychoanalysis, Inc. b. 105, f. 1550	b. 105, f. 1548	Newsletters	1962-1983
b. 105, f. 1550 Correspondence and Memoranda 1969-1985, undated b. 105, f. 1551 Membership Roster undated b. 105, f. 1552 Minutes 1969-1975 b. 105, f. 1553 Newsletters 1968-1971 b. 105, f. 1554 Programs 1971-1979 b. 105, f. 1555 Council of Psychoanalytic Societies of Greater New York 1976 b. 105, f. 1556 International Association for Child Psychiatry 1961 b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1556 Newsletters 1973-1983 1558-1559 Newsletters 1969 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry 1975, 1981 b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 Ne	b. 105, f. 1549	Programs	1969
b. 105, f. 1551 Membership Roster undated b. 105, f. 1552 Minutes 1969-1975 b. 105, f. 1553 Newsletters 1968-1971 b. 105, f. 1554 Programs 1971-1979 b. 105, f. 1555 Council of Psychoanalytic Societies of Greater New York 1976 b. 105, f. 1556 International Association for Child Psychiatry 1961 International Psycho-Analytical Association b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1557 Newsletters 1969 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 programs b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1975, 1981 b. 105, f. 1566 Now York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1566 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981		Association for Child Psychoanalysis, Inc.	
D. 105, f. 1552 Minutes 1969-1975	b. 105, f. 1550	Correspondence and Memoranda	
D. 105, f. 1553 Newsletters 1968-1971	b. 105, f. 1551	Membership Roster	undated
D. 105, f. 1554 Programs 1971-1979	b. 105, f. 1552	Minutes	1969-1975
b. 105, f. 1555	b. 105, f. 1553	Newsletters	1968-1971
b. 105, f. 1556 International Association for Child Psychiatry International Psycho-Analytical Association b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1560 Newsletters 1973-1983 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 Programs b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1554	Programs	1971-1979
International Psycho-Analytical Association 1979, 1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1973-1983 1969 1969 1969 1969 1969 1969 1967, 1981 1967, 1981 1967, 1981 1969, 1983 1	b. 105, f. 1555	Council of Psychoanalytic Societies of Greater New York	1976
b. 105, f. 1557 Correspondence 1979, 1983 b. 105, f. 1560 Newsletters 1973-1983 Programs b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1556	International Association for Child Psychiatry	1961
b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 Programs b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981		International Psycho-Analytical Association	
1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 Notices 1969 Programs b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981			
Programs b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1557		1979, 1983
b. 105, f. 1561 Meetings 1967, 1981 b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f.	Correspondence	
b. 105, f. 1562 Preliminary 1979, 1981 b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559	Correspondence Newsletters	1973-1983
b. 105, f. 1563 Provisional 1969, 1983 b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559	Correspondence Newsletters Notices	1973-1983
b. 105, f. 1564 Roster 1975, 1981 New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs	1973-1983 1969
New York Council on Child Psychiatry b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981
b. 105, f. 1565 Correspondence 1962-1972, undated b. 105, f. 1566 Newsletters 1962, 1964 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561 b. 105, f. 1562	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings Preliminary	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981 1979, 1981
b. 105, f. 1566 New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence undated 1962, 1964 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561 b. 105, f. 1562 b. 105, f. 1563	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings Preliminary Provisional	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981 1979, 1981 1969, 1983
New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561 b. 105, f. 1562 b. 105, f. 1563	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings Preliminary Provisional Roster	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981 1979, 1981 1969, 1983
b. 106, f. Correspondence 1963-1981	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561 b. 105, f. 1562 b. 105, f. 1563 b. 105, f. 1564	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings Preliminary Provisional Roster New York Council on Child Psychiatry	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981 1979, 1981 1969, 1983 1975, 1981
	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561 b. 105, f. 1562 b. 105, f. 1563 b. 105, f. 1564 b. 105, f. 1565	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings Preliminary Provisional Roster New York Council on Child Psychiatry Correspondence	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981 1979, 1981 1969, 1983 1975, 1981 1962-1972, undated
	b. 105, f. 1558-1559 b. 105, f. 1560 b. 105, f. 1561 b. 105, f. 1562 b. 105, f. 1563 b. 105, f. 1564 b. 105, f. 1565	Correspondence Newsletters Notices Programs Meetings Preliminary Provisional Roster New York Council on Child Psychiatry Correspondence Newsletters	1973-1983 1969 1967, 1981 1979, 1981 1969, 1983 1975, 1981 1962-1972, undated

New York Psychoanalytic Society and Institute (continued)

b. 106, f. 1569-1571	Newsletters	1968-1984
b. 106, f. 1572	Reports, Annual	1971, 1972
	New York Psychoanalytic Society	
	Board of Directors	
b. 106, f. 1573-1577	Correspondence	1971-1973, undated
b. 106, f. 1578-1579	Minutes	1971-1974
	Correspondence and Memoranda	
b. 107, f. 1580-1582	General	1959-1985, undated
b. 107, f. 1583	Freud Anniversary Lecture	1971
b. 107, f. 1584	Insurance	1971-1973
b. 107, f. 1585	Lewin Memorial	1972
b. 107, f. 1586	Officers	1972, 1973, undated
b. 107, f. 1587	Regional Meeting	1971, 1972
b. 107, f. 1588	Research Membership	1969
	Committees	
b. 107, f. 1589	Ad-Hoc Committee on the Subject of Nuclear Weapons	1962
b. 107, f. 1590	Affiliated Societies	1971, 1972
b. 107, f. 1591	Educational Committee	1971-1975
b. 107, f. 1592	Interdisciplinary and Community Affairs	1972, 1973
b. 107, f. 1593	Legal Counsel	1972, 1973
b. 107, f. 1594	Legislation Subcommittee	1972
b. 107, f. 1595	Membership	1962, 1963
b. 107, f. 1596	Nominating	1972, 1973
b. 107, f. 1597	Program	1971-1973, undated
b. 107, f. 1598-1599	President's Report	1971-1985
	New York Psychoanalytic Institute	
b. 108, f. 1600	Annual Report of the President	1959, 1961, 1965

New York Psychoanalytic Institute (continued)

b. 108, f. 1601	Board of Trustees	1961, 1972, 1973
	Correspondence and Memoranda	
b. 108, f. 1602-1605	General	1957-1985, undated
b. 108, f. 1606	Auxiliary Group	1974
b. 108, f. 1607	Brill Library	1961-1983
	Committees	
b. 108, f. 1608	General	1959-1983
b. 108, f. 1609	Admissions	1963
b. 108, f. 1610	Child Analysis	1962
b. 108, f. 1611-1612	Educational	1960-1980, undated
b. 108, f. 1613	Joint	1969
b. 108, f. 1614	Research	1964
b. 109, f. 1615-1619	Faculty Minutes	1963-1983
	Treatment Center	
b. 109, f. 1620	Affiliated Staff Meeting	1958-1960
b. 109, f. 1621-1622	Annual Bulletin	1959-1979
b. 109, f. 1623-1624	Child Analysis Meeting	1957-1961
b. 110, f. 1625-1627	General Correspondence	1955-1979, undated
	Kris Study Group	
b. 110, f. 1628-1634	All Sections	1961-1969
b. 111, f. 1635-1639	Arlow Section	1958-1963
b. 111, f. 1640-1643	Beres Section	1961-1965
b. 112, f. 1644-1645	Brenner Section	1960, 1961
b. 112, f. 1646-1647	Lowenstein Section	1959-1965

Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute

b. 112, f. 1648-1649	Catalogs	1950-1960
	Correspondence and Memoranda	
b. 112, f. 1650	General	1959-1966
b. 112, f. 1651	Child Analysis Seminar, NewYork-Philadelphia	1957-1961, undated
	Committees	
b. 112, f. 1652	Child Analysis	1959-1964 undated
b. 112, f. 1653	Education	1957-1960
	Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society	
b. 112, f. 1654	Correspondence and Memoranda	1959-1963, 1982
b. 112, f. 1655	Committees-Program Committee	1979, 1980
b. 112, f. 1656	Newsletter	1961, 1979
	Psychoanalytic Association of New York	
b. 112, f. 1657	Newsletters	1972-1985

Series V: Awards and Certificates, 1916-1985

3 linear feet (4 boxes)

This series is arranged into two subseries: Awards and Certificates. The awards are arranged alphabetically by granting association or institution. The certificates are arranged chronologically and include education, identification, and membership certificates. Oversize awards and certificates are arranged alphabetically within boxes 114 and 115. Medals presented to Mahler are located in box 116.

Av	<u>vards</u>	
b. 113, f. 1658	American Academy of Psychoanalysis	1970
b. 113, f. 1659	American Psychiatric Association	1969
b. 113, f. 1660	The Journal of the American Psychiatric Association	1983
b. 113, f. 1661	The Medical Society of the State of New York	1973
<u>Ce</u>	rtificates	
b. 113, f. 1662	Extracts of Birth Certificate	1907 September 3
b. 113, f. 1663	Kiégeszítö Erettségi Bizonyít	1916 June 27
b. 113, f. 1664	Kiégeszitő Erettségi Bizonyít	1916 June 27
b. 113, f. 1665	Leánygimnáziumi Érettségi Bizonyítvány	1921 November 15
b. 113, f. 1666	Budapesti Király Magyar Studomanyeg Yeteum	1916 September 26
b. 113, f. 1667	Universitatis Hungaricae Budapestinesis	1916-1921
b. 113, f. 1668	Universität München	1920 March 25
b. 113, f. 1669	Thuringilche Gesamt-Universitat Jena See also: box 3, folder 65	1921, 1923
b. 113, f. 1670	Universität Heidelberg	1921 July 27
b. 113, f. 1671	Universität Wien	1923
b. 113, f. 1672	Certificate of Austrian Citizenship	1923 April 12
b. 113, f. 1673	Orthopádische Klinik, München	1923 July 20
b. 113, f. 1674	Jenaer Kinderklinik-J. Ibrahim	1925 August 12
b. 113, f. 1675	Wirkschaftliche Organisation der Ärtze Wiens	1926 May 14
b. 113, f. 1676	Wiener Jugendhilfswerk	1926 August 25
b. 113, f. 1677	Büro der Verwaltsgruppe III	1926 September 7
b. 113, f. 1678	Magistrat Wien, Abteilung	1926 October 6, 1930 August 26

Certificates (continued)

b. 113, f. 1679	Verinigte Österreich Krankenkaffenhilfe für erholungsbedurftige Kinder	1929 August 20
b. 113, f. 1680	Jugendämtern-A. Aichhorn	1930 January 31
b. 113, f. 1681	Vorstand der Israelische Kultusgemeinde	1934 January 18
b. 113, f. 1682	Certificate of Marriage	1937 March 23
b. 113, f. 1683	Kinderambulatorium Wien	1938 June 5
b. 113, f. 1684	The American Psychoanalytic Association	1940, 1962
b. 113, f. 1685	United States of America	1944
b. 113, f. 1686	American Academy of Child Psychiatry	1953
b. 113, f. 1687	American Psychiatric Association	1953, 1978
b. 113, f. 1688	Colleagues	1967
b. 113, f. 1689	New York City (Department of Health)	1967
b. 113, f. 1690	Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute Student Organization	1968
b. 113, f. 1691	Medical College of Pennsylvania	1971
b. 113, f. 1692	The New York County Health Service Review Organization	1976
b. 113, f. 1693	The New York Council on Child Psychiatry, Inc.	1978
b. 113, f. 1694	Universidad del Salvador	1979
b. 113, f. 1695	The University of the State of New York	1980, 1982, 1985
b. 113, f. 1696	American Medical Association	1981, 1984, 1985
b. 113, f. 1697	The New York Academy of Science	1983
b. 113, f. 1698	The International Psycho-Analytical Association	undated
b. 113, f. 1699	Unidentified	undated
b. 113, f. 1700	Translations	1938
b. 186	Copy of Jena-doctor diploma	
Awa	<u>ards</u>	
b. 114, f. 1701	Albert Einstein College of Medicine/Yeshiva University	1975
b. 114, f. 1702	Barnard College	1980
b. 114, f. 1703	New York Council on Child Psychiatry: Wilfred C. Hulse Award	1979
b. 114, f. 1704	The New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1970, 1975
b. 114 , f. 1705	New York Psychoanalytic Society: A. A. Brill Award	1962
b. 114, f. 1706	The Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Society and the Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute	1967

Awards (continued)

	Jnited Jewish Appeal-Federation of Jewish Philanthropies	1976
		17/0
<u>Certific</u>	<u>cates</u>	
b. 114, f. 1709 D	Délano, Jack	1916 June 27
b. 114, f. 1710 U	University of the State of New York Medicine and Surgery License	1939
b. 114, f. 1711 N	New York Psychoanalytic Society	1941
b. 114, f. 1712 A	American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology	1961
Award	l <u>s</u>	
b. 115, f. 1713 A	American Psychiatric Association: Distinguished Service Award	1981
b. 115, f. 1714 A	American Society for Adolescent Psychiatry: William Schonfeld Award	1983
Medals	<u>s</u> (13)	
b. 116 A	American Academy of Child Psychiatry	1978
b. 116 A	American Psychiatric Association	undated
b. 116 B	Barnard College	1980
b. 116 F	First World Congress of Infant Psychiatry	1980
b. 116 A	August Aichorn (2)	undated
b. 116 P	Paul Federn	undated
b. 116 S	igmund Freud (2)	undated
b. 116 C	Clemens von Pirquet	undated
b. 116 U	Jnidentified (3)	undated
b. 116 A	Albert Einstein College of Medicine - Montefore Medical Center	1987

Series VI: Photographs, 1890s-1983

6 linear feet (13 boxes)

This series is arranged alphabetically by subjects. The material includes black and white, and color prints, as well as negatives, transparencies and slides, which are located at the end of the series.

<u>Pr</u>	<u>ints</u>	
b. 117, f. 1715	Animals	undated
b. 117, f. 1716	Artwork	undated
b. 117, f. 1717	Awards	1962-1983
b. 117, f. 1718-1719	Beagles	1950-1960
b. 117, f. 1720-1731	Children, A-Z	1924-1984, undated
b. 118, f. 1732-1744	Children, Unidentified	undated
	Conferences	
b. 118, f. 1745	First Stockbridge Congress on Child Analysis	1950
b. 118, f. 1746	Menninger Foundation (with Anna Freud)	1962
b. 118, f. 1747	Transference Seminar, Philadelphia	1965
b. 118, f. 1747	International Psychoanalytical Congress	1967
b. 118, f. 1747	American Psychiatric Association	1969
b. 119, f. 1748	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium	1972
b. 119, f. 1748	International Congress of ChildAnalysis	1973
b. 119, f. 1749-1751	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium	1975-1977
b. 119, f. 1752	Post-C.O.P.E.R. Meeting	1977
b. 119, f. 1752	First World Congress of Infant Psychiatry	1980
b. 119, f. 1753-1754	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium	1980-1985
b. 119, f. 1755	Second World Congress of Infant Psychiatry	1983
b. 119, f. 1756	Margaret S. Mahler Symposium	undated
b. 119, f. 1756	Unidentified	undated
	Events	
b. 119, f. 1757	Party	1960

Prints > Events (continued)

b. 119, f. 1757	Birthday	1967
b. 119, f. 1758	Mahler Festschrift	1971
b. 119, f. 1759	Freud Anniversary Lecture	1970
b. 119, f. 1759	Birthday	1972
b. 119, f. 1759	Karen Pacella Wedding	1972
b. 119, f. 1760	New York Psychoanalytic	1975
b. 119, f. 1760	Institute Award Party	1975
b. 119, f. 1761	United Jewish Appeal Award	1976
b. 119, f. 1761	Birthday	1977
b. 119, f. 1762	Passover Seder	1977
b. 119, f. 1763	Unidentified	1980
b. 119, f. 1763	Party	1982
b. 119, f. 1763	John Blum's Retirement	1983
b. 119, f. 1764-1765	Party	1985
b. 119, f. 1766	Party	undated
,		
b. 119, f. 1766	Unidentified	undated
		undated
	Unidentified	undated
b. 119, f. 1766	Unidentified Gravesite	
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger	1971
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia	1971 undated
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f.	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia Schoenberger Margaret S. and Paul Mahler	1971 undated 1985
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1768-1771	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia Schoenberger Margaret S. and Paul Mahler Groups-Unidentified	1971 undated 1985 undated
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1768-1771	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia Schoenberger Margaret S. and Paul Mahler Groups-Unidentified Holiday Greeting Cards	1971 undated 1985 undated
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1768-1771 b. 120, f. 1772	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia Schoenberger Margaret S. and Paul Mahler Groups-Unidentified Holiday Greeting Cards Individuals	1971 undated 1985 undated undated
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1772 b. 120, f. 1772	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia Schoenberger Margaret S. and Paul Mahler Groups-Unidentified Holiday Greeting Cards Individuals Abelin, Ernst, Graciella, and Laurent	1971 undated 1985 undated undated 1979, 1983, undated circa 1920, circa
b. 119, f. 1766 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1767 b. 120, f. 1771 b. 120, f. 1772 b. 120, f. 1773 b. 120, f. 1774	Unidentified Gravesite Susanna Schoenberger Gustav and Eugenia Schoenberger Margaret S. and Paul Mahler Groups-Unidentified Holiday Greeting Cards Individuals Abelin, Ernst, Graciella, and Laurent Aichorn, August	1971 undated 1985 undated undated 1979, 1983, undated circa 1920, circa 1925, 1948, 1949

Prints > Individuals (continued)

b. 120, f. 1776	Bassel, Barbara	1969-1971, undated
b. 120, f. 1776	Berberian, Karen	undated
b. 120, f. 1776	Bergman, Anni	1980, 1983, undated
b. 120, f. 1776	Blanck, Rubin	1976
b. 120, f. 1776	Blos, Peter	1953
b. 120, f. 1776	Blum, Harold and Elsa	undated
b. 120, f. 1777	Bogacevic, Anne-Marie	1956-1983
b. 120, f. 1778	Brazelton, T. Berry	undated
b. 120, f. 1778	Bry, Thea	undated
b. 120, f. 1779	deCastro, Theresa	1985
b. 120, f. 1779	Cordeiros Family	undated
b. 120, f. 1779	Curran, Charles and Marilyn	undated
b. 120, f. 1780	Delano, James	1957
b. 120, f. 1780	Dorfler,?	1942
b. 120, f. 1780	Dormandi, Olga	1957
b. 120, f. 1781	Elkisch, Paula	1953, 1970
b. 120, f. 1781	Erickson, Eric	1980
b. 120, f. 1782	Freud Anna	undated
b. 120, f. 1782	Freud, Sigmund	undated
b. 120, f. 1783	Galenson, Eleanor	undated
b. 120, f. 1783	Gaudriot, Charles	1932
b. 120, f. 1783	Greenson, Romi	Circa 1974
b. 120, f. 1784	Hammond, Peggy	1985
b. 120, f. 1784	Hardy, Nicholas	1976
b. 120, f. 1784	Harly, Marjorie	1977
b. 120, f. 1784	Hart, Vera	1950, 1953, undated
b. 120, f. 1785	Hartocollis, Peter	1976
b. 120, f. 1785	Herczely, Bela	undated
b. 120, f. 1785	Hersch, Jules and Helen D.	1983

Prints > Individuals (continued)

b. 120, f. 1785	Hoffer, Willi	undated
b. 120, f. 1786	Kaplan, Donald	1979
b. 120, f. 1786	Kernberg, Otto	undated
b. 120, f. 1786	King, Kerry and Jane	1985
b. 120, f. 1786	Kochis, George	undated
b. 120, f. 1786	Köhler, Lotte	undated
b. 120, f. 1786	Kramer, Selma	undated
b. 120, f. 1787	Levy, Darlene	1983
b. 120, f. 1787	Levy Family	1976, undated
b. 120, f. 1787	McDevitt, John	1978, undated
b. 120, f. 1787	McGinnis, Joe	undated
b. 120, f. 1787	Maenchen, Catharine	1981
b. 120, f. 1788	Nardone, Maria	1983
b. 120, f. 1788	Orienter, Grete	1960
b. 120, f. 1788	Pirquet, Clemence	1926, undated
b. 120, f. 1788	Prall, Robert	1957, undated
b. 120, f. 1788 b. 120, f. 1789	Prall, Robert Rudolph, Joseph and Libby	1957, undated undated
b. 120, f. 1789	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby	undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted	undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin	undated undated 1957, 1962
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1789	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1790	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland Staples, Mary	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974 1980, 1983
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland Staples, Mary Sternschein, Phyllis	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974 1980, 1983
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland Staples, Mary Sternschein, Phyllis Stoller, Sybil	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974 1980, 1983 1983 undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1791	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland Staples, Mary Sternschein, Phyllis Stoller, Sybil Tackas, Jëno	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974 1980, 1983 1983 undated undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1791 b. 120, f. 1791	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland Staples, Mary Sternschein, Phyllis Stoller, Sybil Tackas, Jëno Wallace, Harry and Joan	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974 1980, 1983 1983 undated undated undated
b. 120, f. 1789 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1790 b. 120, f. 1791 b. 120, f. 1791 b. 120, f. 1791	Rudolph, Joseph and Libby Schmidt, Ted Settlage, Calvin Smith, Judy Spock, Benjamin Stan, Ruth Loveland Staples, Mary Sternschein, Phyllis Stoller, Sybil Tackas, Jëno Wallace, Harry and Joan Wallace, Joan	undated undated 1957, 1962 undated undated 1974 1980, 1983 1983 undated undated undated

Prints > Individuals (continued)

b. 120, f. 1791	Wilkin, Ernest	undated
b. 120, f. 1791	Williams, Miriam	1968, 1983,
b. 120, f. 1791	Wood, Albert and Dorothy	undated
b. 120, f. 1792	Unidentified	1927, 1961, 1975, 1979, undated
b. 120, f. 1793	(?) Sophie	undated
b. 120, f. 1793	(?) Theo	undated
b. 121, f. 1794-1797	Unidentified	undated
	Margaret S. Mahler	
b. 121, f. 1798-1812	<u>Portraits</u>	Circa 1900-1985
b. 121, f. 1813-1815	Candids	1951-1983, undated
b. 122, f. 1816-1823	<u>Candids</u>	Circa 1916-1985
b. 122, f. 1824	Paul Mahler	1950-1956
b. 122, f. 1825-1826	Masters Children's Center	1962
	Property	
b. 122, f. 1827	350 Central Park West, NYC (Kim Hoffman, Photographer)	1958
b. 122, f. 1828	Apartment 26K 10 West 66th Street, NYC (Andrew Holbrook Photos)	1985
b. 122, f. 1829-1834	Brookfield, CT	1954-1965
b. 123, f. 1835-1839	Brookfield, CT	Circa 1950-1970
b. 123, f. 1840	Unidentified	undated
b. 123, f. 1841-1842	Eugenia Wiener Schoenberger-Portraits	undated
b. 123, f. 1843	Gustav Schoenberger-Portraits	1927, undated
b. 123, f. 1844	Eugenia Wiener and Gustav Schoenberger	undated
	Susanna Schoenberger	
b. 123, f. 1845-1847	<u>Portraits</u>	Circa 1905-1970

Prints > Susanna Schoenberger (continued)

b. 123, f. 1848-1849	Candids	C. 1915-1970
b. 123, f. 1850	Studio (?)	Circa 1940-1960
b. 123, f. 1851	Schoenberger-Wiener Relatives, Unidentified	undated
b. 123, f. 1852-1853	Study Children-Unidentified	undated
	Travel	
b. 124, f. 1854	Vienna, Austria:Sigmund Freud House	1971
b. 124, f. 1855	Bahamas	undated
b. 124, f. 1856	Bavaria	1971
b. 124, f. 1857-1859	California	1968, 1985
b. 124, f. 1860-1861	Cape Cod	1953, 1955
b. 124, f. 1862	Capri	1951
b. 124, f. 1863	Egypt	1969
b. 124, f. 1864-1866	Europe	undated
b. 124, f. 1867	Florida	1982
b. 124, f. 1868	France	undated
b. 124, f. 1869	Greece	1961
b. 124, f. 1870	Guadaloupe	1977
b. 124, f. 1871-1872	Italy	circa 1930s, circa 1970s, undated
b. 125, f. 1873-1873a	Margaret S. Mahler, Portraits	Circa 1940-1950, 1976, 1985
b. 125, f. 1874	unspecified	
b. 125, f. 1875-1883	Property, Brookfield, CT	C. 1950-1960
1	<u>Transparencies</u>	
	Travel	
b. 126, f. 1884	Mexico	1976, undated
b. 126, f. 1885	New York City	1953, undated
b. 126, f. 1886	Portugal	1980

Transparencies > Travel (continued)

b. 126, f. 1887	Puerto Rico	1975, 1976
b. 126, f. 1888	Spain	1967, undated
b. 126, f. 1889	Unidentified	undated
b. 126, f. 1890	Beagles	Circa 1950-1960
b. 126, f. 1891	Groups, Unidentified	undated
b. 126, f. 1892	Individuals	
b. 126, f. 1892	Hart, Vera	Circa 1950-1960
b. 126, f. 1892	Teszlers (?)	undated
b. 126, f. 1892	Unidentified	undated
b. 126, f. 1893	Margaret S. Mahler/Candids	Circa 1950-1960
b. 126, f. 1894	Property/350 Central Park West, NYC	Circa 1958
b. 126, f. 1894-1898	Brookfield, CT	Circa 1950-1960
b. 127, f. 1899	Apartment 26K/10 66th Central Park West, NYC	1985
b. 127, f. 1900-1902	Travel-Mexico	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902	Beagles	undated
The state of the s	Beagles Individuals	undated
1900-1902 b. 128, f.		undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f.	Individuals	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f.	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler Property-Brookfield, CT Travel-Bahamas, Europe, France, Italy, New York City, North Carolina and	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler Property-Brookfield, CT Travel-Bahamas, Europe, France, Italy, New York City, North Carolina and Virginia, Southwest United States	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 Nee	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler Property-Brookfield, CT Travel-Bahamas, Europe, France, Italy, New York City, North Carolina and Virginia, Southwest United States gatives	
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 Nee	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler Property-Brookfield, CT Travel-Bahamas, Europe, France, Italy, New York City, North Carolina and Virginia, Southwest United States gatives Eugenia Weiner Schoenberger	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 129, f. 1903 b. 129, f. 1904	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler Property-Brookfield, CT Travel-Bahamas, Europe, France, Italy, New York City, North Carolina and Virginia, Southwest United States gatives Eugenia Weiner Schoenberger Susanna Schoenberger	undated
b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 128, f. 1900-1902 b. 129, f. 1903 b. 129, f. 1904 b. 129, f. 1905	Individuals Margaret S. Mahler Property-Brookfield, CT Travel-Bahamas, Europe, France, Italy, New York City, North Carolina and Virginia, Southwest United States gatives Eugenia Weiner Schoenberger Susanna Schoenberger Beagles, in Brookfield, CT	undated undated Circa 1950-1960

Negatives (continued)

b. 129, f. 1909	Gravesite, Margaret S. and Paul Mahler	1985
b. 129, f. 1910	Groups, Unidentified	undated
b. 129, f. 1911	Individuals, Unidentified	undated
b. 129, f. 1912	Margaret S. Mahler, Candids	1984
b. 129, f. 1913	Margaret S. Mahler, Candids and Portraits	1983, undated circa 1930–1975, undated
b. 129, f. 1914	Masters Children Center	undated
b. 129, f. 1915-1916	Property, Brookfield, CT	Circa 1950-1960
b. 129, f. 1917	Eugenia Wiener Schoenberger and Gustav Schoenberger	undated
	Travel	
b. 129, f. 1918	Travel Cape Cod	1953
b. 129, f. 1918 b. 129, f. 1919		1953 1951
·	Cape Cod	
b. 129, f. 1919	Cape Cod Capri	1951
b. 129, f. 1919 b. 129, f. 1920	Cape Cod Capri Europe	1951 undated
b. 129, f. 1919 b. 129, f. 1920 b. 129, f. 1921	Cape Cod Capri Europe Greece	1951 undated undated
b. 129, f. 1919 b. 129, f. 1920 b. 129, f. 1921 b. 129, f. 1922	Cape Cod Capri Europe Greece Italy	1951 undated undated Circa 1970

Series VII: Scrapbook, Postcards, Greeting Cards, 1941-1985

2 linear feet (5 boxes)

This series is arranged by type of material. The scrapbook dates from 1944-1971. The postcards are arranged alphabetically by geographical location. The greeting cards are arranged chronologically.

b. 130, f. 1924-1926	Scrapbook Material	1941-1969, 1977
	Postcards	
b. 131	Algiers; Antilles; Bahamas; Bulgaria; Capri; Cuba; Denmark; England; France; French West Indies; West Germany; Greece; Holland; Hungary; Italy; Malta; Mexico; Netherlands; Norway; Portugal; Puerto Rico; Scotland; Spain; Sweden; Switzerland; Tunisia; United States-Arizona, California, Connecticut	undated
b. 132	United States-Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Virginia, Virgin Islands, Washington D. C., West Virginia, Regional, Unidentified; Art; Children; Ships; Others; Oversize-Puerto Rico, Spain, Tunisia	undated
b. 133, f. 1927	Announcements	1961, 1979, undated
b. 133, f. 1928-1934	Birthday Cards	1950-1985, undated
b. 133, f. 1935-1936	Get Well Cards	1958, 1979, 1980, undated
b. 133, f. 1937	Holiday Card List	1960-1962, 1971
b. 133, f. 1938	Holiday Cards	1943-1969
b. 134, f. 1939-1942	Holiday Cards	1970-1984, undated
b. 134, f. 1943	Sympathy Cards	1971
b. 134, f. 1944	Cards, Others	1958-1980
b. 134, f. 1945-1950	Invitations-Parties	1958-1980
b. 134, f. 1951	Thank-You Notes	1962, 1972, undated

Series VIII: Family, 1822-1983

2 linear feet (5 boxes)

This series is divided into four subseries: *Paul Mahler, Susanna Schoenberger, Memorabilia,* and *Photographs*. Material includes correspondence, financial records, passports and receipts. Included is a limited amount of artwork which Mahler maintained. Also included are photographs of the Mahler family.

Paul Mahler

b. 135, f. 1952	Book:	1922
b. 135, f. 1953-1956	Correspondence	1938-1956, undated
b. 135, f. 1957	Cards	Circa 1950s
b. 135, f. 1958	Certificates and Diplomas	1914-1956
b. 135, f. 1959	Dissertation	undated
b. 135, f. 1960	Furniture Inventory	undated
b. 135, f. 1961	Gradebook	1919
	Financial and Legal Papers	
b. 135, f. 1962	Bank Statements	1954-1956
b. 135, f. 1963	Cancelled Checks and Stubs	1654-1956, 1946
b. 135, f. 1964	Deposit Slips	1951-1956
b. 135, f. 1965	Paul Mahler Estate	1956-1959, undated
b. 135, f. 1966	Passbooks	1950-1955
b. 136, f. 1967	Identity Cards and Passports	1916-1954, undated
b. 136, f. 1968	Income Tax	1948-1955
b. 136, f. 1969	Insurance	1949-1956
b. 136, f. 1970	Patents	1941-1943
b. 136, f. 1971	Real Estate, Hungary	1956-1959
b. 136, f. 1972-1973	Receipts	1940, 1943, 1950–1956, undated
b. 136, f. 1974	Receipts to Margaret Mahler	1951-1955
b. 136, f. 1975	Separation Agreement	1952 July
b. 136, f. 1976	Separation/Divorce Settlement	1951-1953, undated

Paul Mahler > Financial and Legal Papers (continued)

b. 136 , f. 1977	Statements of Earnings	1951-1956
b. 136, f. 1978-1979	Notes	undated
b. 137, f. 1980	Printed Matter	1879, 1940
b. 137, f. 1981	Resume	1942
b. 137, f. 1982	Stationary	undated
b. 137, f. 1983	Autograph Book, Mahler Family	Circa 1890s
b. 137, f. 1984	Medicine Book, Mahler Family	1822
b. 137, f. 1985	Certificates and Diplomas Mahler, Heinrich Mahler Family	1872, 1901 1930, undated
b. 137, f. 1986	Correspondence, Selma Mahler	1893
Sus	sanna Schoenberger	
b. 137, f. 1987	Address Book	undated
b. 137, f. 1988	Announcements	1928, 1931, 1946-1949, 1971
b. 137, f. 1989-1993	Certificates and Diplomas	1916-1970, undated
b. 137, f. 1994	Certificates and Diplomas-Death Certificate	1971
b. 137, f. 1995-1999	Correspondence	1921-1969, undated
	Financial and Legal Papers	
b. 137, f. 2000	Last Will and Testament	1971
b. 137, f. 2001	Immigration Applications	194?
b. 138, f. 2002-2003	Correspondence	1970, 1971, undated
b. 138, f. 2004	Correspondence-Jeno Takács	1926-1948, undated
b. 138, f. 2005	Insurance	1966
b. 138, f. 2006	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 138, f. 2007	Passports	1938, 1948-1949
b. 138, f. 2008	Ration Coupons	1946
b. 138, f. 2009	Receipts	1940, 1969–1971, undated

Susanna Schoenberger (continued)

b. 138, f. 2011	Gusztáv Schoenberger, Presentation	1934
Mer	morabilia	
b. 138, f. 2012A-D	Artwork	1965, undated
b. 138, f. 2013	Conference Badges	1953-1983
b. 138, f. 2014	DrawingsOthers	undated
b. 138, f. 2014A	Congres Medical SuisseAerztetag	undated
b. 138, f. 2015-2017	Identity Cards, Passports, and Licenses	1927-1983
b. 138, f. 2018	Membership Cards	1943, 1948, 1983
b. 138, f. 2019	Nameplate	1967
b. 138, f. 2020	Stationary-Personal	undated
b. 138, f. 2021	Stationary-Professional	undated
Pho	tographs	
	Paul Mahler	
b. 139, f. 2022-2023	Heinrich Mahler	1902, undated
b. 139, f. 2024	Heinrich and Selma Mahler	1902 (?)
b. 139, f. 2025-2026	Paul Mahler	1915-1938, undated
b. 139, f. 2027	Selma Mahler	1902, undated
b. 139, f. 2028-2029	Mahler Family	pre–1900, 1910, 1915–1917, 1945, undated
b. 139, f. 2030	Relatives, Unidentified	undated
b. 139, f. 2031	Castle	1918
b. 139, f. 2031	Cemetery Grave	undated
b. 139, f. 2031	Dogs	undated
b. 139, f. 2031	Marie Walther	1944
b. 139, f. 2032	Unidentified Couple	undated
b. 139, f. 2032	Unidentified Children	undated
b. 139, f. 2033	Unidentified Female(s)	undated
b. 139, f. 2033	Unidentified Group	1925, 1934, undated

Photographs > Paul Mahler (continued)

b. 139, f. 2034	Unidentified Male(s)	undated
	Susanna Schoenberger	
b. 139, f. 2035	Susanna Schoenberger	undated
b. 139, f. 2035	Unidentified Female	undated
b. 139, f. 2035	Unidentified Children	undated

Series IX: Foundation Materials, 1939-1985

5 linear feet (12 boxes)

General		1939–1985
Cor	respondence and Subject Files	
b. 183, f. 2453	Abelin, Ernest	1967, 1977
b. 183, f. 2454	Adelbere, Hilde	1955
b. 183, f. 2455	Aebi, Andreas	1968
b. 183, f. 2456	Aichorn, August	1947, 1949
b. 183, f. 2457	Albert Einstein College of Medicine	1957, 1966, 1981
b. 183, f. 2458	Anton, Christopher & Anton, Sarah	1971
b. 183, f. 2459	Antunes, John	1965
b. 183, f. 2460	Atkin, Edith	1966
b. 183, f. 2461	Babcock, Charlotte	1970
b. 183, f. 2462	Balint, Michael	1939
b. 183, f. 2463	Basch, Gabriel F.	1971, undated
b. 183, f. 2464	Baszel, Barbara	1970-1972
b. 183, f. 2465	Baszel, Gunther	1946-1947, 1949
b. 183, f. 2466	Bergman, Anni	1970
b. 183, f. 2467	Bibrine, Grete	1960, undated
b. 183, f. 2468	Blos, Merta	1967, undated
b. 183, f. 2469	Bodine, Stephenie	1975
b. 183, f. 2470	Boesky, Dale	1980
b. 183, f. 2471	Bogicevic, Anne Narie	1966, 1969, 1970, 1973, undated
b. 183, f. 2472	Bussel, John	1971, undated
b. 183, f. 2473	Castro de Pablo, Teresa	1966-1967, 1970, 1974-1976, 1980, 1985
b. 183, f. 2474	Collins, Harold	1971
b. 183, f. 2475	Colt, Marjorie	1966
b. 183, f. 2476	Cox, William H., Jr.	1971
b. 183, f. 2477	Crowther, Mary	1968, undated

b. 183, f. 2478	de Cuevas, John	1971
b. 183, f. 2479	Czeitel, Arapedni & Gizi	1940, 1946-1951, undated
b. 183, f. 2480	De Menil, Dominque	1971
b. 183, f. 2481	Devereux, Ellis Feer	1966
b. 183, f. 2482	Dormandi, Olga	1971, undated
b. 183, f. 2483	Dosenovic, Emilyie	1967
b. 183, f. 2484	Dupont, Judith	1970-1972
b. 183, f. 2485	Dworschak, Rosl	1970-1974, 1979
b. 183, f. 2486	Educational Institute for Learning and Research	1984
b. 183, f. 2487	Einfalt, Heidi	1972
b. 183, f. 2488	Elkisch, Paula	1970
b. 183, f. 2489	Engel, Alice	undated
b. 183, f. 2490	Escalona, Sybilla	1957
b. 183, f. 2491	Esman, Aaron H.	1970
b. 183, f. 2492	de Fabian, Elizabeth	1971
b. 183, f. 2493	Fabian, Pablo	1957
b. 183, f. 2494	Ferenczy, Beni & Erszi	1947-1948
b. 183, f. 2495	Foundation for Research in Psychoanalysis	1969
b. 183, f. 2496	Freeman, Andrew	1970
b. 183, f. 2497	Furer, Manuel	1956, 1965, 1971
b. 183, f. 2498	Gallatin, James P.	1960
b. 183, f. 2499	Geiger, Alice	1968
b. 183, f. 2500	Gibson, Cynthia	1969
b. 183, f. 2501	Gondor, Emery I.	undated
b. 183, f. 2502	Goodman, Mary	1966, undated
b. 183, f. 2503	Gordon, Judith	1972
b. 183, f. 2504	Greenacre, Phyllis	1970–1971
b. 183, f. 2505	Greenson, Ralph R.	1968–1971
b. 183, f. 2506	Gregiore, Kathy	1968
b. 183, f. 2507	Henning, Ruth L,	undated

b. 183, f. 2508	Herczegh, Arthurné & Irma	1947–1949
b. 183, f. 2509	Herczegh, Arthurné & Irma	1950-1952
b. 183, f. 2510	Herczegh, Arthurné & Irma	undated
b. 183, f. 2511	Herczegh, Arthurné & Irma (fragments)	undated
b. 183, f. 2512	Herczegh, Scharlosse	1947
b. 183, f. 2513	Harrison, Saul	1969
b. 183, f. 2514	Hart, Vera	1965, 1967-1968
b. 183, f. 2515	Hoffer, Emilie	1941
b. 183, f. 2516	Hoffer, Willi	1946, 1952, undated
b. 183, f. 2517	Hoffner, Gabor & Borznd	1946,1969-1973
b. 183, f. 2518	Holtz, Ursel	1966, 1974, undated
b. 183, f. 2519	Hospitalizations	undated
b. 183, f. 2520	International Universities Press	1970
b. 183, f. 2521	Iselin, Leni	1973
b. 183, f. 2522	Jacobsen, Edith, M.D	1967, 1970
b. 183, f. 2523	Jessner, Lucie, M.d	1966-1967
b. 183, f. 2524	Jewish Board of Guardians Child Development Center	1976
b. 184, f. 2525	Kamp, Dr. L. N. J.	1969, 1971, undated
b. 184, f. 2526	Kaplan, Louise	1976
b. 184, f. 2527	Krafft, Margaret R.	1956
b. 184, f. 2528	Kramer, Selma	1970, 1977
b. 184, f. 2529	Kupferman, Kerstin	1977
b. 184, f. 2530	Kestenberg, Judith, M. D.	1955, 1970–1971
b. 184, f. 2531	Ladilao, Szabo	1949
b. 184, f. 2532	Lambert, Ruth	1972–1975
b. 184, f. 2533	Laperriera, Kitty	1966, 1977
b. 184, f. 2534	Liedemann, Nelly	1971
b. 184, f. 2535	Lipton, Judith	1971
b. 184, f. 2536	Loomis, Earl A.	1952–1954

b. 184, f. 2537	Low-Beer, Hans	1966
b. 184, f. 2538	Luke, Jean [?]	undated
b. 184, f. 2539	Lustman, Seymour L., M.D	1970-1971
b. 184, f. 2540	McDevitt, John B., M.D	1970-1971, 1977, 1983
b. 184, f. 2541	McGarry, Mary E., M.D	1965
b. 184, f. 2542	Maenchen, Anna	1969-1970
b. 184, f. 2543	Mahler, Margaret S.	1956-1962, 1965-1969
b. 184, f. 2544	Mahler, Margaret S.	1970-1972, 1974, 1976
b. 184, f. 2545	Mahler, Margaret S.	1984, undated
b. 184, f. 2546	Margadant, Willem Floris	1955
b. 184, f. 2547	Marton, H.	1947
b. 184, f. 2548	New York State Psychiatric Institute and Hospital	1944
b. 184, f. 2549	Orienter, Grete	1947, 1950, 1965-1972, 1974
b. 184, f. 2550	Osterkamp, Annemargaret	1969
D. 104, 1. 2550	Oster kamp, Armemargaret	1707
b. 184, f. 2551	Paul, Viola	1972
b. 184, f. 2551	Paul, Viola	1972
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D	1972 1971
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P.	1972 1971 1976
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D	1972 1971 1976 1966
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554 b. 184, f. 2555	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D Reiss, Annaliese	1972 1971 1976 1966 1970
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554 b. 184, f. 2555 b. 184, f. 2556	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D Reiss, Annaliese Robsahm, Claire	1972 1971 1976 1966 1970 1959, 1966-1970
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554 b. 184, f. 2555 b. 184, f. 2556 b. 184, f. 2557	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D Reiss, Annaliese Robsahm, Claire Robsahm, Eva	1972 1971 1976 1966 1970 1959, 1966-1970 1971
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554 b. 184, f. 2555 b. 184, f. 2556 b. 184, f. 2557 b. 184, f. 2558	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D Reiss, Annaliese Robsahm, Claire Robsahm, Eva Rohricht, Heidi	1972 1971 1976 1966 1970 1959, 1966-1970 1971 1974-1975
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554 b. 184, f. 2555 b. 184, f. 2556 b. 184, f. 2557 b. 184, f. 2558 b. 184, f. 2559	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D Reiss, Annaliese Robsahm, Claire Robsahm, Eva Rohricht, Heidi Root, Diana	1972 1971 1976 1966 1970 1959, 1966-1970 1971 1974-1975 1970 1949, 1961,
b. 184, f. 2551 b. 184, f. 2552 b. 184, f. 2553 b. 184, f. 2554 b. 184, f. 2555 b. 184, f. 2556 b. 184, f. 2557 b. 184, f. 2558 b. 184, f. 2559 b. 184, f. 2560	Paul, Viola Pavenstedt, Eleanor, M.D Perry, Irma P. Rabinovitch, Ruth, M.D Reiss, Annaliese Robsahm, Claire Robsahm, Eva Rohricht, Heidi Root, Diana Samet, Bernhard	1972 1971 1976 1966 1970 1959, 1966-1970 1971 1974-1975 1970 1949, 1961, 1972-1973

b. 184, f. 2564	Schoenberger, Susanna	1947-1949
b. 184, f. 2565	Schoenberger, Susanna	1950-1952
b. 184, f. 2566	Schoenberger, Susanna	1965-1970
b. 184, f. 2567	Schoenberger, Susanna	1947–1959
b. 184, f. 2568	Schoenberger, Susanna	1960-1970
b. 184, f. 2569	Schoenberger, Susanna (fragments)	undated
b. 185, f. 2570	Schwarz, Eugen	1946-1947, 1951
b. 185, f. 2571	Schwarz, Peter	1957
b. 185, f. 2572	Sciaky, Leon & Frances	1958
b. 185, f. 2573	Science Magazine	1970
b. 185, f. 2574	Secretaries	1967, 1974, 1976
b. 185, f. 2575	Settlage, Calvin F., M.D	1968, 1970, 1971, 1974
b. 185, f. 2576	Shalsha, L.	194?, 1974
b. 185, f. 2577	Shanzer, Hilda	1971
b. 185, f. 2578	Socarides, Charles	1970
b. 185, f. 2579	Solnit, Albert J.	1971
b. 185, f. 2580	Solims, Wilhelm	1970
b. 185, f. 2581	Stiefel, Rudy C.	1969
b. 185, f. 2582	Stark, Mort	1968
b. 185, f. 2583	Stransky, Hilda	1971–1973
b. 185, f. 2584	Sulczer, George & Lili	undated
b. 185, f. 2585	Sweeney, Mary	1969, undated
b. 185, f. 2586	Takacs, Jëno	1949
b. 185, f. 2587	Tumarian, Bertha	1969
b. 185, f. 2588	Vertes, Katarina	1972
b. 185, f. 2589	Wallace, Harry & Joan	1972
b. 185, f. 2590	Walsh, Marna	1965
b. 185, f. 2591	Wangh, Martin	1985
b. 185, f. 2592	Weller, Hildegard	1972
b. 185, f. 2593	West Village Nursery School	1965

b. 185, f. 2595 Williams, Miriam 1966 b. 185, f. 2596 Windholz,? 1966 b. 185, f. 2597 Unidentified undated b. 185, f. 2598 Unidentified 1949-1942, 1947, 1951, 1966-1968, 1966-1968, 1966-1	b. 185, f. 2594	Willey, Iris	1984
b. 185, f. 2597 Unidentified undated b. 185, f. 2598 Unidentified 1949-1942, 1947, 1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 b. 185, f. 2599 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Budgetary Matters 1972 b. 185, f. 2600 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Nominating Committee 1973 b. 185, f. 2601 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Program Committee 1972 b. 185, f. 2602 New York Institute Correspondence Furer-Ennis 1972 b. 185, f. 2603 Project=Film "Iris: The longitudinal study of the treatments of a psychotic child with the tripartite design" Sketchbook undated Correspondence b. 185, f. 2604 Study Families 1983 Photographs Entity Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated Linda, f. 2036 Alms and Purposes 1972 <td>b. 185, f. 2595</td> <td>Williams, Miriam</td> <td>1969</td>	b. 185, f. 2595	Williams, Miriam	1969
D. 185, f. 2598 Unidentified 1949-1942, 1947, 1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 1972 1973 1974 1975 1	b. 185, f. 2596	Windholz,?	1966
1951, 1966-1968, 1970, 1973, 1974 1975, 1975, 1978, 1978 1970, 1973, 1974 1975, 1975, 1978, 1978 1972 1973 1974 1975	b. 185, f. 2597	Unidentified	undated
b. 185, b. 2599 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Budgetary Matters 1972 b. 185, f. 2600 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Nominating Committee 1973 b. 185, f. 2601 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Program Committee 1972 b. 185, f. 2602 New York Institute Correspondence Furer-Ennis 1972 b. 185, f. 2603 Project=Film "Iris: The longitudinal study of the treatments of a psychotic child with the tripartite design" Sketchbook undated Correspondence Entitle Study Families 1983 Photographs b. 185, f. 2604 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors 1972 b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041	b. 185 , f. 2598	Unidentified	1951, 1966-1968,
Date New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Nominating 1973		Professional Associations	
b. 185, f. 2601 New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Program Committee 1972 b. 185, f. 2602 New York Institute Correspondence Furer-Ennis 1972 b. 185, f. 2603 Project=Film "fris: The longitudinal study of the treatments of a psychotic child with the tripartite design" Sketchbook undated Correspondence b. 185, f. 2604 Study Families 1983 Photographs b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors 1972 b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 185, b. 2599	New York Psychoanalytic Institute Budgetary Matters	1972
b. 185, f. 2602 New York Institute Correspondence Furer-Ennis 1972 b. 185, f. 2603 Project=Film "Iris: The longitudinal study of the treatments of a psychotic child with the tripartite design" Sketchbook undated Correspondence b. 185, f. 2604 Study Families 1983 Photographs b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 185, f. 2600		1973
b. 185, f. 2603 Project=Film "Iris: The longitudinal study of the treatments of a psychotic child with the tripartite design" Sketchbook Correspondence b. 185, f. 2604 Study Families 1983 Photographs b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes	b. 185, f. 2601	New York Psychoanalytic Institute Committees Program Committee	1972
Description	b. 185, f. 2602	New York Institute Correspondence Furer-Ennis	1972
December December	b. 185, f. 2603		undated
Photographs b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976		Correspondence	
b. 185, f. 2605 Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified) undated b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1971 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 185, f. 2604	Study Families	1983
b. 185, f. 2606 Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah) 1970 Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976		Photographs	
Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund 1963–1985 Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 185, f. 2605	Study Children (Amy & Alex Colt, Linda, Mathew, Various Identified)	undated
Administrative Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 185, f. 2606	Study Children (Jaffe, Deborah)	1970
Board of Advisors b. 140, f. 2036 Aims and Purposes 1972 b. 140, f. 2037 Agreement 1971–1972 b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	ı	Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund	1963-1985
b. 140, f. 2036Aims and Purposes1972b. 140, f. 2037Agreement1971–1972b. 140, f. 2038Addendum to Agreement1976b. 140, f. 2039Annual Report1975b. 140, f. 2040Certificate of Incorporation1976b. 140, f. 2041Correspondence1976b. 140, f. 2042Minutes1972–1976		Administrative	
b. 140, f. 2037Agreement1971-1972b. 140, f. 2038Addendum to Agreement1976b. 140, f. 2039Annual Report1975b. 140, f. 2040Certificate of Incorporation1976b. 140, f. 2041Correspondence1976b. 140, f. 2042Minutes1972-1976		Board of Advisors	
b. 140, f. 2038 Addendum to Agreement 1976 b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 140, f. 2036	Aims and Purposes	1972
b. 140, f. 2039 Annual Report 1975 b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 140, f. 2037	Agreement	1971–1972
b. 140, f. 2040 Certificate of Incorporation 1976 b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 140, f. 2038	Addendum to Agreement	1976
b. 140, f. 2041 Correspondence 1976 b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 140, f. 2039	Annual Report	1975
b. 140, f. 2042 Minutes 1972–1976	b. 140, f. 2040	Certificate of Incorporation	1976
	b. 140, f. 2041	Correspondence	1976
b. 140, f. 2043 Officers 1976	b. 140, f. 2042	Minutes	1972-1976
	b. 140, f. 2043	Officers	1976

Committees

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Committees (continued)

Archives Committee

b. 140, f. 2044	General Information	1972-1973
b. 140, f. 2045	Guidelines	1972-1973
b. 140, f. 2046	Lubeck, Paul	1973–1975
b. 140, f. 2047	Microfilm, Microfiche	1973
b. 140, f. 2048	Minutes	1973
b. 140, f. 2049	Roberts, Gloria	1973
b. 140, f. 2050	Salchow, Laura	1973-1978
b. 140, f. 2051	Van Vlack, Jacques D.	1973–1975
b. 140, f. 2052	Executive Committee	1972-1976
b. 140, f. 2053	Fundraising	1975
b. 140, f. 2054	Grant Committee	1974
b. 140, f. 2055	Hurwich Project	1974
b. 140, f. 2056	Mahler Festschrift	1968-1971
b. 140, f. 2057	Literature Prize	1974–1976
b. 140, f. 2058	Literature Prize	1980, undated
b. 141, f. 2059	Planning Committee	1972
b. 141, f. 2059 b. 141, f. 2060	Planning Committee Member Lists	1972 undated
b. 141, f. 2060	Member Lists	undated
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061	Member Lists Publications	undated
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory	undated 1972 1977
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory Organizational Chart	undated 1972 1977
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062 b. 141, f. 2063	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory Organizational Chart Correspondence	undated 1972 1977 undated
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062 b. 141, f. 2063 b. 141, f. 2064	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory Organizational Chart Correspondence General	undated 1972 1977 undated 1972–1977
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062 b. 141, f. 2063 b. 141, f. 2064 b. 141, f. 2065	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory Organizational Chart Correspondence General Apfel, Jerome B., esq. Blank, Rome, Klaus and Komisky	undated 1972 1977 undated 1972–1977
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062 b. 141, f. 2063 b. 141, f. 2064 b. 141, f. 2065 b. 141, f. 2066	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory Organizational Chart Correspondence General Apfel, Jerome B., esq. Blank, Rome, Klaus and Komisky Board Members	undated 1972 1977 undated 1972–1977 1972–1977 1973–1977
b. 141, f. 2060 b. 141, f. 2061 b. 141, f. 2062 b. 141, f. 2063 b. 141, f. 2064 b. 141, f. 2065 b. 141, f. 2066 b. 141, f. 2067	Member Lists Publications Equipment Inventory Organizational Chart Correspondence General Apfel, Jerome B., esq. Blank, Rome, Klaus and Komisky Board Members Fishman, Bernard D. Shea, Gould, Climenko and Casey	undated 1972 1977 undated 1972–1977 1972–1977 1973–1977 1976–1978 1972-1977,

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Correspondence (continued)

b. 141, f. 2071	Mahler, Margaret	1972–1973
b. 141, f. 2072	de Menil, Adelaide	1972–1976
b. 141, f. 2073	de Menil, Dominique	1973-1979
b. 141, f. 2074	de Menil, George and Louis	1974-1975
b. 141, f. 2075	de Menil, Christophe, Francois, and Jean	1973, undated
b. 141, f. 2076	de Menil Foundation	1972
b. 141, f. 2077	Pacella, Bernard L.	1973–1976
b. 141, f. 2078	Parens, Henri	1972–1976
b. 141, f. 2079-2080	Prall, Robert	1972-1977, undated
b. 141, f. 2081	Sculpture	1972-1973
b. 141, f. 2082	Stark, Morton	1973
b. 141, f. 2083	Sternschein, Irving	1976-1977
	Financial	
b. 141, f. 2084	Accounting Procedures	1972
b. 141, f. 2085	Annual Reports	1973–1976
b. 141, f. 2086	Budget	1973–1978
b. 141, f. 2086 b. 142, f. 2087	Budget Contribution lists	1973-1978 1972-1977
	-	
	Contribution lists	
b. 142, f. 2087	Contribution lists Correspondence	1972-1977
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977,
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090 b. 142, f. 2091	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma Mahler, Margaret	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979 1972-1977
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090 b. 142, f. 2091 b. 142, f. 2092	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma Mahler, Margaret de Menil Foundation	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979 1972-1977 1972-1976, undated
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090 b. 142, f. 2091 b. 142, f. 2092 b. 142, f. 2093	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma Mahler, Margaret de Menil Foundation Prall, Robert	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979 1972-1977 1972-1976, undated 1972-1978
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090 b. 142, f. 2091 b. 142, f. 2092 b. 142, f. 2093 b. 142, f. 2094	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma Mahler, Margaret de Menil Foundation Prall, Robert Fundraising films	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979 1972-1977 1972-1976, undated 1972-1978 1974-1976
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090 b. 142, f. 2091 b. 142, f. 2092 b. 142, f. 2093 b. 142, f. 2094 b. 142, f. 2095	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma Mahler, Margaret de Menil Foundation Prall, Robert Fundraising films Prospective donors	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979 1972-1977 1972-1976, undated 1972-1978 1974-1976 1972, undated
b. 142, f. 2087 b. 142, f. 2088 b. 142, f. 2089 b. 142, f. 2090 b. 142, f. 2091 b. 142, f. 2092 b. 142, f. 2093 b. 142, f. 2094 b. 142, f. 2095 b. 142, f. 2096	Contribution lists Correspondence Blazek, Jody Contributions Kramer, Selma Mahler, Margaret de Menil Foundation Prall, Robert Fundraising films Prospective donors Disbursements/expenditures	1972-1977 1972-1974 1972-1977, undated 1972-1979 1972-1977 1972-1976, undated 1972-1978 1974-1976 1972, undated 1976

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund (continued)

Administrative

b. 142, f. 2099	Aims and Purposes	undated
b. 142, f. 2100	Annual Report	1979-1980, undated
b. 142, f. 2101	Articles of Incorporation	1976
b. 142, f. 2102	Amendments to Articles of Incorporation	1977
b. 142, f. 2103	By-laws	1977-1983
	Committees	
b. 142, f. 2104	Roster of Committee members	1977-1985, undated
	Archives Committee	
	Correspondence	
b. 143, f. 2105	Anthony, James E.	1979
b. 143, f. 2106	Baker, Doris	1979
b. 143, f. 2107	Child Development Film Archives-University of Akron Ohio	. 1976–1979
b. 143, f. 2108	Fischman, Bernard, esq.	1979-1980
b. 143, f. 2109	Levy, Darlene	1978-1982
b. 143, f. 2110	Mahler, Margaret	1979-1982
b. 143, f. 2111	New York Psychoanalytic Institute	1983-1984
b. 143, f. 2112	Winestine, Henry	1979
b. 143, f. 2113-2114	Yale University	1978-1985
b. 143, f. 2115-2116	Donor Agreement-Yale	1979-1980
b. 143, f. 2117	Film report	1984, undated
b. 143, f. 2118	Information packet	1979
b. 143, f. 2119	Inventory of Margaret S. Mahler Research Fund	1975
b. 143, f. 2120-2122	Empty	
b. 144, f. 2123-2124	Empty	
b. 144, f. 2125	Film Inventory	1980
b. 144, f. 2126	Memoranda	1978-1983

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Administrative > Committees > Archives Committee (continued)

b. 144, f. 2127	Minutes	1978-1979
b. 144, f. 2128	Reports	1978
b. 144, f. 2129	"Significance of Mahler Archives" English	1978-1979
	Work Files	
b. 144, f. 2130-2131	Ann Fagan	1978-1980
b. 144, f. 2132	Hermine Watterson	1977-1984
	Budget and Finance Committee	
b. 144, f. 2133	Minutes	1978
b. 144, f. 2134	Committee for Film Control	1980
	Fundraising Committee	
b. 144, f. 2135-2137	General	1978–1984
b. 144, f. 2138	Minutes	1978-1981
b. 145, f. 2139-2141	Brochure Meetings, Brochures	1978-1984
b. 145, f. 2142	Literature Prize Committee	1976, 1983-1985, undated
b. 145, f. 2143	International Advisory Committee	1983
	Symposium Committee	
b. 145, f. 2144	Brochures	1970-1985
b. 145, f. 2145	Correspondence	1976-1985, undated
	Ad Hoc Committee-The Bulletin of the New School of Social Research	
b. 145, f. 2146	Minutes	1980
	Ad Hoc Committee on International Separation-Individuation Conference	
b. 145, f. 2147	Correspondence	1984-1985
b. 145, f. 2148	Program	1985
b. 145, f. 2149	Ad Hoc Committee on Videotape and Film Projection	1981–1982
	Correspondence	
b. 145, f. 2150	Board Members	1977–1978

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Administrative > Correspondence (continued)

b. 145, f. 2151	General	1976-1985
b. 145, f. 2152	McDevitt, John	1984, undated
b. 145, f. 2153	Pacella, Bernard L.	1978-1985
b. 145, f. 2154	Sternschein, Irving	1976–1985
b. 145, f. 2155	Membership Rosters	1976-1985
b. 145, f. 2156	Officer Rosters	1977–1983
b. 145, f. 2157	Board of Trustees Rosters	1977–1983
	Minutes	
b. 146, f. 2158	General	1976, 1980-1981, undated
b. 146, f. 2159-2161	Annual Meeting	1977-1984
b. 146, f. 2162	Board of Trustees	1978-1985, undated
b. 146, f. 2163-2164	Board of Trustees Executive Committee	1976–1985
Fir	nancial	
b. 146, f. 2165	Budgets	1978-1985
b. 146, f. 2166-2167	Contribution Lists	1972–1983
b. 147, f. 2168	Contribution Lists	1984–1985
	Correspondence	
b. 147, f. 2169	Blazek, Jody	1978-1982
b. 147, f. 2170	Contributions	1978-1985, undated
b. 147, f. 2171	Department of the Treasury, Internal Revenue Service	1976-1981
b. 147, f. 2172	Gray Panthers Project Fund	1983-1984
b. 147, f. 2173	Lipton, Edgar, Treasurer	1978-1982
b. 147, f. 2174	de Menil, Dominique	1978-1985
b. 147, f. 2175	de Menil, George and Louis	1980
b. 147, f. 2176	Mahler, Margaret	1979-1981, undated
b. 147, f. 2177	Prall, Robert	1979
b. 147, f. 2178	Shea, Gould, Climenko and Casey	1977-1978

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Financial > Correspondence (continued)

b. 147, f. 2179	Sternschein, Irving	1978-1985, undated
	Fundraising	
b. 147, f. 2180	General	1977–1983
b. 147, f. 2181-2182	Films	1980-1982, undated
b. 147, f. 2183	Rock Foundation, Inc.	1976-1982
b. 147, f. 2184	Tax Exemption annual reports and certificates	1976-1981
b. 147, f. 2185	Treasurer's Reports	1977–1984
b. 147, f. 2186	Treasurer's Reports Balance Sheets	1980–1985
b. 147, f. 2187	Treasurer's Records Stocks	1976-1979
Pi	rojects	
	Mahler Teaching Fellowship and Observational Research Nursery	
b. 147, f. 2188-2190	New School for Social Research	1979–1985
b. 148, f. 2191	City College of the University of New York	1980–1983
b. 148, f. 2192	Sarah Lawrence College	1984-1985
	Pre-Nursery Program	
b. 148, f. 2193	Harvard Medical School-Beth Israel Hospital	1975–1977
b. 148, f. 2194	Lepzig-Dombro Dayare Project	1984–1985
b. 148, f. 2195-2197	Iris Follow-up Study	1980-1982
b. 148, f. 2198	Model Day Care Center	1983-1984
b. 148, f. 2199-2200	The Mothers' Center	1983–1984
b. 148, f. 2201	The Mothers' Center	1983-1984
b. 148, f. 2202	T. Berry Brazelton/Daniel Stern/Margaret s. Mahler Dialogue	1980-1983
	Films-"Edited Films"	
b. 148, f. 2203	List	1975
b. 148, f. 2204	Film Notes	1966-1975
	Film-"Highlights of the MotherChild Interaction"	
b. 149, f. 2205	Text, Film Notes	1975
D. 147, 1. 2203	10/10/10/10/10	.,,,,

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Projects (continued)

Film-"Iris-The Longitudinal Study of the Treatment of a Psychotic Child with the Tripartite Design"

b. 149, f. 2207	Text	1976
b. 149, f. 2208	Puerto Rico Text	1976
	Film-"Basic Film-The Separation-Individuation Process: The Psychological Birth of the Human Infant"	
b. 149, f. 2209-2215	Text	1976-1983, undated
b. 149, f. 2215	Notes	undated
	Film-"Separation-Individuation"	
b. 150, f. 2216	Text	1977
b. 150 , f. 2217	Film Notes	1963-1975, undated
	Film-"Hatching, Customs Inspection, and the Mirror Reaction"	
b. 150, f. 2218	Text	1981
b. 150, f. 2219	Proposal Notes	1981
	Film-"On Some Phenomena Indicative of the Emergence of the Self"	
b. 150, f. 2220	Text	1982
b. 150, f. 2221	Text	1982
	Film-"Condensed Version of the Basic Film"	
b. 150, f. 2222	Text	undated
	Film-"Mirror Reactions-Selected"	
b. 150, f. 2223	Film Notes	undated
	Film-General	
b. 150, f. 2224-2225	Correspondence	1964-1984, undated
b. 150, f. 2226	Correspondence-Copyrights	1979-1984, undated
b. 151, f. 2227	Equipment Inventory	1983
b. 151, f. 2228	Film Lists	1977, undated
b. 151, f. 2229	Film List-Psychotic Children	undated
b. 151, f. 2230	Income, Distributions	1980-1985
b. 151, f. 2231	Preview Policy	1984

Margaret S. Mahler Psychiatric Research Fund > Projects > Film-General (continued)

b. 151, f. 2232	Filming Schedule	1964, undated
b. 151, f. 2233	Videotapes	1982-1983, undated

Series X: Grant Files, 1955-1972

2 linear feet (5 boxes)

This series is arranged chronologically by project.

	HEW, M-1307	
b. 152, f. 2234	Grant Application	1956
b. 152, f. 2235	Correspondence	1955-1957
	Field Foundation Study	
b. 152, f. 2236	Correspondence	1958-1960
b. 152, f. 2237	Application	1959
b. 152, f. 2238	Progress Reports	1959
b. 152, f. 2239	Notes	1959-1961, undated
	Taconic Foundation Study	
b. 152, f. 2240	Correspondence and Application	
	N.A.M.H.	
b. 152, f. 2241	Application	1961
b. 152, f. 2242	Correspondence	1961-1963
b. 152, f. 2243	News Release	1962 Jan/ February
b. 152, f. 2244	Progress Reports	1962
b. 152, f. 2245	Progress Reports and Drafts	1962
b. 152, f. 2246	Progress Reports and Final Drafts	1963
	Psychoanalytic Research and Development Fund	
b. 152, f. 2247	Correspondence	1962
b. 152, f. 2248	Application	1962
b. 152, f. 2249	Application and Drafts	1960
b. 152, f. 2250	Progress Report	1962 March
b. 153, f. 2251-2253	Progress Reports and Drafts	1962 January- March
	NIH:Public Health Service M-3353	
b. 153, f. 2254	Application	1959-1963
b. 153, f. 2255	Correspondence	1959-1963, undated

NIH:Public Health Service M-3353 (continued)

b. 153, f. 2256	Correspondence and Financial	1959-1962
b. 153, f. 2257	Application and Draft	1959
b. 153, f. 2258	Notice of Research Project	1961
b. 153, f. 2259-2261	Progress Report, Final and Drafts	1960 June-1962 May
b. 153, f. 2262	Interim Progress Report	1963 April
b. 153, f. 2263	Progress Reports and Terminal Reports	1963 August
b. 153, f. 2264	Supplemental Application	1960
	NIH:Public Health Service M-01379-01	
b. 153, f. 2265	Application	1963 January
b. 153, f. 2266	Application and Drafts	1963 January
b. 153, f. 2267	Correspondence	1963
b. 154, f. 2268	Application, Draft and Rewrite	1963 July- September
b. 154, f. 2269	Notes	1962, 1963
	NIMH: M-08238	
b. 154 , f. 2270	Correspondence	1962-1964
b. 154, f. 2271	Correspondence-Personnel	1963
b. 154, f. 2272	Application	1963 February
b. 154, f. 2273	Application-Final Draft	1963
b. 154, f. 2274	Application-Preliminary Draft	1962-1963
b. 154 , f. 2275	Application-Material on Subphases, Categories, and Rating	1963
	NIMH: M-08238-01	
b. 154, f. 2276	Application	1963
b. 154, f. 2277	Progress Report	1964 April
	NIMH: M-08238-02	
b. 154, f. 2278	Correspondence	1965, 1966
b. 154, f. 2279	Application	1964 March
	NIMH: M-08238-03	
b. 154, f. 2280	Application	1965 May
b. 154, f. 2281	Notice of Research Project	1966 June

NIMH: M-08238-03 (continued)

b. 155, f. 2282	Progress Reports-Final and Rough Draft	1965
b. 155, f. 2283	Progress Report-McDevitt's Draft	1966 May 18
b. 155, f. 2284	Progress Report	1965 May
b. 155, f. 2285	Progress Report-Mahler's Draft	1966 May 19
b. 155, f. 2286	Progress Report-Dr. Lapierre's Draft	1966 May
	NIMH: M-08238-04	
b. 155, f. 2287	Correspondence-Financial	1967
b. 155 , f. 2288	Notice of Research Project	1967 May
b. 155, f. 2289	Progress Report	1966 May
	NIMH: M-08238-05	
b. 155, f. 2290-2292	Application and Progress Report	1967 January
b. 155, f. 2293	Application and Progress Report Notes	1967 January
b. 155, f. 2294-2295	Progress Report, Notes	1967 January
b. 155, f. 2296	Summary Progress Report	1967 May
b. 155, f. 2297	Application	1967 May
b. 155, f. 2298	Supplemental Correspondence	1967, 1968
b. 156, f. 2299	Supplemental 2 Application and Notes	1968 May
	Frank Strick Foundation	
b. 156, f. 2300	Correspondence	1968
	The Grant Foundation, Inc.	
b. 156, f. 2301	Correspondence	1967-1968
b. 156, f. 2302	Application, Drafts, and Notes	1968
	Foundations' Fund for Research in Psychiatry	
b. 156, f. 2303	Correspondence	1969-1974
b. 156, f. 2304-2307	Application-Master Copy, Fred Pine Notes, Draft	1969 July- August
b. 156, f. 2308	Progress and Final Reports, List of Publications	1972 June
	Foundation for Research in Psychoanalysis	
b. 156, f. 2309	Correspondence	1967-1969
b. 156, f. 2310	Application for Research Grant	1967

Foundation for Research in Psychoanalysis (continued)

b. 156, f. 2311	Progress Report	1968 June
b. 156, f. 2312	Application for Research Grant-Draft	1967
	Robert P. Knight V.F.R. Fund of the Foundation for Research in Psychoanal	ysis
b. 156, f. 2313	Correspondence	1967-1969
b. 156, f. 2314	Application for Research Grant	1967
	General	
b. 156 , f. 2315	Department of Health, Education, and Welfare; Public Health Service Correspondence and Publications	1963-1968, undated
b. 156, f. 2316	Correspondence	1968, 1969, 1976
b. 156, f. 2317	Application Material	1967-1969
b. 156 , f. 2318	Personnel	1955, 1960-1966

Series XI: Testing Materials, 1921-1963

2.5 linear feet (5 boxes)

This series contains standard test materials arranged alphabetically by title of test.

Illinois Test of Psycholinguistic Abilities-Experimental Edition

b. 157, f. 2319	Examiner's Manual	1961
b. 157, f. 2320	Picture Book	1961
	Rorschach, Hermann: Psychodiagnostik	
b. 157, f. 2321	Plates	1921
b. 157, f. 2322	Text	1932
b. 157, f. 2323	Plates	1932
b. 157, f. 2324	Text	1937
b. 158, f. 2325-2326	Plates	1937-1948
b. 158, f. 2327	Stanford-Binet Intelligence Scale-Manual	1960
b. 158, f. 2328	Shneidelman, Edwin "Make a Picture Story Test"	1948
b. 158, f. 2329	Murray, Henry A. Thematic Apperception Test	1943
b. 158, f. 2330	Wechsler-Bellvue Scale Form I Picture Completion, Block Design Cards, and Arithmetic Problems 9-10	1946
	Wechsler Intelligence Scale for Children	
b. 158, f. 2331	Manual	1949
b. 159, f. 2332	Arithmetic Problems 14-16, Picture Completions and Block Designs	1963
	Zulliger, Hans	
b. 159, f. 2333	"Behn-Rorschach Test"-Plates English	1941
b. 159, f. 2334	"Behn-Rorschach Test"-Text English	1941
b. 159, f. 2335	"Der Z-Test"-Plates English	1951
b. 160, f. 2335	Testing Material: WISC block design: WISC object assembly test-4: WISC picture arrangement	undated
b. 161	Toys: capgun; doll's dress, shoe, sock; hammer; pencil; piece of chalk; plastic cup; rubber ball; set of figure cards; 2 small box lids; stand; toy vase; wood block	undated

Series XII: Videotapes and Film, 1954-1982

10.75 linear feet (16 boxes)

This series is arranged by type of material and then chronologically within.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Lectures

New York Psychoanalytic Institute b. 162 1977 Lecture 1, Reel 1 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) [Aviary] ms1138s12b162.u.mp4 As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. b. 186 1977 Lecture 1, Reel 2 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) b. 187 1977 Lecture 1, Reel 3 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) b. 188 Lecture 2, Reel 1 1977 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) [Aviary] ms1138s12b188.u.mp4 As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. b. 189 Lecture 2, Reel 2 1977 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) [Aviary] ms1138s12b189.u.mp4 As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. b. 190 1977 Lecture 2, Reel 3 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) [Aviary] ms1138s12b190.u.mp4 As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

Lectures > New York Psychoanalytic Institute (continued)

b. 191	Lecture 3, Reel 1 1 Videocassette videotape (v-30h) [Aviary] ms1138s12b191.u.mp4	1977
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 192	Teaching-Reel 1 1 Videocassette (VHS)	1977
b. 192D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (VHS) 2:00:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms1138s07b192.u.mov	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 193	Teaching: Separation-Individuation-Reel 2 1 Videocassette (VHS)	1977
b. 193D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (VHS) 1:09:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms1138s07b193.u.mov	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 163, f. 2336	Lecture 1, Tape A	1977
b. 163, f. 2337	Lecture 1, Tape A-1	1977
b. 163, f. 2338	Lecture 1, Questions	1977
b. 163, f. 2338	Lecture 2 (B)	
b. 164, f. 2339	Lecture 2 (B-1)	1977
b. 164, f. 2340		1077
	Lecture 2, Questions	1977
b. 164, f. 2340	Lecture 2, Questions Lecture 3 (C)	1977
b. 164, f. 2340 b. 164, f. 2341		1977
	Lecture 3 (C)	
b. 164, f. 2341 b. 165, f. 2342	Lecture 3 (C) Lecture 3 (C-1)	1977

Oral History > Langford Interview (duplicating/use copy) (continued)

b. 165DF2343	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS) 2:04:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms1138s07b165DF2343.u.mov As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 165UF2343	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 165, f. 2344	Raquel Barman Interview 1	1979 July 23
b. 166, f. 2345	Raquel Barman Interview 2 (duplicating/use copy)	1979 July 23
b. 166DF2345	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:42:42 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms1138s07b166DF2345.u.mov	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 166UF2345	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 166, f. 2346	Eleanor Galenson Interview-First Congress of Psychiatry	1980
b. 166, f. 2347	Raquel Berman Interview (duplicating/use copy)	1979
b. 166DF2347	Duplicating master [restricted] 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:56:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms1138s07b166DF2347.u.mov	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
b. 166UF2347	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 166, f. 2347	Eleanor Galenson Interview	1980
Stud	dy Materials	
b. 167	Anna and Sylvia	undated
b. 167	Anna and Sylvia-condensed	undated
b. 167	Benjamin-condensed Edited basic film	undated
b. 167	Heather-Longitudinal footage	undated
b. 167	Sylvia-complete, Reels 1 and 2	undated
b. 167	Margaret S. Mahler-50 Minute condensed version	undated
b. 167		

Study Materials (continued)

b. 167	Sarah Lawrence College-Infants and Toddlers, unedited	undated
b. 167	Separation Reactions 1 Parts 1 and 2	undated
b. 168	Separation Reactions 1 Parts 3 and 4	undated
b. 168	Separation Reactions 1 Cross-sectional	undated
b. 168	Separation Reactions 2 Cross-sectional	undated
b. 168	Basic Film-Final Version, condensed	undated
b. 168	"A Mother and Her Two Daughters" English	undated
b. 168	"The Difference is the Key" English	undated
b. 168	Emergence of the Sense of Self of the Human Infant	undated
b. 168	Dr. Mahler at Work-Master's Children's Center	undated
b. 168	"The Self" English	undated
	General	
	Centerul	
b. 168	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English	undated
b. 168	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel	undated
b. 168 b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English	undated 1954 May
	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film	
b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I	
b. 169 b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud	
b. 169 b. 169 b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud Nunberg	
b. 169 b. 169 b. 169 b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud Nunberg Mahler	1954 May
b. 169 b. 169 b. 169 b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud Nunberg Mahler Arden House II	1954 May
b. 169 b. 169 b. 169 b. 169 b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud Nunberg Mahler Arden House II Home again	1954 May
b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud Nunberg Mahler Arden House II Home again Early children play	1954 May 1954 May
b. 169	"Freud"-Episodes 1 and 5 Arts and Entertainment Channel English Film Arden House I Anna Freud Nunberg Mahler Arden House II Home again Early children play Mahler and kids	1954 May 1954 May

Series XIII: Writings of Others, 1944-1984

5 linear feet (13 boxes)

This material is arranged alphabetically by last name of author. Original ringbinders containing writings of others, which were maintained by Margaret S. Mahler are located at the end of this series. Indexes to both the general writings and the ringbinders are located in box 182.

b. 170, f. 2349 Alp-As 1926, 1961, 1966, 1983, undated b. 170, f. 2350 B-Ben 1966, 1984, undated b. 170, f. 2351 Ber 1966, 1984, undated b. 170, f. 2352 Bij 1960 b. 170, f. 2353 Bla 1972, undated b. 170, f. 2354 Blo-Blu 1967, 1972, 1978, 1979, 1985, undated b. 171, f. 2355 Boe-Bye 1967, 1971, 1974, 1974, 1982, 1983, undated b. 171, f. 2357 D 1964, 1974, 1981 b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1974, 1974, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1960, 1974, 1974, 1974, 1975, 1976, 1974, 1975, 1976, 1974, 1975, 1976, 1976, 1977, 1973, 1976 b. 172, f. 2365 Ge 1949, 1969, 1970, 1974, 1976, 1977, 1973, 1976	b. 170, f. 2348	A-Alm	1980, undated
1962, 1970, 1971, 1980, undated	b. 170, f. 2349	Alp-As	
b. 170, f. 2352 Bij 1960 b. 170, f. 2353 Bla 1972, undated b. 170, f. 2354 Blo-Blu 1967, 1972, 1978, 1979, 1985, undated b. 171, f. 2355 Boe-Bye 1967, 1971, 1974, 1983, undated b. 171, f. 2356 C 1967, 1971, 1975, 1985 b. 171, f. 2357 D 1964, 1974, 1981 b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1973, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1969, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 170, f. 2350	B-Ben	1962, 1970, 1971,
b. 170, f. 2353 Bla 1972, undated b. 170, f. 2354 Blo-Blu 1967, 1972, 1978, 1979, 1985, undated b. 171, f. 2355 Boe-Bye 1967, 1971, 1974, 1982, 1983, undated b. 171, f. 2356 C 1967, 1971, 1975, 1985 b. 171, f. 2357 D 1964, 1974, 1981 b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1973, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1969, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1964, 1964, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 170, f. 2351	Ber	
b. 170, f. 2354 Blo-Blu 1967, 1972, 1978, 1979, 1985, undated b. 171, f. 2355 Boe-Bye 1967, 1971, 1974, 1982, 1983, undated b. 171, f. 2356 C 1967, 1971, 1975, 1985 b. 171, f. 2357 D 1964, 1974, 1981 b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1973, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1960, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 170, f. 2352	Віј	1960
b. 171, f. 2355 Boe-Bye 1967, 1971, 1974, 1982, 1983, undated b. 171, f. 2356 C 1967, 1971, 1975, 1985 b. 171, f. 2357 D 1964, 1974, 1981 b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1973, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1969, 1980, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 170, f. 2353	Bla	1972, undated
1982, 1983, undated	b. 170, f. 2354	Blo-Blu	1979, 1985,
b. 171, f. 2357 D b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1973, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1969, 1980, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre	b. 171, f. 2355	Boe-Bye	1982, 1983,
b. 171, f. 2358 E-Edg 1973, 1981, undated b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1969, 1980, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 171, f. 2356	С	
b. 171, f. 2359 Ehr-Ell 1951, 1970, 1975, undated b. 171, f. 2360 Emd-Eng 1980, undated b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1965, 1969, 1980, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 171, f. 2357	D	1964, 1974, 1981
b. 171, f. 2360Emd-Eng1980, undatedb. 171, f. 2361F-Fra1950, 1965, 1969, 1980, 1981, undatedb. 172, f. 2362Fre1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undatedb. 172, f. 2363Fro-Fur1959, undatedb. 172, f. 2364G-Gol1959, 1960, 1971, undatedb. 172, f. 2365Gre1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 171, f. 2358	E-Edg	
b. 171, f. 2361 F-Fra 1950, 1965, 1969, 1980, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1960, 1964, 1966, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 171, f. 2359	Ehr-Ell	
b. 172, f. 2362 Fre 1950, 1981, undated b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 171, f. 2360	Emd-Eng	1980, undated
b. 172, f. 2363 Fro-Fur 1959, undated b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 171, f. 2361	F-Fra	1969, 1980, 1981,
b. 172, f. 2364 G-Gol 1959, 1960, 1971, undated b. 172, f. 2365 Gre 1949, 1969, 1970,	b. 172, f. 2362	Fre	, , ,
b. 172, f. 2365 Gre undated	b. 172, f. 2363	Fro-Fur	1959, undated
	b. 172, f. 2364	G-Gol	
	b. 172, f. 2365	Gre	1949, 1969, 1970, 1973, 1976

b. 172, f. 2366	Н	1947, 1950–1953, 1957, 1958, 1960, 1972, undated
b. 172, f. 2367	I	1960
b. 172, f. 2368	J	1946, 1957, 1966
b. 172, f. 2369	K-Ker	1967, 1971, 1972, 1978, 1980, undated
b. 172, f. 2370	Ker-Kes	1960, 1966, 1968, 1983, undated
b. 172, f. 2371	Kle-Kor	1959, 1968, 1973, 1974, undated
b. 173, f. 2372	Kra	undated
b. 173, f. 2373	Kri-Kup	1950, 1955, undated
b. 173, f. 2374	LaPerriere	1962 August
b. 173, f. 2375	Le Coq Heron English	1972 Oct, December
b. 173, f. 2376	L-Loe	1956, 1958, 1964, 1966, 1968, 1973
b. 173, f. 2377-2379	Loe	undated
b. 174, f. 2380	Loe-Low	1950, 1967, 1970, 1975, 1978, undated
b. 174, f. 2381-2383	McD	1972, 1973, 1975, 1977, 1979, 1980, 1981, 1983, undated
b. 174, f. 2384	M-Mve	1949, 1962, 1964, 1965, 1979, 1981, 1984, undated
b. 174, f. 2385	N	1966, 1982, 1985
b. 174, f. 2386	Pac-Pao	undated
b. 174, f. 2387	Par	undated
b. 175, f. 2388-2392	Par	1972, 1973, undated
b. 176, f. 2393	Par-Pie	1958, 1976, 1985, undated

b. 176, f. 2394	Pin	1964, 1969, 1979, undated
b. 176, f. 2395	Pol-Put	1954, 1961, 1968, 1976
b. 176, f. 2396	R-Rie	1959, 1981, undated
b. 176, f. 2397	Roi	1967, undated
b. 176, f. 2398	Ros	1964, 1969, 1985, undated
b. 176, f. 2399	Ros-Rut	1966, 1968, 1972, 1979, undated
b. 177, f. 2400	S-Sch	1960, 1962, undated
b. 177, f. 2401	Sch-Sha	1960, 1971, undated
b. 177, f. 2402	Sha-Ste	1945, 1960, 1963, 1965, 1971, undated
b. 177, f. 2403	Stern, D.	1980, 1982, 1983
b. 177, f. 2404	Stern, MSze	1962, 1967–1969, 1982, undated
b. 177, f. 2405	T, U, V	1969, 1971, 1982
b. 177, f. 2406	W-Wei	1967, 1970, 1978, undated
b. 177, f. 2407	Whi	1969, 1977, undated
b. 178, f. 2408	Wil	1979 or 1980
b. 178, f. 2409	Wil-Wol	1966, 1968, 1971, 1973, 1984, undated
b. 178, f. 2410	Yar-Zet	1966, undated
b. 178, f. 2411-2412	Unidentified	1983, undated
b. 178, f. 2413	Ringbinder #20	1967, 1971, 1973, 1975, 1980
b. 178, f. 2414	Ringbinder #21	1954, 1969, 1971, 1974, 1981, undated

b. 178, f. 2415-2416	Ringbinder #22	1972, 1975, 1977, 1979, 1980, 1981, 1983, undated
b. 179, f. 2417-2418	Ringbinder #23	1980-1982, undated
b. 179, f. 2419-2421	Ringbinder #24	1964, 1976-1983, undated
b. 179, f. 2422-2423	Ringbinder #25	1950, 1963, 1974, 1980, undated
b. 179, f. 2424-2425	Ringbinder #26	1959, 1960, 1964, 1980, 1981, undated
b. 179, f. 2426-2427	Ringbinder #27	1944, 1979, 1980, 1983, undated
b. 180, f. 2428-2429	Ringbinder #28	1972, 1975, 1976, 1979, 1982, undated
b. 180, f. 2430-2431	Ringbinder #29	1968, 1973, 1977, 1981–1983, undated
b. 180, f.	Ringbinder #30	1980, 1981, 1983,
2432-2435		1984, undated
b. 180, f. 2436-2437	Ringbinder #31	1984, undated 1979-1982, undated
b. 180, f.	Ringbinder #31 Ringbinder #32	1979-1982,
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f.		1979-1982, undated
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f. 2438-2439 b. 181, f.	Ringbinder #32	1979-1982, undated 1982, undated 1974, 1976, 1979,
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f. 2438-2439 b. 181, f. 2440-2441	Ringbinder #32 Ringbinder #32	1979-1982, undated 1982, undated 1974, 1976, 1979, 1982, undated 1975, 1979,
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f. 2438-2439 b. 181, f. 2440-2441 b. 181, f. 2442 b. 181, f.	Ringbinder #32 Ringbinder #32 Ringbinder #33	1979-1982, undated 1982, undated 1974, 1976, 1979, 1982, undated 1975, 1979, undated 1975, 1977, 1980, 1981, 1983,
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f. 2438-2439 b. 181, f. 2440-2441 b. 181, f. 2442 b. 181, f. 2443-2447	Ringbinder #32 Ringbinder #33 Ringbinder #34	1979-1982, undated 1982, undated 1974, 1976, 1979, 1982, undated 1975, 1979, undated 1975, 1977, 1980, 1981, 1983, undated 1951, 1954, 1958,
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f. 2438-2439 b. 181, f. 2440-2441 b. 181, f. 2442 b. 181, f. 2443-2447 b. 181, f. 2448	Ringbinder #32 Ringbinder #33 Ringbinder #34 Ringbinder #34	1979-1982, undated 1982, undated 1974, 1976, 1979, 1982, undated 1975, 1979, undated 1975, 1977, 1980, 1981, 1983, undated 1951, 1954, 1958, 1974, undated 1979, 1983,
b. 180, f. 2436-2437 b. 180, f. 2438-2439 b. 181, f. 2440-2441 b. 181, f. 2442 b. 181, f. 2443-2447 b. 181, f. 2448 b. 181, f. 2449 b. 181, f.	Ringbinder #32 Ringbinder #33 Ringbinder #34 Ringbinder #34A Ringbinder #35	1979-1982, undated 1982, undated 1974, 1976, 1979, 1982, undated 1975, 1979, undated 1975, 1977, 1980, 1981, 1983, undated 1951, 1954, 1958, 1974, undated 1979, 1983, undated

Appendix A: Audiotapes, 1974-1981

Appendix A contains audiotapes originally located in the Mahler Papers which have been transferred to the Historical Sound Recordings department in Sterling Memorial Library, Yale University.

Audiotapes
Foundation Material
Brochure Committee Meeting. Sony LN C-120, 1978 Jun 15
Board Meeting. Realistic C 60, 1980 Jan 17
Executive Committee Meeting. Sony LNX 60 (2), 1981 Jan 20
Oral History
Milton Senn Interview. Capitol 1 Cassette (4), 1977 Dec
Evelyn Ringold Interview. Intermagnetics Cassette, 1977
Raquel Berman Interview. Sony Compact Cassette (2), 1979 Jul 25
Memoirs
Realistic C 120, 1980 Jun 27-29
TDK DC 60, 1980 Jun 29-30
TDK DC 60, 1981 Jan 9
TDK DC 60, 1981 Jan 9, 16, 23
Maxell UDXLI 60, 1981 Jan 23, Feb 27, Mar 6
Maxell UDXLI 60, 1981 Mar 6
Maxell UDXLI 60, 1981 Mar 6
Mekka C 60, 1981 Mar 13
Maxell LN 60, 1981 Mar 27
Maxell LN 60, 1981 Mar 27
Maxell LN 60, 1981 Mar 27
Payne-Whitney Clinic. Maxell LN 60 (2), 1981 Apr 8
Kramer, Levy, Mahler Interview. TDK DC 90, 1981 Dec 17
Neubauer, Kramer, Mahler Interview. TDK DC 120, 1982 Feb 13
Philadelphia, 1982 May 7
Presentations
"Pioneer Panel", 1974 Aug 1 English

Audiotapes > Presentations (continued)

International Association for Child Psychiatry and Allied Professions. Panasonic C 90
"Meet the Author" Panel, 1977 Apr 29 English
American Psychoanalytic Association. TDK SD 90 (2)/Sony C 90 (2)
"Infantile Psychosis". AMPEX 120, n.d. English
Study Material
"Introduction to Anna and Susan". Sony LN C120, n.d. English
Personal
Birthday Celebration (80th). Capitol Cassette, 1977 May 10
Unidentified
Stenocette tapes (2), n.d.
Unknown (1), n.d.

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

New York Psychoanalytic Institute Philadelphia Psychoanalytic Institute

Subjects

Child development
Child psychology
Infant psychology
Psychoanalysts
Psychoses in children
Separation-individuation
Tourette syndrome

Names

Aichorn, August Blanck, Gertrude Blanck, Rubin Blos, Peter Blum, Harold P., 1929-Brazelton, T. Berry, 1918-Call, Justin D. Elkisch, Paula Ferenczy, Béni Freud, Anna, 1895-1982 Furer, Manuel Greenacre, Phyllis Greenson, Ralph R. (Ralph Romeo), 1911-1979 Harley, Marjorie Hoffer, Willi Kaplan, Louise J. Lebovici, Serge, 1915-2000 Mahler, Margaret S. McDevitt, John Neubauer, Peter B. Pine, Fred, 1931-Rangell, Leo Sandler, Joseph Settlage, Calvin F., 1921-

Corporate Bodies

Albert Einstein College of Medicine
American Academy of Child Psychiatry
American Psychiatric Association
American Psychoanalytic Association
Columbia University. College of Physicians and
Surgeons
International Association for Child Psychiatry
and Allied Professions
Medical College of Pennsylvania